
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING 

PACKET 
 
 
 

Thursday, November 21, 2019 

 

6:00 p.m. 



1 
 

City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

      REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 221 STILLWATER DRIVE, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 
 THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  November 21, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. CALL OF ROLL   City Secretary, Laura Calcote    
 
3. INVOCATION   Unity Church of Wimberley Reverend, Jill Carey 
 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 

 
5. CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 

The City Council welcomes comments from the general public on issues and items of 
concern, not on this agenda. Those wishing to speak must sign-in before the meeting begins 
and observe a three-minute time limit when addressing Council. Speakers will have one 
opportunity to speak during the time period. Speakers desiring to speak on an agenda item 
will be allowed to speak when the agenda item is called. Inquiries about matters not listed on 
the agenda will either be directed to staff or placed on a future agenda for Council 
consideration. Comments from speakers should not be directed towards any specific 
member of City Council or City staff. Comments should not be accusatory, derogatory or 
threatening in nature. 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
6.1. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held November 7, 2019. 
 
6.2. Approval of Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick’s appointment of Rebecca 
 (Beckie) Reisberg to the Ethics Commission. 
 
6.3. Approval of Place Three Council Member Christine Byrne’s appointment of John Dunn 
 to the Ethics Commission. 
 
6.4. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s appointment of Jennifer 
 Marino to the Ethics Commission. 
 
6.5. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of David Cohen to 
 the Ethics Commission. 
 

 

1



2 
 

6.6. Approval of Edmond Moreland as the consensus appointment to the Ethics 
 Commission. 
 

7. BOARD, COMMISSION, COMMITTEE REPORT 
Report from the Tourism Management and Development Committee (Committee 
Chairperson Natalie Meeks) 
 

8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
Updates regarding road projects, communication and upcoming City events (City 
Administrator Shawn Cox)  

 
9. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTION  

9.1. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-19-008, an application 
to change the zoning from Commercial-Low Impact (C-1) to Office-Low Impact (O-1) for 
property located at 3 Palos Verdes Drive, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and 
providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; 
effective date and proper notice and meeting. (Andervant Enterprises) 

 
9.2. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP-19-014, an application 

for a Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of a vacation rental on property 
zoned Neighborhood Services (NS) located at 106 Sierra Loma, Wimberley, Hays 
County, Texas; and providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of 
fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting. (Greg & Lisa Weeks) 

 
9.3. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-19-009, an application   

to change the zoning from Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) to Neighborhood Services 
(NS) for property located at 400 Lange Road, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas; and 
providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; 
effective date and proper notice and meeting.  (Jonathan Polhemus) 

 
9.4. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP-19-015, an application 

for a Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of a vacation rental on property 
zoned Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) located at 400 Lange Road, Wimberley, Hays 
County, Texas; and providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings of 
fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting. (Jonathan Polhemus) 

 
9.5. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case CUP-19-016, an application 

for a Conditional Use Permit to allow for the operation of a vacation rental on property 
zoned Commercial-Moderate Impact (C-2) located at 111 Mill Race Lane, Wimberley, 
Hays County, Texas; and providing for the following: delineation on zoning map; findings 
of fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting. (Jeanne Ann Cope) 
 

9.6. Hold a public hearing and consider approval regarding case ZA-19-010, proposing an 
ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2018-042, which designated real property located 
on 3.221 acres of land out of the Texas Central Railway Co. Survey No. 5, Abstract 
No.707, more commonly known as 210 Masonic Lodge Road, Wimberley, Hays County, 
Texas, as a Wimberley Planned Development District (WPDD) with a base zoning of 
Neighborhood Services (NS), and imposed certain development regulations.  This 

2



3 
 

amendment proposes to revise the site plan; and providing for the following: delineation 
on zoning map; findings of fact; severability; effective date and proper notice and 
meeting.  (Ken & Yvette Strange) 

 
9.7. Hold a public hearing and consider approval of the first reading of an ordinance of the 

City of Wimberley, Texas amending Chapter 12 (Utilities) Article 12.03 (On-Site Sewage 
Facilities), Section 12.03.007 (Local Rules) of the City of Wimberley Code of 
Ordinances; and providing for the following:  findings of fact, a savings clause, a 
repealing clause, a severability clause, effective date, and proper notice and meeting. 
(City of Wimberley) 

 
9.8. Hold a public hearing and consider approval of the first reading of an ordinance of the 

City of Wimberley, Texas amending Chapter 9 (Planning & Development Regulations) 
Article 9.04 (Water Quality Protection), of the City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances; 
and providing for the following:  findings of fact, a savings clause, a repealing clause, a 
severability clause, effective date, and proper notice and meeting. (City of Wimberley) 

 
9.9. Hold a public hearing and consider approval of the first reading of an ordinance of the 

City of Wimberley, Texas amending Chapter 9 (Planning & Development Regulations) 
Article 9.02 (Subdivision Control), to create Division 11 (Landscaping & Tree 
Preservation) of the City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances; and providing for the 
following:  findings of fact, a savings clause, a repealing clause, a severability clause, 
effective date, and proper notice and meeting. (City of Wimberley) 

 
10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

10.1. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the second and final reading of 
Ordinance No. 2019-37, amending Chapter 3 “Animal Control”; Article 3.02 “Sale of 
Animals, Animal Protection, and Other Restrictions”; by adding a new section 3.02.009 
“Animal Nuisances”; providing findings of fact; a penalty provision; a repealing clause; a 
savings and severability clause; an effective date; and proper notice and meeting (City 
Administrator Shawn Cox) 
 

10.2. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the donation of swag bags for the 
Polar Bear Plunge Event. (Park Operations and Programs Manager Richard Shaver) 
 

10.3. Discuss and consider possible action to approve a bid in the amount of $13,600.00 
from Ball Brothers for painting of the Wimberley Community Center. (Community 
Center Director Terri Provost) 
 

10.4. Discuss and consider possible action to approve a bid in the amount of $5,125.00 from 
Hays County for guardrail replacement and repair on County Road 1492. (Public Works 
Superintendent John Provost) 
 

10.5. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a City of Wimberley Oak Wilt Policy. 
(Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld) 
 

3



4 
 

10.6. Discuss and consider possible action to award a contract in the amount of $29,009.00 
from to the Hays County Transportation Department for the installation of a grate over 
the Hidden Valley Low-Water Crossing fish weir. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
 

10.7. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the response to the Texas Wildlife 
Department Letter concerning the Hidden Valley Bridge fish weir. (City Administrator 
Shawn Cox) 
 

10.8. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the status of the Central Wimberley   
Wastewater Project. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
 

11. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  
11.1. Announcements 

 
11.2. Future agenda items 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council may retire into Executive Session at any time between the meeting’s 
opening and adjournment for the purpose of discussing any matters listed on the agenda as 
authorized by the Texas Government Code including, but not limited to, homeland security 
pursuant to Chapter 418.183 of the Texas Government Code; consultation with legal counsel 
pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; discussion about real estate 
acquisition pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government Code; discussion of 
personnel matters pursuant to Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code; 
deliberations about gifts and donations pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas 
Government Code; discussion of economic development pursuant to Chapter 551.087 of the 
Texas Government Code; action, if any, will be taken in open session. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board at Wimberley 
City Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and to 
the City’s website, www.cityofwimberley.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code, on Monday, November 18, 2019, by 6:00 p.m., and remained posted for at 
least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 

__________________________________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, MPA, TRMC  

City Secretary 
 

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 
Please contact City Secretary Laura Calcote at (512) 847-0025 two business days in advance 
of the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 

 
 

4



AGENDA FORM
 

6.1. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held November 7, 2019. 

6.2. Approval of Place One Council Member Rebecca Minnick’s appointment of Rebecca (Beckie) 
Reisberg to the Ethics Commission.  - application attached

6.3. Approval of Place Three Council Member Christine Byrne’s appointment of John Dunn to the 
Ethics Commission.  - application attached

6.4. Approval of Place Four Council Member Gary Barchfeld’s appointment of Jennifer Marino to the 
Ethics Commission. 

6.5. Approval of Place Five Council Member Bo Bowman’s appointment of David Cohen to the 
Ethics Commission. - application attached

6.6. Approval of Edmond Moreland as the consensus appointment to the Ethics Commission. - 
application attached
A. Approval of  

Motion ☒

Discussion ☐

Ordinance ☐

Resolution ☐

Other ☐

Budgeted Item ☐

Non-budgeted Item ☐

Not Applicable ☒

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

AGENDA ITEM: Consent Agenda 

SUBMITTED BY: Laura Calcote, City Secretary 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION 

FINANCIAL 

5



 

1 
 

City of Wimberley 
  221 Stillwater Drive, Wimberley, Texas 78676 

 
 

      REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL – CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 221 STILLWATER DRIVE, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676 
 THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2019 – 6:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
CALL OF ROLL       
Council Members Present: Rebecca Minnick Place One 
    Craig Fore  Place Two 
    Christine Byrne Place Three 
    Gary Barchfeld Place Four 
    Bo Bowman  Place Five  
 
Council Members Absent: Susan Jaggers Mayor 
 
City Staff Present:  Shawn Cox  City Administrator 
    Sarah Griffin  Deputy City Attorney 
    Richard Shaver Parks Operations & Programs Manager 
    Nathan Glaiser Natural Resource and Maintenance Manager 
 
INVOCATION    
Wimberley United Methodist Church Reverend, Wes Cain, gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG 
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, led the pledges to the United States and Texas flags. 

 
CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS 
There were two citizen’s comments.  They were as follows: 
1. Miles Grant, a Junior at the Katherine Anne Porter School, spoke regarding the upcoming 
Wimberley Youth Summit to be held on November 9th and invited Council and the audience to attend. 
 
2. Dan Gauthier thanked City Council and the Friends of Blue Hole for the shade canopy at the  
playground area at the Park and spoke about the success of the Boo! Hole Halloween Event.  
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, COMMITTEE REPORT 
Parks and Recreation Board Chairperson, Mark Bursiel, addressed Council regarding the 
achievements and goals of the Board over the past year.  Some of the achievements included 
the passage of the revised City of Wimberley Parks and Recreation Master Plan, the passage of 

 

6



 

2 
 

the Cypress Creek Nature Preserve and Trail Master Plan, trash clean-up around the 
Lumberyard, usage of the soccer fields by two separate groups and multiple discussions 
regarding an agreement between the Friends of Blue Hole and the City of Wimberley.  
Upcoming goals of the Board included mitigating rain runoff from Alexis Point onto the Patsy 
Glenn Refuge, working to finalize the agreement between the Friends of Blue Hole and the City, 
utilizing an area of Blue Hole Regional Park for new recreational fields and repaving the hike 
and bike trail from Blue Hole Regional Park to the Wimberley Square. 
 
DONATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
Discuss and consider possible action to accept and designate a $50,000.00 donation check  
from Sonora Bank. (Mayor Susan Jaggers) 
Sonora Bank Wimberley Branch Manager, Josh Smith, addressed Council regarding the $50,000 
donation.  Mr. Smith indicated the money was donated to reinvest in the City and community, and  
might be beneficial to utilize for capital improvements in the downtown area. 
Motion to accept the $50,000.00 donation check from Sonora Bank was made by Council  
Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Christine Byrne.  Motion  
carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
City Council adjourned into Executive Session at 6:16 p.m. in accordance with Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D, for the following purposes: 
 
8.3. Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), to receive legal advice regarding Cause No. 

19-1203; Steve Thurber vs. The City of Wimberley, including offer of settlement. 
 

8.4. Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) to receive legal advice regarding litigation in 
Cause No. 16-2419; Risoli v. City of Wimberley and Wimberley Board of Adjustment; 207th 
District Court, Hays County, Texas. 
 

8.5. Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) to receive legal advice regarding litigation in 
Cause No. 13-0895-C; Creekhaven, LLC, and William D. Appleman v. City of Wimberley 
Board of Adjustment. 
 

8.6. Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) to receive legal advice regarding litigation in 
Cause No. 19-0279-C; Madrone Office Park & Storage, LLC v. City of Wimberley Board of 
Adjustment. 

 
OPEN SESSION 
Regular Session reconvened at 6:42 p.m. 
No action was taken. 

 
PRESENTATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
Presentation and consider possible action to approve the City of Wimberley’s Quarterly 
Investment Report for the fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2019. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox, presented the City’s fourth quarter (July-September 2019) 
investment report for FY 2019.  There was discussion among Council members regarding CDs 
and maturity dates, including interest earned.   

7



 

3 
 

Motion to approve the City of Wimberley’s Quarterly Investment Report for the fourth 
quarter for Fiscal Year 2019 was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  
Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 
10.1. Approval of minutes from the Regular City Council Meeting held October 17, 2019. 

 
10.2. Approval of minutes from the Special City Council Meeting held October 31, 2019. 

 
10.3. Approval of the City of Wimberley Financial Statements for August 2019. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator, Shawn Cox, provided updates regarding the increase in sales tax over the 
past year, the successful Boo! Hole Halloween Event at Blue Hole Regional Park and the 
upcoming Polar Bear Plunge set for January 1, 2020.  Additionally, Mr. Cox provided information 
regarding the recently adopted 2015 International Building Code and the informational meeting 
held on October 24th between the City and local builders.  There was discussion pertaining to 
ordinances from 2017 that were not properly codified, along with updating the City’s website.  
The Hidden Valley Bridge fish weir was also discussed by Mr. Cox and Council members.   

 
PUBLIC HEARING AND POSSIBLE ACTION  
Hold a public hearing and consider approval of the second and final reading of an ordinance of 
the City of Wimberley, Texas amending Chapter 9 (Planning & Development Regulations) 
Article 9.02 (Subdivision Control), Division 5 (Off-street Parking & Loading Requirements) 
Section 9.02.157 (Design Standards) of the City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances; and 
providing for the following:  findings of fact, a savings clause, a repealing clause, a severability 
clause, effective date, and proper notice and meeting. (Place Two Council Member Craig Fore) 
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, opened the public hearing at 7:13 p.m. 
There were no public comments. 
Mayor Pro Tem, Rebecca Minnick, closed the public hearing at 7:13 p.m. 
Motion to approve the second and final reading of an ordinance of the City of Wimberley, 
Texas amending Chapter 9 (Planning & Development Regulations) Article 9.02 
(Subdivision Control), Division 5 (Off-street Parking & Loading Requirements) Section 
9.02.157 (Design Standards) of the City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances; and providing 
for the following:  findings of fact, a savings clause, a repealing clause, a severability 
clause, effective date, and proper notice and meeting was made by Council Member 
Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Bo Bowman.  Motion carried 
unanimously (5-0). 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
14.1. Discuss and consider possible action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2019-

37, amending Chapter 3 “Animal Control”; Article 3.02 “Sale of Animals, Animal Protection, 
and Other Restrictions”; by adding a new section 3.02.009 “Animal Nuisances”; providing 
findings of fact; a penalty provision; a repealing clause; a savings and severability clause; 
an effective date; and proper notice and meeting. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 

8



 

4 
 

There was discussion among Council members pertaining to the entity responsible for 
enforcement of the potential ordinance, including the Sheriff’s Department, the Constable’s 
Office or the City Administrator.  Deputy City Attorney, Sarah Griffin, advised on the 
prosecution process for implementing the ordinance.  There was discussion regarding the 
issuance of a warning notice before a citation would be given for disruptive animals.   
Motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2019-37, amending Chapter 3 
“Animal Control”; Article 3.02 “Sale of Animals, Animal Protection, and Other 
Restrictions”; by adding a new section 3.02.009 “Animal Nuisances”; providing 
findings of fact; a penalty provision; a repealing clause; a savings and severability 
clause; an effective date; and proper notice and meeting was made by Council 
Member Christine Byrne.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Craig Fore.  
Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
14.2. Discuss and consider possible action to approve Resolution No. 17-2019, adopting a 

Naming Policy for municipal parks, facilities and infrastructure. (City Administrator Shawn 
Cox) 
There was lengthy discussion on this item, but no action was taken.  The Naming Policy 
would be revised and brought back to a future City Council meeting for consideration. 

 
14.3. Discuss and consider possible action to approve a contract with Mariposa Cleaning for an 

amount not to exceed $14,580.00 to provide for the cleaning of restrooms at Blue Hole 
Regional Park, the Martha Knies Community Park and the downtown restroom trailers. 
(City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
There was discussion among Council members regarding the frequency of restroom 
cleaning provided for within the presented contract, especially mopping floors and 
sanitizing the walls once a week.   
Motion to approve a contract with Mariposa Cleaning as presented, with the option 
for the City Administrator to negotiate the mopping of floors from once a week to 
three times a week, for an amount not to exceed the Fiscal Year 2020 budgeted 
amount of $16,500.00 to provide for the cleaning of restrooms at Blue Hole Regional 
Park, the Martha Knies Community Park and the downtown restroom trailers was 
made by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was seconded by Council Member 
Christine Byrne.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 

 
14.4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the status of the Central Wimberley   

Wastewater Project. (City Administrator Shawn Cox) 
City Council adjourned into Executive Session at 7:50 p.m. in accordance with Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D, for the following purpose: 
Section 551.072 regarding acquisition of real property for the Central Wimberley 
Wastewater Project. 
Regular Session reconvened at 8:05 p.m. 
No action was taken. 
There was further discussion regarding the status of the Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project, including a Project timeline.   
No action was taken. 
 
 
 

9



 

5 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
City Council adjourned into Executive Session at 8:14 p.m. in accordance with Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D, for the following purposes: 
 
8.1. Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) City Council will meet to discuss the restructuring of 
the Parks Department.  
 
8.2. Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) City Council will meet to deliberate the appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or 
employee: City Administrator Shawn Cox.  

 
OPEN SESSION 
Regular Session reconvened at 9:05 p.m. 
No action was taken. 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  
15.1. Announcements – None.  

 
15.2. Future agenda items – There was discussion pertaining to zoning cases and the tree 

ordinance that would be presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission at their 
upcoming meeting.  Council Member, Christine Byrne, requested an update on fish weir and 
scheduling a possible town hall meeting concerning the Central Wimberley Wastewater 
Project.  Council Member, Rebecca Minnick, requested an update from the Tourism 
Management and Development Committee at the next regular Council meeting. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 p.m. by Council Member Craig Fore.  Motion was 
seconded by Council Member Gary Barchfeld.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
_______________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary  
        
       APPROVED BY: 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Susan Jaggers, Mayor 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 

10



11



12



13



14



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

The City Administrator will provide an update regarding road projects, communication, and 
upcoming City events. 
 
 

 

Motion  ☐ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☒ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: City Administrator’s Report 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

15



ReportforZA-19-008

AnapplicationtochangezoningfromC-1toO-1forpropertySummary:  
locatedat3PalosVerdesDrive

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant: AndervantEnterprises, LLC

3PalosVerdesDrive
Wimberley, TX78676

Property Owner: AndervantEnterprises, LLC

SubjectProperty:  
Legal Description: Lot1 & Lot2R, Block2, WoodcreekSection3
Location: 3PalosVerdesDrive
Existing UseofProperty: Residential
Existing Zoning: Commercial-LowImpact (C-1)  
Proposed UseofProperty: Commercial
Proposed Zoning: Office-LowImpact (O-1)  
Planning Area: III
Overlay District: EntranceCorridor

Surroundings:  
Frontage On: PalosVerdesDrive; RanchRoad12
Area Zoning andLandUse Current Zoning Existing Land UsePattern:  NofProperty PF Public

SofProperty PF Public
EofProperty C2 Commercial
WofProperty R2 Residential

LegalNotice
200’ Letters: 10/16/2019
Published: 10/24/2019
Sign Placement: 10/16/2019
Responses: none

Comments:  

Theapplicant, AndervantEnterprises, LLC, has requestedtochangethezoningontwotracts
approximately1.21acresinsizefromCommercial-LowImpact (C-1) toOffice-LowImpact (O-1),   
O-1isanallowableuseinPlanningAreaIII.  Theapplicantcurrentlyutilizesthe approximately
2,200squarefoot3bedroom/2bathhomeonthepropertyasanoffice.  

Therehavebeennoresponsesfororagainsttheapplication.  

thAttheNovember14 Planning & Zoningmeeting, theCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommend
approval.  

11/18/2019
16



CC- 7P,W E

A Expanded ( Commercial) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

APPLICATION DATE: 9- 2 S' 2 / AFILE NO. 

J
TENTATIVE P& Z HEARING: _ 11- 1q- 2010, 

TENTATIVE COUNCIL HEARING: 

CITY INITIATED: D YES - L' - NO PLANNING AREA: ZONING REQUESTED: ®~ 1

Q b 

ZONING FEES: $ 9/® DATE PAID: q-.25 RECEIVED BY: 

APPLICATION FOR COMMERCIAL ZONING
NON- RESIDENTIAL, MULTI - FAMILY DEVELOPMENTS, MOBILE HOME DEVELOPMENTS

OWNER, AGENT AND PROJECT DATA

STREET ADDRESS OF HAYS COUNTY CENTRAL

PROPERTY TO / APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BE ZONED: ' 1J Qedu% Veirc ,, D(. Wimberley, Texas PROPERTY ID#: 

New street addresses can be obtained by calling ( 512) 393- 2160
This number may be obtained this from your property tax statement or HCAD' s website. 

PLEASE PROVIDE DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROPERTY: 

R a + r e

NOTE: Please clearly mark your property so it is easily identifiable. 

LL -C
1. OWNER' S NAME: VgIn+ & j&,AALeC HOME PHONE: ( ) 

Y" 1 I c suvi) 
BUSINESS PHONE: (

FAX:( ) 

E- MAIL: 

ADDRESS: PapsV&y& J C,.— CITY W if,46eWkL/ STATE ZIP
EMAIL: 

2. AGENT' S NAME:] AVjQArS' AGENT' S PHONE: 

FAX:( ) 

AGENT' S FIRM NAME: ] Com+r I E- MAIL: 

I

17



PROPERTY INFORMATION

3. TOTAL AREA TO BE ZONED: ACRES J ( OR) SQ. FT. TOTAL NO. of TRACTS: A

4. PLANNING AREA( S)

j:- 

5. REQUESTED ZZONIN-G(( CLASSIFICATION:  

PROPOSED USE( S): itM t-, j' iiu2 tYU G' Y' DI SSIthV1A- i lJt' C' lL-G

6. EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS) AND USES ( if applicable): C-- 
7. LEGAL DESCRIPTION \' 

j
Street Address: _A Palos VeyAts, 

Block( s) 

Plat Book: 

0

Page Number: 

8. DEED RECORDS: ( REFERENCE OF DEED CONVEYING PROPERTY TO THE PRESENT OWNER): 

L4 1 __ 1 PA$c 1957 - 118' 

Qj VOLUME: I ka PAGE: & 35 OF COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

9. OTHER PROVISIONS

A. IS PROPERTY IN AN OVERLAY DISTRICT? YES V NO UNKNOWN

TYPE OF OVERLAY ZONE( S) ( if applicable) F- Ce- CyY i

B. FLOOD PLAIN ( What, if any, flood zone does your property occupy?): 

C. ELECTRIC UTILITY PROVIDER : ? i i' Gtl' 1' t,. S t cC,aY i (..• 

WATER UTILITY PROVIDER: 

WASTEWATER UTILITY PROVIDER: W- F;l L
HAYS COUNTY SEPTIC PERMIT NUMBER ( if applicable): 4510

Related Cases, If Applicable

Zoning File No. 

C_ Building Permit File No. 

Subdivision File No. 

G Sign Permit File No. 

Engineered construction File No. 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 2 of 4

18



SITE INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

Applicant/ owner, or Applicant' s authorized agent, hereby authorizes the City of Wimberley
representatives to visit and inspect the property for which this application is being submitted. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE,, 

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT SIGNATURE

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EXISTING

Subdivision Plat Notes, Deed Restrictions Restrictive Covenants

and/ or Zoning Conditional Use Permits

I, the Applicant herein, have checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive

covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permits prohibiting certain uses and/ or requiring certain

development restrictions ( for example, height, access, screening) on the property now being zoned

on my behalf and located at: . 3 Phlox Vew-dem L tr. and more particularly

known as Lot 1, 7Block of the i-gz{ CkJ.
r'

er. a Subdivision. 

If a conflict should result with the request 1 am submitting to the City of Wimberley due to

subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permits it

will be my responsibility to resolve it. I also acknowledge that I understand the implications of use

and/ or development restrictions that are a result of subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive

covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permits. 

I understand that if requested, I must provide copies of any and all subdivision plat notes, deed

restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permit information, which may apply

to this property. 

Date: APPLICANT SIGNATURE aj,' 

d

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT SIGNATUR

APPLICATION FOR ZONING — PAGE 3 of 4

19



SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

TO ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE ZONING APPLICATION

REQUIREMENTS, REVIEW THE FOLLOWING LIST. FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE

NECESSARY STEPS CAN CAUSE A DELAY IN PROCESSING YOUR APPLICATION. 

Complete " Application For Zoning" 

Provide plat map of property to be zoned which includes all properties within 200 feet of
any portion of Applicant' s property; and which clearly indicates streets in surrounding
area. 

Provide plat map of the specific property to be zoned. 

Provide names and addresses of property owners within 200 feet of any portion of
Applicant' s property. 

Provide a legal description of the property to be zoned. 

Sign/ date Submittal Verification form. 

Sign/ date Site Inspection Authorization form. 

Sign/ date Acknowledgement Form. 

Pay Zoning Fee ( this fee is based on the cost of services incurred by the City of
Wimberley in reviewing, processing and recording the zoning request). 

Applicant agrees to attend a pre -zoning conference prior to acceptance of Application. 

Applicant agrees to attend Planning & Zoning Commission hearings scheduled for
Applicant' s proposed zoning. 

Applicant agrees to attend City Council hearing scheduled for Applicant' s proposed
zoning or waives his/ her rights of appearance ( see below). 

V ) My signature attests to the fact that the attached application package is complete and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I understand that City review of this Application is dependent
upon the accuracy of the information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate
information provided by me, my firm, or agent, may delay the review of the Application. 

I hereby waive my right to appear before the City of Wimberley City Council at the public hearing
to be held concerning the zoning of my above -referenced property. I understand that my failure
to appear allows the Council to consider my zoning request; however, if questions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter will be continued. 

F

Date: APPLICANT SIGNATURE'-.,= -- 

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT SIGNATURE

APPLICATION FOR ZONING — PAGE 4 of 4

20



ZA-19- 008 ~ 3 Palos Verdes

r

LVO

200' NOTIFICATION

O

O

off

GREGORY M BISHOP OF THE

IN THE HILLS CHURCH

MICHELLEMICHELLE

E

100 Zp
21



October 16, 2019

Re: File No. ZA- 19- 008

3 Palos Verdes Dr. 

Dear Property Owner: 

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater ( P. O. Box 2027), Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley. com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Andervant Enterprises, LLC, is proposing to change the zoning from
Commercial -Low Impact (C- 1) to Office -Low Impact (0-1) for property located at 3 Palos
Verdes Drive. The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this
request at a public hearing on Thursday, November 14, 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. in the
Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City
Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, November
21, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to

email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd( cD,cityofwimberley. com

22



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www. cityofwimberley. com

tn. orporai d MG. 2LVQ

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

DATE: October 16, 2019

ZONING NO: ZA- 19- 008 APPLICANT: Andervant Enterprises, LLC
April Anderson) 

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/PUBLIC WORKS

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 3 Palos Verdes Drive

John Provost

Public Works/ Code Enforcement

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on

20 % 

23



PUBLIC NOTICE .: 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

RFP N0. 2019-, 1r, a. A, w.: ,« wa. tiater- cahser-- 

m..-.--...-_-

E866- GbC998 Rao 0!$ uouvuuojui aatg 1118tH - Z ' lasuy laog o1 Aepo1 tea tit avaq . 
aup uagouljoAtallP. q Buysel- Suol pueu8rsap loedww   

aqi glrwAlg}gow pue aaaapuadaput urraloag iajemPoW woe aialsgi- dooRH' 0o£Z-SSL- SSg' saaed
Aq patano: 3 ail AeW J0teJla4auO3 uaBAzp atgetjod { 091' wmrtoinpne Anaedea uostad- gZI' W

8uwreth ' satootsseia. sapnlouF - X.L t̀lotsno
M atenbg orplsatd Zdgri' Ai?potj aaWo lumpw

woa• muZsolsagsynua. x • 3ST9IL` Zt- tj :AoKonpsprq- ala3pataaa

gstnto ig8!sm leSol leuassajwd toj,9090-09U- 008 flu,) - Pa'" IX] L,'aoosn0Ran

wvo:,' u3xwoic. 5aotw) saaueo. Otua1$; 1o. sapuaa: 5tmt:,.«=. .$ ZOg 8 woo ltoulacmonoue.; e a[ nl

THURSDAY, OCrOBER 24 2019

eneral General General = Homes ; EnoWaintedl Help Wanted Help Wanted l ar Rent
REALLY NICE

IlyMoore Paints Bee Cave Location 2iix / 1

barn

appiox, 1254 sq.$:, I

3595 RR 620 S. Austin, TX 78738 new WD. Ring door- 
bet

oor- 

betlw/ cloud, new, 
uwvu,' nav avr't ' 

z

Htwsmg' Act which makes d I ea" 

a public hearing and first: reading at as

by this ten- day deadline date,. November 2, CLERK

Norco is hereby given that the Planning `& 2019.- The deadline date. starts . upon the Responsible for pian - 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- first day of the running of the applicants ning, organizing, and
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber. published notice. Ali public comments wilt coordinating storage
ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, be reviewed prior to HTGCD staff' recom- and maintenance of
2019 at 6: 00 p. m. on AN ORDINANCE mendations. A secondary public notice City records; provide
OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS shall include staff recommendations and a support and/ or tram
AMENDING CHAPTER 9 ( PLANNING , & twenty -day deadline . date to submit formal ing to employees and
DEVELOPMENT. REGULATIONS) ARTi. contested case letters to the HTGCD: departments regard
CLE 9.02 ( SUBDIVISION CONTROL), office. The operating permit amendment ing records manage- 
TO'. CREATE DIVISION 11, ( LANDSCAP. application is , available for review on the ment policies, proce. 
ING AND TREE PRESERVATION) OF HTGCD l website www. haysgroundwater- dures,. changes in

THE CITY OF WMBERLEY CODE OF cam . under : Quick Links / Pending Permit . taws and compliance
ORDINANCES; SAND : PROVIDING FOR Applications / Permit Amendments or is with records manage. 
THE FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF available. for review at the HTGCD office, ment program; pro. 

FACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A RE- 14101: Highway 290 West. Building 100, vide public access to
PEALING CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY Suite :212. Mail should be sent to HTGCD, records and record

CLAUSE, AN EFFECTIVEDATE, AND P.O.' Box 1648, Dripping Springs, TX. retrieval service to

PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. Upon 78620, email to Manager2@hays the Council, staff, and

recommemiatbn of the Planning & Zoning 910pndwatercam or call HTGCD general public. 

a public hearing and first: reading at as

q. 

FULL- TIME WWTP

regular Council mewing on Thursday, 
November 21, 3019, and a• econd

NOTICE PUBLICHEARING

Request for Zoning) 
MAINTENANCE

read- 

Ing on Thursday, December 5, 2019 at

BEAUTIFUL. 

WORKER

Provide overall main - 
6: 00 P. M. at City Hag to consider the: ordi. Notice is hereby given that the Planning & tenance to City prop. 
nance referred to herein. Comments from Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- erties, facilities, and

airy member of the public may be- pra- ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- structures; performs

rented in person. at City Hail, by mail, or lay City Hell on Thursday, November 14, a wide variety of
Oman ( sfloyd@cityofwimberleycom) prior 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider the follow- semi - skilled tasks

to the hearing. ': The public will be granted ing: ZA- 19. 008 - a request to change the Involving the main - 
an opportunity to speak at the hearings. zoning from Commercial - Low Impact ( C- 1) mance and repair

Additional information concerning the pro- to Office - Low Impact ( 0- 1) for property lo- offacilites; including
Posed action Is available for review atthe cared at 3 Palos Verdes. Upon recommen. water reclamation
Wmbedey City Hag, located at 221 Sl lhva- dation of the Planning & Zoning Commis. and recreation facili- 
ter, Wmbedey, Texas 78676. sion, the City Council will also hold a public See and equipment

hearing on Thursday, November 21, 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT
2019, at 6: 00 p. m. at City Hall. 
Comments on this request from any

FULL- TIME GIS

TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY member of the Public may be presented in
ANALYST/ 

PLANNER
UTILITIES CODE. person at City Hall, by mail, or by email Manage complex

Notice Is hereby given that the Planning 8 sfloyd@cityofwrmberley. com) prior to thehearing. The public will be granted an
data and mapping

Zoning . Commission of the City of Wimber- opportunity to speak at the hearings. work in the City and
ETJ, including dataley: will hold a public hearing at the Whither- 

ley: City Hag on Thursday, November 14, Additional information concerning theproposed action is available for review at
collection, creation, 

2019 at 6: 00 p.m. on- AN" ORDINANCE the Wmberiey City Hall, 221 Stillwater, and maintenance, 

OF THE CITY OF WMBERLEY,.: TEXAS Wimberley, Texas. producing accurate

AMENDING CHAPTER 12( UTILITIES) maps and other rep - 

ARTICLE 12. 03 .( ONSITE SEWAGE FA - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
resentations of data

CII.iTiES), SECTION 12.03.807 ( LOCAL Conditional Use Permit) 
for public use, and

RULES) OF . THE CITY OF- PWIMBERLEY ensuring data secure. 

CODE - OF ORDINANCES; AND PRO- 
VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIND. Notes is hereby given that the Planning & 

cy and resolving data
conflicts. Plan and

INGS OF FACT, ' A SAVINGSCLAUSE, AG A Zoning Commias(on. of .the City of Wrmber- coordinate meetings, REPEALING CLAUSE, : SEVERABI ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- workshops, and other
117Y CLAUSE,: - AN EFFECTIVE DATE, ley City Hag on Thursday, November 14, events, research

AND PROPER NOTICE . AND MEETING. 2019, at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the follow- bends and emerging
Upon recommendation of the Planning 8, mg: COP -19-016- an application for a issues on program
Zoning Commission, the City Council will Conditional Use Permit .( CUP) to allow the activities, and de- 

hold a public heating and first reading Operation of a vacation rental at 400 Lange velop presentations
at Its regular Council meeting on Thurs. Road. Upon recommendation of the Plan- and communication

day, November . 21, 2019, and a second rang & Zoning Commission, the City Cour- materials for staff. 
reading on , . Thursday, December 5, OR will also hold a public hearing on Thurs. 
2019 at 6: 00 pin. at City Hall to consider day, November 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at PAR

the Ordinance .. referred to herein. Com- City Hall. Comments on this request from SPECIAL EVENTS
Monts from arry : member of the public may any member of thea. public may be pre- ANDPROGRAMS
be presented In " person at City Hall;' by sented in person at City Hall, by mail, or by SPECIALIST
m06, or email (sf oydecityotwimbertey email ( Sfloyd@cityofwimberiey. com) prior Assist Parks & 
ran) Prior to the hearing. The public: win
be : granted an opportunity to speak at the to the hearing. The public will: be granted Community Services
hearings. Additional information rxmcsm- an opportunity to speak at the hearings. Additional information concerning the pro- Director with planning
ing theat proposedavailabletlre

Nsedaction is

olocated e- posed action is available for review at the
and supervision of

City- Wde and Citymt Cityvie221 Stillwater, Wirnbedey, Texas 78878. WimberleYCity Hall, 221 Strliwatar, Co -Sponsored
Wrmberley, Texas. Special Events, a

sslst with the coordi- 

nation, implements - 

tion and evaluation of

recreation programs. 

MAINTENANCE " Cf

prom, mpwing and q. 

weedeating. Starling Avail. Immedietly

15/ hr. 512- 847- 1960
512-55t1A839

a BEAUTIFUL. 

CONDO

STUDIO

i for rent, all bills paid, 

1 ticnE szu
fully furnished; 

full kitchen. 
Fantastic view, close - 

HISTORIC MILL to high school. 

RACE ROAD. 995/ mo+ dep. 

INVESTMENY Month to month lease

OPPORTUNITY317 830- 822-4007

ACRES. LONG

OVERLOOKED 2/2 CH

UNDEVELOPED renovate

RETAIL, RESORT, home, In

CONDO lot, sedu

POSSIBILITY. borhood . 

ADJOINING' Water, $9
COMMUNITY 5124

CENTER PARKING Owner/ Agent

LOT OVERLOOKING

CYPRESS CREEK

AND OLD TOWN

SQUARE. 

REDUCED FOR

QUICK SALE

CALL Jon

830-446-9157

aovemse - any preference, imitation

discrimination based on race, co

religion, sex, handicap, familial sts
or national origin, oran intention

make any such preference, imitada
discrimination.' Familial stab
includes children under the age of
living with parents or legal custodia
pregnant women and people secul

custody of children under 19. 
The newspaper will not knowin

accept any advertising for real est
which is in violation of the law. ( 

readers are hereby informed that
dwellings advertised in this newspa; 
are available on an equal opportul
basis. 

To complain of discrimination call H
toll- free at

1- 80D- 689-9777. 

The toll- free telephone number for
hearing impaired is 1. 800- 927- 927: 

Life
Changes

Estate Sale
Vintage in San Marcos

404 Stittles Dr. 

Thursday - Friday, 
from 9am - 3pm

Saturday
50% off

from 9am. - 1pm

Visit

www. lifechangesestatesatemom

0- Fe.:ikMin 46

Come Shop With Ust

LNeC mj" Est* Sshs. ccm
I

1121" 
rasa " 90, 044

OPPOaTUNiTY

EYE SORE: 

TREEAND

HAULING

SERVICE. 

ALL TYPES C

CLEANUP

We will remove

your eye sorest L

scarring fire prem
Ran & flood prey

bon. Lot dearir

cleanup & remo

Tree trimming & 

do. 

Hauling < 
t brush, 

trash & junk. He

leveling & Bob( 
work. Lend clean

zer services. 

move and leve

portable buildip
Call for an estim

today. 512312- 1

or512.889-341

CALLJOHN

WILTON

for all your hon

renovatrons, rep; 
and handyman

needs. 

512. 618- 108£ 

Down to" Ear9

Services

C' ZusslJiec/ 

ttGn' 7 1 I

24



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-37

ANORDINANCE OFTHE CITY OFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS REZONING A
PROPERTY LOCATED AT3PALOS VERDES DRIVE, WIMBERLEY, HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM COMMERCIAL-LOW IMPACT ( C-1) TO
OFFICE-LOW IMPACT (O-1).  

WHEREAS Chapter 211ofVernon’sLocal Government Code empowers theCity
Council oftheCityofWimberley toenact zoning regulations andprovides fortheir
administration, enforcement andamendment; and

WHEREAS, theregulations established bytheWimberley Code ofOrdinances Section
155 (Zoning), asamended, (the “Code”) arespecifically designed tolessen congestion inthe
streets; secure safety fromfire, panic, andother dangers; promote health andgeneral welfare;  
provide adequate lightandair; prevent theovercrowding ofland; avoid undue concentration of
population; facilitate theadequate provision oftransportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and
other public facilities; and

WHEREAS,  theCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley hascomplied withallnotice of
public hearing asrequired bytheCode andState law; and

WHEREAS,,  inkeeping with thespirit andobjectives oftheareathe CityCouncil has
given dueconsideration toallcomponents ofsaidproposed zoning change andthe
recommendations ofthePlanning andZoning Commission concerning recommended
requirements, conditions andsafeguards necessary toprotect adjoining property; and

WHEREAS, itistheintentoftheCityCouncil toprovide harmony between existing
zoning districts andproposed landuses; and

WHEREAS the CityCouncil desires toamend theZoning Mapbyrezoning Lot1,  
Block Two, Woodcreek, Section Three andLot2R, Block Two, Woodcreek, Section Three, in
Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, commonly known as3Palos Verdes Drive fromCommercial- 
LowImpact (C-1) toOffice-LowImpact (O-1) zoning classification.   

NOW THEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLE I.  REZONING

THAT theZoning MapoftheCityofWimberley ishereby amended byrezoning Lot1,  
Block Two, Woodcreek, Section Three andLot2R, Block Two, Woodcreek, Section Three, in
Wimberley, HaysCounty, Texas, commonly known as 3Palos Verdes Drive andmore
particularly described ontheattached Exhibit “A”, incorporated byreference forallpurposes,  
fromCommercial-LowImpact (C-1) toOffice-LowImpact (O-1) zoning classification.  

Page1of2
25



ARTICLE II.  SEVERABILITY

Itishereby declared tobetheintention oftheCityCouncil that thephrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphs andsections ofthisOrdinance beseverable, andifanyphrase, clause,  
sentence, paragraph orsection ofthisOrdinance shallbedeclared unconstitutional bythevalid
judgment ordecree ofanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction, suchunconstitutionality shallnot
affect anyoftheremaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs orsections ofthisOrdinance,  
andtheremainder ofthisOrdinance shallbeenforced aswritten.  

IIII.  EFFECTIVE DATE

Thisordinance shall takeeffect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication as
mayberequired bygoverning law.  

ARTICLE IV.  PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined thatthemeeting atwhich thisOrdinance was
passed wasopen tothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose of
saidmeeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas
Government Code, andtheStandard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this21st dayofNovember 2019, by  (Ayes) to  (Nays)   
Abstain) voteoftheCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley, Texas.  

CITYOFWIMBERLEY

BY:_________________________________   
Susan Jaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Laura Calcote, CitySecretary

APPROVED ASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

Page2of2
26



ONPR OVEMEN 7 SURVEY

RDW l E

RSV E (
613

DES

D
LFZ

E

E

A L D S -( LV u9- _ < y

edge of
P v

2 . 6- 1 -' ( 2VBQ -_

l

pavement-- 

3144' 

70

D
oi1

339
Z

N 76° 59' 40" E 5 g ' i II 8arport
cI

I t7 = 

4.55' 
y6 0

Icont. 

drive one story
I ' I O , C] rock house oI cn

7 1036

11
O

Z
j

II o 645

I
1 I o O

0

n -., 
157

LOT 3R o o garage ^' I;
m IN m

I LOT 
I

2s rn 0. 6632 Ac. m; l; 11 l " 
ro

2-13 I I 1

cD wood o` 

o I utility mri n I W
a ^ 

buildings
II

c I
N  

concrete

i
sidewalk

1; 

I m' I
LINE TABLE

v
LOT 2R I ' I

I
L1 = N 72° 38' 41" E 103. 83' 

I 0. 5455 Ac. I , L2 = N 75° 17' 31 " E 25. 17' 

s UE - L3 = N 83° 32' 40" E 65. 20' 17_5 _ _ 

I - mss uE =' S 85° 13' 25" W .?
5. 05' L4 = S 50° 49' 18" E 46. 69' 

S 85° 1325" W 105. 02' CHAPEL IN

S 85° 39' 58" W
RE

2111 S172111/ 2" 112" iron pin found unless
4.50' otherwise noted

Reference utility easements 10' wide along street lot lines and 5' wide along interior
concrete highway monument

lot lines and building setback lines 25' wide along street lot lines and 7. 5' along all LIE = utility easement

interior lot lines, as recorded in Volume 249, Page 363, Hays County Deed Records. BL = building setback line

Reference utility easements granted to Wimberley Water Supply Company as, XXXX) = recorded data " calls" 
recorded in Volume 210, Page 125, Hays County Deed Records, and in Volume
3951, Page 768, Hays County Official Public Records. 

8-= chain link fence

Reference easements granted to Aqua Texas Inc. as described and recorded in
wood fence

Volume 3144, Page 335, and Volume 3144, Page 339, Hays County Official Public p--= overhead electric line
Records. 

Reference a utility easement granted to GTE Southwest Incorporated 10' wide along
0 = utility pole

the East line of Lot 1, as recorded in Volume 1036, Page 845, Hays County Deed Records. Paole = Hays County Plat Records
Reference a blanket utility easement granted to Pedemales Electric Cooperative, Inc., as Vol

recorded in Volume 289, Page 369, Hays County Deed Records. Page H ys County Deed Records

K

Copyright© 2013 Eagle Land Surveying. All rights reserved. 

Subject property does not lie within a Special Flood Hazard Area as determined from
FIRM Hazard Map, Community Panel No. 480321 0238 F, dated September 2, 2005. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: All of Lot 1, Block 2, WOODCREEK, Section 3, a subdivision in Hays County, Texas, 
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 1, Pages 157- 158, Plat Records of Hays County, 
Texas, AND all of Lot 2R, of the amending plat of Lots 2, 3, 4, WOODCREEK, Block 2, Section 3, a subdivision
in Hays County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 16, Page 25, Plat Records of
Hays County, Texas. 

CLIENT: Nick Dowell and Amber Dowell TITLE COMPANY: Independence Title Company
ADDRESS: 3 Palos Verdes, Wimberley, Texas 78676 G. F. No.: 1306169- WIM

I hereby certify that this plat represents a survey made upon the ground under my
supervision, on April 18, 2013 and there are no visible or apparent encroachments

OF T
upon this property, except as shown hereon. pS,..•

r.,, 

CLYDE 7BfARROS0 • 

rD- 
CI de Barroso, R. P. L.S. # 5404, State of Tex

5404 ' Q

SUFN
Z

Scale: EAGLE

LAND 1" = 60' 

SURVEYING

512) 847- 1079
Date: Job No. 13-055 D

n, P. O. Box 2264 Wimberley, TX. 78676
April 18, 

20131 zres

M A## 
27



ReportforCUP-19-014

AnapplicationforaConditionalUsePermittoallowfortheSummary:  
operationofaVacationRentalat106SierraLoma

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant: Greg & LisaWeeks

10400RR12
Wimberley, TX78676

Property Owner: Greg & LisaWeeks

SubjectProperty:  
Legal Description: HilltopPlace, Sec. 1, Lot3
Location: 106SierraLoma
Existing UseofProperty: Residential-newconstruction
Existing Zoning: Neighborhood Services (NS)  
Proposed UseofProperty: VacationRental
Proposed Zoning: CUP
Planning Area: VII & I
Overlay District: EntranceCorridor

Surroundings:  
Frontage On: RanchRoad12; SierraLoma
Area Zoning andLandUse Current Zoning Existing Land UsePattern:  NofProperty RA Residential

SofProperty SC Commercial
EofProperty RA Residential
WofProperty ETJ Residential

LegalNotice
200’ Letters: 10/16/2019
Published: 10/24/2019
Sign Placement: 10/16/2019
Responses: none

Comments:  

Theapplicants, Greg & LisaWeeks, haverequestedaConditional UsePermit (CUP) tooperatea
vacationrental (STR2) forproperty locatedat106SierraLoma.  Theproposedvacationrentalwill
beconstructedas1,375squarefeet, 2bedroom/2bathandwillbeservicedbyon-sitesewage
facility.  Theproposedmaximumoccupancy is6guests.  Theownersliveon-siteattheotherside
oftheproperty.  Thathomeisaddressedas10400RR12.   Thiswillbeasecondary residence
thatdoesnotrequireaCUPundertheNeighborhood Serviceszoningdistrict.    

Therehasbeennoresponsereceivedfororagainsttheapplication.  

thAttheNovember14 Planning & Zoningmeeting, theCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommend
approval.  

11/18/2019
28



City of Wimberley cm5evj
b — y 221 Stillwater Drive, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676 G1, rj

Phone ( 512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 042;'; 

kms— 
www. cityofwimberley. com

6 SEI' r .. 401

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION ! a . _• __—_. 

OFFICE USE cup _H_ - 6191Date: / D- 7-,2 101 Staff Review

P& Z Hearing: JL' I '! Council Hearing: - 2'( Fees Paid: 

Applicant: 51Y_(( A USA Week

Mailing address: ) A00 l h ( ( 3. City: State:_ Zip: 

Phone: ( Email: 

Property Owner:  (.- rft L ZzJ65

Mailing address: I DL oD 1 V -, r&( I, City: W i',4( tvc State: _/k Zip: gihs -L
Phone:  Email: 

Ma , ./ An— 

Project Site Address: I b qoo IL -wick U ln o 1krn, }- 

Legal description: 9'4c'-10 P  , S • , CT .3

Total Acreage or Square Footage: WD S ,-( (, tom Deed recorded in: o 3 3 - 7 a l
c

Hays CAD Parcel IDR f)'3 Planning Area: MF E-
f- 

Zoning: ` 7 t

Is property located in an overlay district? [ 1Yes FjNo If Yes, type: JC17%RC A6' co t Oct

Specific Conditional Use Requested: ^ pC ' lu

Applicant understands that the purpose of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to allow

certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered for
a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

Utilities

Electric Provider: 

Water provider or Private Well: 

Wastewater Service or Septic Permit No. 

If you have an On -Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) you can submit an open records request
for your permit information if you do not have it. 

Zu i iLs

29



30



LIST OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE INCLUDED IN A

BED AND BREAKFASTNACATION RENTAL CUP

Owner: ) IJC

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: C ? U Zi C . (  / 0 ' SIA 1' Lc

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

PLANNING AREA: 

PRESENT ZONING: J Y S

EXISTING USE: 

USE TO BE GRANTED: Bed & Breakfast OR V Vacation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) If new construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade of all new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those of adjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses

OFF- STREET PARKING: All parking will be off-street. ZOff-street parking spaces will be
provided for off-street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional " Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 

PROPOSED MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: guests. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part of this Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 

WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy. 

31



WAT + RF) ZONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the

River/ Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging
facili nests may not use the River/ Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose of entering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( If not

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to
owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick-up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

q- 1- i .. 
DATE

DATE

OWNER

OWNER

4

32



33



CUP -19- 014  106 Sierra Loma

5T

T 

11

200' NOTIFICATION

neje

i. 1200 Buffer

D. OWNER

o. SUBJECTTRACT

1. HIGH VIEW HOLOINGSLLC

2 GUNTER KEVIN PBCOLLEEN M

3 PEGEN THOMAS

4. TIME WARNER CABLE TEKAS LLC

i JONASC WALTER

6. JONAS PETER CHRISTIAN

34



October 16, 2019

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley. com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. CUP -19- 014

106 Sierra Loma

A request for a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow the operation of a Vacation

Rental

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicants, Greg & Lisa Weeks, have requested a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) 

to operate a Vacation Rental at 106 Sierra Loma, further described as Hilltop Place, 
Section 1, Lot 3. The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this
request at a public hearing on Thursday, November 14, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. in the
Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City
Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, November
21, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to
email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd( cD-cityofwimberley. com

35



I... orpi --[ Ma, G, 2000

DATE: October 16, 2019

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www. citvofwimberley. com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

ZONING NO: CUP - 19- 014 APPLICANT: Greg & Lisa Weeks

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/PUBLIC WORKS

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 106 Sierra Loma

John Provost

Public Works/ Code Enforcement

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on

20

Si

36



Page B4 — THE WIM13ERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2019

erevn

WAI 11, 

Public

Notice

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF APPLICATION AND
INTENT TO OBTAIN WATER QUALITY PERMIT RENEWAL

PERMIT NO. W00013321001

APPLICATION. Cityrof Wimberley, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Taxan 78676. has applied to the Texas Commission an
Environmental Quality ( TCEQ) to remw Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ( IPDES) permit No. WQM3321001
EPA I.D. No. TX0135445) to authorize the discharge of treated wastewater at a voluaw not to exceed o daily average flow of

75.060 gallons per day with prorisions in dispose of treated domestic witatewi ter effluent at a volume not to exceed a daily average
flowof 9, 450 gallons per day to eleven pressure dosed abmrptiom beds. The domestic wastewater treatment facility and disposal
site are located at 333 Blue Hole Lane, Wimbcrlry, in Hays County, Texas 78676. The discharge route is firm the plant site to
Deer Creek; thence to Upper Bluaco River. TCEQ received this application on August 5, 2619. The permitapplication is available
far viewing and copying at Wimbedey, City Hag, 221 Stillwater, Wimberky. Texas. This tick to an electronic map of the site a
facility' s general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. For the exact location, refer to
theappliew, an, 

him // tem macs aryl ' m/ miss! eb iewer' index Marl'+id- dlrfiac44atb<468Mrddd3fAB168250f&n* k
2ill 004' Atevet= l' 

ADDITIONAL NOTICE. TCEQ' s Executive Director has determined the application 4 administratively complete and will
conduct a technical review of the application. After technical review ofthe application is complete, the Executive Director may
prepare a draft pewit and will issue a preliminary decision on the application. Nuttiest the Application and Preliminary
Decision will be published and mailed to those who are on the ems ty- wide mulling list and to those who are omthe mailing
Ott for this application. That notice will contain the deadline for submitting public comments. 

PUBLIC COMMENT I PUBLIC AMETING. You may submit public comments or request a public meeting oo this
application. The purposeof a public meeting is to provide the opportunity to submit comments or to ask questions show the
application. TCEQ will hold a public meeting ifthe Executive Director detemtines that there is a significant degree of public
interest in the application or ifrequested by a local legislator. A public meeting is not a contested case hearing. 

OPPORTUNITY FOR A CONTESTED CASE HEARING. After the deadline for submitting public --. is. the Ememim

Direamt wig consider all timely comments and prepare a response to all relevant and material, a significant public comments. 
Unless theoppllcstioois directly referred for a contested cane hearing, the response to comments, and the Executive
Director' s decision anthe application. will be ma6ed to everyone who submitted public comments and to those persons who
ore an the mailing On for this application: If comments are received, the mailing will abo provide Instructions for
requesting reconsideration of the Executive Director' s decision and for requesting a contested case hearing. Acontested caw
hearing is a legal proceeding similar to a civil trial in state district court. 

TO REQUEST A CONTESTED CASE HEARING, YOU MUST INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN YOUR
REQUEST: your mama address, phone number; applicant' s some and proposed permit number; the location and distance
of your property/ aMhldes relative to the proposed facility; a specific description orhaw you would be adminsely affected by
the facility in a sexy not common to the general public•, a list of afl disputed issues offset that you submit during the
comment period and, the statement "[ Uwel request a contested ose hearing." Tribe request far confessed case hearing Is
teed on behalfol , group or association, the wittiest most designate the group' s representative for receiving future
comespoodeace; Idea" by name and physical address an Individual member ofthe grotty who would be adversely
afteeted by the proposed facility or activity; provide the information discussed above regarding the affected member' s
location and distance ham the facility or activity,, explain how aad by the member would be aRected; cad explain how the
iatereusthe group seeks to protect are relevant to the aronNs porpose... 

Commission meeting

The Commission may only grant a wryest for a contested k: ae hearing on issues the requenor submitted in then timely comments
that were not subsequently withdrawn. If. hearing to granted, the subject of a hearing will be limited to disputed Issues of fact
or mixed qu.. ams, offset and law returning to relevant and material water quality concerns submitted during the comment
period. TCEQ may aM on an applications to renew, a permit for discharge of wastewater without providing an opportunity
for a coutested caw hearing if certain criteria an met. 

MAILING LIST, Iyoo submit public comments, a request for a contested case hearing or a nconsidemtion of the Executive
Direomr' s decisiou, you will be added to the mailing list for this specific application to receive furore public notices mailed by die
Office of the Chief Clark. In addition. you may request to be placed an: ( 1) if. permanent mailing list for a specific pplimm name
and permit number, andior( 2) the moiling list for a specific county. If you wish in be placed on the permanent andlor the county
mailing list, clearly specify which ) ist(s) and send your request to TCEQ Office of the Chief Clerk at the address below. 

Public Public Public Publi

Notice Notice Notice Notir

PUBLIC NOTICE City of Dripping Springs

Conditional Use Permit) 

Public Notice of Approved Ordinut

Application has been made Clte6onIssuance Authority

with the Texas Alcoholic Bev era a9
Effective Date: October 24, 201

Commission for a Wine and Beer
Ordinance No. 2019-M

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
Retailer' sPermitan Food& Beverage PING SPRINGS AMENDING St
Certificate by Sonny T. Tran 1203. 006 OF THE CITY OF OF
dba Simply Pho House, to be SPRINGS CODE OF ORDIN6
located at 614 Beiterra Village AMENDING THE AUTHORITY TOCITATIONS BY ADDING ° 

Way Suite Y500 Austin, Texas WORKS COORDINATOR' AND
78737 in Hays County, Texas. ING.* CODE ENFORCEMENT ANC
Owner of said corporation is STRUCTION INSPECTOR' TO ' C01
Sonny T. Tran. 

FORCEMENT INSPECTOR°; AND

VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

INGS OF FACT, AMENDMENT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING PEALER, SEVERABILITY, CO

Conditional Use Permit) TION; EFFECTIVE DATE, AND P

NOTICE AND MEETING. 

Notice is hereby given that. the Planning. & 
Zoning Commission of the City of_ Wimber- NOTICE TO ALL PERSONS HAVI
ley will hold a public hearing at the Winter- CLAIMS AGAINST THE ESTATE
ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, ROBERT JOHN MCGREGOR
2019, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the follow- 
ing: CUP - 19414- an application for a. Notice is herebygiven that original
Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow the Testamentary for the Estate of Robe
operation of a vacation rental at 106 Sierra McGregor, Deceased, were issued on
Loma. Upon recommendation of the October 21, 2019 in Cause No. 19
Planning & Zoning Commission, the City pending In the County Court at Lew
Council will also hold a public hearing on County, Texas to Linda Suzanne
Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6: 00 McGregor, as Independent Exea
P.M. at City Hall. Comments on this re- said Estate. All persons having
quest from any member of the public may against this Estate are required to
be presented in person at City Hall, by them to said Executor at 39 Spdnl
mail, or by email ( stloydCcityofwimberley Drive, Wmbeday, Texas 76676, con
com) prior to the hearing. The public will time and In the manner prescribed by I

be granted an opportunity to speak at the

hearings. Additional information concem- Dated the 22nd day of October 2019
Ingthe proposed action is available for re- 

view at the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Patrick G. Rehmet, Attorney for the
Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. of Robert John McGregor, Deceased

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Law Office Of Patrick G. Rehmet

Conditional Use Permit) P.O. Box 1916

Wmbedey, Texas 78676
Notice is hereby given that the Planning & State Bar no. 16738800

Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- prehmetiausfin. r.com
ley will holo a public hearing at the Wmber- 512) 627-0117

ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, 512) 847- 1274 Fax
2019, at 6: 00 -:p.m. to consider the . follow. 
ing: CUR79. 016-" anapplication for a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDN
Conditional Use ' Permit ( CUP) to allow fire TOTHE . CITY OFWIMBERLEYINA
operation cif" a' vacation rental at Ill Mid 0UALFrV1PRrIT1crrMm rnna

ay, novemoer- n, zuvs, at aam ley will hold a public hearing;: at: the 1
p.m. atCityHall. Comments on this re- ley City Hall: on: Thursday,- Novem
quest from any member of the f public may 2019': at 6: 00p. m. on AN ORDI
be presented in person at City" Hall, by OF : THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, 
mad, or by email( sfloyd@cftyofMmbedey AMENDING. CHAPTER 9 ( PLANN

com) prior to the hearing. The public will DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS) 
be granted an opportunity to speak at the CLE' 9.04 ( WATER QUALITY Pf
hearings. Additional information concern- TION), OF THE CITY OF WINE
mg ft proposed action is available for re- CODE OF ORDINANCES;. AND
view at the Wimbedey City: Hall, 221 . VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. iNGS`- OF FACT, A SAVINGS CLA' 
REPEALING CLAUSE, A SEVE

37



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-38

ANORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FORA
CONDITIONAL USEPERMIT SUBMITTED BY GREG & LISAWEEKS
TOPERMIT THEOPERATION OFAVACATION RENTAL ON
PROPERTY LOCATED AT106SIERRA LOMA, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS,  
ZONED NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES ( NS); AND PROVIDING FOR
FINDINGS OFFACT; AMENDMENT OFTHEZONING DISTRICT MAP;  
REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE
ANDMEETING; ANDPROVIDING FORCERTAIN CONDITIONS.  

WHEREAS, anapplication foraConditional UsePermit (“ CUP”) has been filedby
Greg & LisaWeeks (“ Applicant”) requesting authorization tooperate avacation rental onreal
property described asHilltop Place, Phase One, Lot3, zoned Neighborhood Services (NS); and

WHEREAS,  avacation rental isanauthorized useinareas zoned Neighborhood
Services (NS) upon approval ofaCUP;  

WHEREAS, afterconducting apublic hearing onthematter, thePlanning andZoning
Commission recommended approval oftheCUPapplication; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil conducted a public hearing ontheCUP wherein public
comment wasreceived andconsidered ontheapplication; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil finds that theuseofthesubject property asavacation
rental facility, subject totheconditions imposed bythis Ordinance, isanappropriate useforthe
property andisacompatible usewith thesurrounding properties andneighborhoods.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHE
CITYOFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OFFACT

Allofthe above premises arehereby found tobetrueandcorrect legislative andfactual
findings oftheCityofWimberley andarehereby approved andincorporated intothebodyof
thisOrdinance asifcopied intheirentirety.  

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS ANDCONDITIONS

TheCITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS theApplication foraConditional UsePermit
submitted byGreg & LisaWeeks (“ Applicant”) foruseasavacation rental onrealproperty,  
described asHilltop Place, Phase One, Lot3, asmore particularly described bysurvey inExhibit
A”, attached andincorporated byreference, zoned Neighborhood Services (NS), Wimberley,  

Hays County, Texas, subject tothefollowing terms andconditions:  

1. Noorganized outside activities shallbeallowed ontheproperty after10p.m.  

2. Noguests, other thanpaying guests, shall beallowed ontheproperty atanytime, unless
approved inadvanced, inwriting, bytheowner ortheiragent.  

CityofWimberley, Texas

Page1of4
38



3. Thegrounds outside theresidence shall remain freeoflitterandtrashatalltimes.  

4. Afireescape plan, identifying fireexits shallbedeveloped andgraphically displayed in
eachguest room.  

5. One (1) smoke alarm shallbeprovided ineachguest room, along withafireextinguisher
visible andaccessible toguests.  

6. Avalid taxpayer number forreporting anyTexas/City taxshallbeprovided totheCity
along withacopyofthecompleted CityofWimberley/StateofTexasHotel Occupancy
TaxQuestionnaire, nolater thanthirty (30) daysofsuchchange.  

7. TheCityshallbenotified ofanychange inownership ofthesubject property within
thirty (30) daysofsuchchange.  

8. Acopyoftherequirements set forth intheCUPshallbemade available toallguests.  

9. Thesubject property owner shallprovide theCityandproperty owners within two
hundred (200) feetofthe subject property, with thecurrent names andcontact
information (including telephone numbers ande-mailaddress) forthelocal responsible
party forthesubject property.  The local contact shallbeabletorespond toany incident
within thirty (30) minutes ofacallandshallbeauthorized tomake decisions regarding
tenants attheproperty.  Ifthename orcontact information forthelocal contact changes,  
then theproperty owners shall notify theCityandproperty owners within twohundred
200) feetofthesubject property, with thecurrent name andcontact information.  

10.Unruly gatherings areprohibited.  Unruly gathering means agathering ofmore thanone
1) person which isconducted onpremises within theCityandwhich, byreason ofthe

conduct ofthose persons inattendance, results intheoccurrence ofone (1) ormoreofthe
following conditions orevents onpublic orprivate property: thedestruction ofproperty;  
obstruction ofroadways, driveways, or publicwaysbycrowds orvehicles; excessive
noise; disturbances, brawls, fights orquarrels; public urination ordefecation; orindecent
orobscene conduct orexposure.  

11.Theproperty shallbesubject toinspection atanytimebydesignated City representatives
ifcompliance isinquestion, withproper notice provided iffeasible.  

12.TheCUPshall terminate andbeconsidered abandoned ifandwhen there isevidence of
norental activity, based inpartoftheState/CityHotel Occupancy TaxReports, fora
period ofnine (9) months.  Theburden shallbeontheproperty owner toprove thatuseof
theproperty hasbeen incontinuous use.  

13.Theowner oftheproperty ortheowner’sagent, which maybeavacation rental agency,  
shallprovide each renter aproperty mapforthevacation rental property thatshows the
boundaries oftheproperty andadvises that trespassing onadjacent property isprohibited.  

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page2of4

39



14.Should anoperating permit forvacation rental facilities beestablished bytheCity inthe
future, theowner ofthesubject property shall comply withanyandallapplicable
operating permit requirements thatmaybeestablished bytheCity.  

ARTICLE III.   ZONING DISTRICT MAP

Theofficial Zoning District Mapshallberevised toreflect theConditional UsePermit
established bythisOrdinance.  

ARTICLE IV.  REPEALER

Allordinances orpartsofordinances in forcewhen theprovisions ofthisOrdinance become
effective which areinconsistent orinconflict with thetermsandprovisions contained inthis
Ordinance arehereby repealed, butonlytotheextent ofanysuchconflict.  

ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY

Itishereby declared tobetheintention oftheCity Council that thephrases, clauses, sentences,  
paragraphs andsections ofthisOrdinance beseverable, andifanyphrase, clause, sentence,  
paragraph orsection ofthisOrdinance shallbedeclared unconstitutional orotherwise
unenforceable bythevalid judgment ordecree ofanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction, such
unconstitutionality orunenforceability shallnotaffect anyoftheremaining phrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphs orsections ofthisOrdinance, andtheremainder ofthisOrdinance shallbe
enforced aswritten.  

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

Thisordinance shall takeeffect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication asmay
berequired bygoverning law.  

ARTICLE VII. PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined that themeeting atwhich thisOrdinance waspassed
wasopentothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose ofsaid
meeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas Government
Code, andtheStandard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211oftheTexas LocalGovernment
Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local Government
Code.  

PASSED ANDAPPROVED bytheCityofWimberley CityCouncil onthe21st dayof
November, 2019byavoteof  (Ayes) and  (Nays) and  (Abstain).  

CITYOFWIMBERLEY

By:        
Susan Jaggers, Mayor

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page3of4

40



ATTEST:  

Laura Calcote, CitySecretary

APPROVED ASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page4of4

41



42

SANDYF
Exhibit "A"



ReportforZA-19-009

AnapplicationtochangezoningfromR-2 toNS forpropertySummary:  
locatedat400LangeRoad

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant: JonathanPolhemus

400LangeRoad
Wimberley, TX78676

Property Owner: JonathanPolhemus

SubjectProperty:  
Legal Description: 1.181acresoutoftheAmasaTurnerSurvey
Location: 400LangeRoad
Existing UseofProperty: Residential
Existing Zoning: Single-FamilyResidential2 (R-2)  
Proposed UseofProperty: Residential
Proposed Zoning: Neighborhood Services (NS)  
Planning Area: II
Overlay District: N/A

Surroundings:  
Frontage On: PalosVerdesDrive; RanchRoad12
Area Zoning andLandUse Current Zoning Existing Land UsePattern:  NofProperty R2, R3 Residential

SofProperty MF1, R1 Residential
EofProperty R3 Residential
WofProperty R4, NS Residential

LegalNotice
200’ Letters: 10/18/2019
Published: 10/24/2019
Sign Placement: 10/17/2019
Responses: none

Comments:  

Theapplicant, JonathanPolhemus, has requestedtochangethezoningona1.18acreparcel
fromSingle-FamilyResidential2 (R-2) toNeighborhood Services (NS).  Thispropertyisin
PlanningAreaIIandNeighborhood Services (NS) isanallowablezoning.  Existingstructuresare
aonestoryhouse, carport, andmetalbarn.  

Therehavebeennoresponsesfororagainsttheapplication.  

thAttheNovember14 Planning & Zoningmeeting, theCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommend
approval.  

11/18/2019
43



Expanded ( Commercial) 

ll

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

APPLICATION DATE: ! 0- 10- 2_a19 FILE NO. 2A- 1' 7- 009 - 

TENTATIVE P& Z HEARING: Il- /4/' / I TENTATIVE COUNCIL HEARING: 

CITY INITIATED:  YES- NO PLANNING AREA: 

ZONING FEES: $  6 (q, ©S DATE PAID: 

ZONING REQUESTED: 

RECEIVED BY: cS i' 

S

APPLICATION FOR COMMERCIAL ZONING
NON- RESIDENTIAL, MULTI -FAMILY DEVELOPMENTS, MOBILE HOME DEVELOPMENTS

OWNER, AGENT AND PROJECT DATA

STREET ADDRESS OF HAYS COUNTY CENTRAL

PROPERTY TO APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BE ZONED: 4 ® Wimberley, Texas PROPERTY ID#: R ** 

New street addresses can be obtained by calling (512) 393- 2160
This number may be obtained this from your property tax statement or HCAD' s website. 

PLEASE PROVIDE DIRECTIONS TO YOUR PROPERTY: 

Lp!;. jAkj(,,tAr

NOTE: Please clearly mark your property so it is easily identifiable. 

1. OWNER' S NAME: JQAATW I, Pay& dL4U6HOME PHONE: (

BUSINESS PHONE: ( ) 

FAX:( ) 

E- MAIL: 

OWNER' S CURRENT MAILING

ADDRESS $ 019 AS 4e6 1F- CITY

EMAIL: 

2. AGENT' S NAME: 

AGENT' S FIRM NAME: ' o

AGENT' S FIRM MAILING

ADDRESS: 

EMAIL: 

CITY

STATE ZIP

AGENT' S PHONE: ( ) 

FAX:( ) 

E- MAIL: 

11

STATE ZIP

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 1 of 444



PROPERTY INFORMATION

3. TOTAL AREA TO BE ZONED: ACRES ( OR) SQ. FT. TOTAL NO. of TRACTS: 

4. PLANNING AREA( S) : 5. REQUESTED ZONING CLASSIFICATION: 
r

PROPOSED USE( S): A i ft B 13  WOOD 04 -op
6. EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION( S) AND USES ( if applicable): 

7. LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Street Address: 400 LllA g(Af— _R)) a Subdivision:  VA 6Wfl& a* iEfa2

Block( s) Lots) 

VJPlatBook: Page Number: M

Aw8. DEED RECORDS: ( REFERENCE OF DE/ D CON YING PROPERTY TO THE PRESEWT OWNER): 

VOLUME: A,6 1 PAGE: 4 OF COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

9. OTHER PROVISIONS

A. IS PROPERTY IN AN OVERLAY DISTRICT? YES NO ' `` UNKNOWN_ 

TYPE OF OVERLAY ZONE( S) ( if applicable) ` A " 1

B. FLOOD PLAIN ( What, if any, flood zone does your property occupy?): 

C. ELECTRIC UTILITY PROVIDER: F, C . 

WATER UTILITY PROVIDER:_ 10 05 C

WASTEWATER UTILITY PROVIDER: () S r
a

HAYS COUNTY SEPTIC PERMIT NUMBER ( if applicable): 

Related Cases, If Applicable

Zoning File No. 

Building Permit File No. 

Subdivision File No. 

Sign Permit File No. 

Engineered construction File No. 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 2 of 445



SITE INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

Applicant/ owner, or Applicant's authorized agent, hereby authorizes the City of Wimberley
representatives to visit and inspect the property for which this application is being submitted. 

Z

Date: t, c APPLICANT SIGNATURE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT SIGNATURE

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EXISTING

Subdivision Plat Notes, Deed Restrictions Restrictive Covenants

and/ or Zoning Conditional Use Permits

I, the Applicant herein, have checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive

covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permits prohibiting certain uses and/ or requiring certain

development restrictions ( for example, height, access, screening) on the property now being zoned

on my behalf and located at: - 400 ._ a. a , and more particularly

known as Lot , Block of the j .y g1ccrjIlJ ) 9 Subdivision. 

If a conflict should result with the request I am submitting to the City of Wimberley due to

subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permits it

will be my responsibility to resolve it. I also acknowledge that I understand the implications of use

and/ or development restrictions that are a result of subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive

covenants and/or zoning conditional use permits. 

I understand that if requested, I must provide copies of any and all subdivision plat notes, deed

restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning conditional use permit information, which may apply

to this property. 

Date: t? e t APPLICANT SIGNATURE

LZZ"/' tWHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date AGENT SIGNATURE

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 3 of 4
46



SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

TO ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE ZONING APPLICATION

REQUIREMENTS, REVIEW THE FOLLOWING LIST. FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE

NECESSARY STEPS CAN CAUSE A DELAY IN PROCESSING YOUR APPLICATION. 

Complete " Application For Zoning" 

Provide plat map of property to be zoned which includes all properties within 200 feet of
any portion of Applicant' s property; and which clearly indicates streets in surrounding

Zrea. 

Provide plat map of the specific property to be zoned. 

Provide names and addresses of property owners within 200 feet of any portion of
Applicant' s property. 

L Provide a legal description of the property to be zoned. 

Sign/ date Submittal Verification form. 

Sign/ date Site Inspection Authorization form. 

Sign/ date Acknowledgement Form. 

Pay Zoning Fee ( this fee is based on the cost of services incurred by the City of
Wimberley in reviewing, processing and recording the zoning request). 

Applicant agrees to attend a pre -zoning conference prior to acceptance of Application. 

Applicant agrees to attend Planning & Zoning Commission hearings scheduled for
Applicant' s proposed zoning. 

Applicant agrees to attend City Council hearing scheduled for Applicant' s proposed
zoning or waives his/ her rights of appearance ( see below). 

SUBMITTAL VERIFICATION AND/ OR WAIVER OF APPEARANCE

My signature attests to the fact that the attached application package is complete and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I understand that City review of this Application is dependent
upon the accuracy of the information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate
information provided by me, my firm, or agent, may delay the review of the Application. 

I hereby waive my right to appear before the City of Wimberley City Council at the public hearing
to be held concerning the zoning of my above -referenced property. I understand that my failure
to appear allows the Council to consider my zoning request; however, if questions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter will be continued. 

Date: it) //, 0 APPLICANT SIGNATURE, f

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT SIGNATUR

APPLICATION FOR ZONING - PAGE 4 of 447



48



Sec. 9.03.097 NeighborhoodServicesDistrict; NS

a)     General purpose anddescription. TheNS, Neighborhood Services district isestablished toprovide
areas forlimited local neighborhood, lowintensity retail andservice facilities forthe retail sales ofgoods
andservices. These business areas shallutilize established landscape andbuffering requirements and
canalsoactasabuffer between residential areas andmore intense commercial areas.  

b)     Permitted uses.  

1)     Single- family residence;  

2)     Religious assembly; and

3)     Accessory uses aspermitted in section 9.03.182.  

c)     Conditional uses.  

1)     Administrative andprofessional office:  

A)     Insurance, realestate, attorneys, accountants, architects, investment services, travel agencies;  

B)     Photography studios, doctors, dentists;  

C)     Nonprofit organizations (withcertain restrictions);  

D)     Research services: limited;  

E)     Office; and

F)     Artsandcrafts.  

2)     Civic uses (suchascityhall);  

3)     Office/residential;  

4)     Medical services: limited;  

5)     Retail sales andservices: limited;  

6)     Repair services: consumer;  

7)     Bedand breakfast lodging;  

8)     Telecommunications towers, commercial antennas, andbroadcast towers, subject toall
applicable city regulations;  

9)     Private primary educational services;  

10)     Accessory uses aspermitted in section 9.03.182;  

11)     Vacation rental; and

12)     Personal carehome.  

d)     Development regulations.  

1)     Minimum lot size: 6,000square feet.  

2)     Maximum building height (asdefined in section 9.03.005):  

A)     Primary buildings: Notmore than2stories andnotmore than28feetwith flat roof (seedefinition)  
or35feetwithpitched roof;  

B)     Accessory buildings: Notmore than18feetandnotmore thanonestory; and

C)     Decks: Notmore than12feet including arailing onlyor18feet including aroof.  

3)     Theminimum setbacks shall bethelargerofthedimensions in section 9.03.184( a), tableA, orthe
following:  

A)     Dominant street: 25feet;  

B)     Secondary street: 15feet; and

C)     Interior side andrearyard: 10feet, 20feet when adjacent toaresidential district andthebuilding
ismore thanonestory.  

4)     Maximum impervious cover: 60%. Impervious coverage shall becalculated asapercentage ofthe
netsitearea.  

49



5)     Maximum building coverage: 50%. Building coverage shallbecalculated asapercentage ofthe
netsitearea.  

6)     Maximum building footprint: 4,500square feet.  

7)     Maximum floorarea: 9,000square feet.  

e)     Special district requirements. Fencing and landscaping arerequired tomitigate and screen adverse
impacts onadjacent residential properties.  

f)     Supplemental development standards.  

1)     Allpermitted uses within thisdistrict, with theexception ofmedical services, bed andbreakfast
lodging, residential, andgovernment andpublic uses, shall have hours ofoperation between 6:00a.m.  
and10:00p.m.  

2)     Open storage isprohibited foralluses.  

3)     Recreational vehicles, travel trailers, andmotor homes maynotbeused foron- sitedwelling or
nonresidential purposes.  

4)     Other development standards asestablished in division 5 ofthisarticle, development standards,  
apply.  

g)     Parking requirements.  

1)     Asestablished by section 9.03.181, off-street parking and loading requirements.  

2)     Open storage isprohibited.  

3)     Forsiteplan requirements, see section 9.03.183.  

4)     Recreational vehicles, travel trailers, ormotor homes may notbeused foron- site dwelling or
nonresidential purposes.  

Ordinance 2001- 010, sec. 40, adopted 4/1/01; Ordinance 2004- 002adopted 2/19/04; 2006 Code, sec. 155.061;  
Ordinance 2008- 023, sec. II(Z), adopted 7/17/08; Ordinance 2009- 050, sec. II(F), adopted 12/3/09; Ordinance
2011-004, sec. II(F), adopted 1/20/11; Ordinance 2012- 003, sec. II(C), adopted 2/2/12)  

50



ZA-19- 009  400 Lange Road 1 1. 

200' NOTIFICATION

CORDOVA JUAN

DAYTON RNYMOHDJJR

LANGEDEVEYAMENTLIC

RATLYEKDWAYNE RATLYEKDWAYNE
REYNOLDS JANIEODRINGTERRE ASHER

ROMANS? RICHARD

ROMERER RICHARD

TRAIN MOUNTAIN MANOR ISO

TAB MOUNTAIN MANOR ISO

51



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley. com

October 17, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. ZA- 19- 009

400 Lange Road

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Jonathan Polhemus, is proposing to change the zoning from Single - 
Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) to Neighborhood Services ( NS) for property located at 400
Lange Road. The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this
request at a public hearing on Thursday, November 14, 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. in the
Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City
Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, November
21, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to
email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd( 5cityofwimberley. com

52



1--'— ...... I Ala, G. -' tVQ

DATE: October 17, 2019

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www. citvofwimberley. com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

ZONING NO: ZA- 19- 009 APPLICANT: Jonathan Polhemus

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENTIPUBLIC WORKS

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 400 Lange Road

John Provost

Public Works/ Code Enforcement

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on

53



ABERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 

20191h / 
iewn1cV im-berle V

J

P.O. Box 49 Wimberiey, Texas 78676 512- 847- 2202

my randivYi:'3fiTa' id'naỲ member bltheProup who would be advearty •  
dq; prosldethelntormadondbcnssedabo tregardiagtheaffected' member' s

to' axis(der fhe fgnow-„ 
ing: , CUP 19-016-,, an, is IicaBon for, aPP NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT

r acdvh) ezplaia bow aedseby the member wooW be aReMed; and ezptain how the= 
to

Condifionel Use Permit ( CUP)' to'. allow' the ' TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEYWATER
operation - of a vacation rental at 111 Mill + relevam the groups partes.. 

Lana Uppn recCmmendatbn of the" 
QUALITYPROTECTION CODE' :+• .'. 

tent and request periods. the Executive Dimtorwiliforn•W,the sppgcauonabe àny`" 
ted erase hearing ro the TCEQ Commissioners for theft consideration at asehedulW

Ijace

Pianfiing & Zoning'" Cohttri( Sston,: ttre`; City ;+ Notka Is het`eby given that the Planning 8
Coubeg will` also hold' s public : heating on' sZonbig

Prior to the hearing. The public will be

Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6:00
Commisslm, of the City of Wimber- 

ley will hold public hearing at. the:Wimber- 
for a contested case hearing on issues the requester submitted in their timtl omnxnts
hearing e

y c

g grouted, the sabject ofa hearing w111 begmitedte dispitudiuueseffaM

P. m. at City Hall. Comments on this to- 

quest from any member of thepublic may ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, 2019 ( at 6: 00 p.m. on AN .. ORDINANCE
ng mrderant end matertai water quagty concerns submitted during the comment
i to renew for discharge

be presented in person at City Hall. by
mail, or by email ( sfloyd(¢ tcityofwimbedey

OF THE CIT/ OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS - 
astern

of wastewater without providing an opportunity
Iteela are mer. eom) prior to the hearing. The public will AMENDING CHAPTER 9 ( PLANNING 8DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS) ARTI- 

ament" I equea for a contested case hearing or a reecteklaration ofibe.Erecuu+ e
be granted an opportunity to speak at the
hearings - Additional: information concern- CLE 9.04 ( WATER QUALITY PROTEC- TION), OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEYie mailing list for this specific appgcationao, meive future public nouces':mailed by ate

May request to be pieced ' on: ( 1) theperuioarnt mailing list for a specific applicant name: 
ing the 1proposed action is available for re- 
view at the Wimberiey City Hall, 221

CODE OF'. ORDINANCES; AND PRO - 
V10ING

list for a specific camty. IfyouwishtoWplaced onthe permanemand/ ardtecounty Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. 
FOR THE FOLLOWING: -'. FIND - 

INGS
daend year request to TCEQ Office oftle ChitfCIerk at the address below

ff you are

OF PACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A
REPEALING. 

For details about the states ofthe application visit th C NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CLAUSE, : A SEVERABI4

ITY CLAUSEr e ommusoners Integrated , AN EFFECTIVE DATE, - 
rs. aovtaototeid. Seamhrhe dnmbase using rhe pemrit number for this applicmion, wihich is presided at ( WPDD Amendment) AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 

Upon recommendation of the Planning & 
AND LNFORNATION. Public comments and requests must be submitted either electronical at Notice is hereby given that the Planning & Zoning Commission, the City Council. willty Zoning Commission of the City of Wmber- hold a public hearing and first readinga13097, deCommenU orinaritiugto Wt7ebe ware thatsianyo& mironfion, Quality, proiide. i it

Chief
ley will hold a public: hearing at the Whittier. at He regular Couneib meeting on Thum - 13087, Austin. Texas 7

i2al
3087. Please be aware that any cmyu infauoation you provide, including ley City:' Hall on Thursday, November 14, day, November 21, 2019, and a secondemaiE address. and physical address wig becomepart nftha agecey' s public record. Fornu>re information+ 

2019, at 8: 00 p. m. to consider the follow• reading on Thursday,' December S, an or the permitting process, please call the TCEQ Public Education Program, Ton Free, at )• 600. 687.. 
atwwwtem kxas ovi¢otofoeo. Si close intannncite an Espanol, puede Home. a, 1. 800- 6874040. ing' ZA- 19- 010 an amendment to the 2019 at 6: 00 P. M. at City Hall to consider

Wimberley Planned Development District the ordinance referred to herein. Com. 
Iso be obtained from City of Wimberiey at: the address stated above or by caking Mr: Shawn Cox at ( WPDD). with base ... zoning of Neighbor- merits from any member of the public may

hood Services INS) at 210 Masonic Lodge be presented in person at City Hall, by
2019 - Road. This Proposed amendment revises mail; or email ( stoydCcityofwimbedey

the concept plan. Upon recommendation of . cOm) Prior to the hearing. The public will

ce, but often children
them from reaching

rodent School Dist
i help children with to
their ability to do well
social Interactions, pi

lament. This service

ng at birth to age 21. 

i be reaming or pts
1 Education office at

to help you meet the

ESAFIOS DEAPR

ante; sun asi, ocesio
I remover esos cost
IcIal. 61 Distrito Inde
serviclos gretu) fos d

ion destinies de tip
do terieraxito an la
teracaones sociales, 
imtento. Este se

ATION TO
E

o. ny urs
aa, 

No

arse now a

19 atc nearing ing the

osertron
ti

informationIvconcern. 
on Thursday, November 21, 2019 at ing the proposed action' is available for re - 
6: 00 p. m. Comments on this request from view at . the Wimberiey City Hall, located at
any member of the public may be 221 Stillwater. Wirnh dwv Ta. v- 

BILITIES

District

yktg512.858. 3066

ENDIZAJE

aculos

pandlente:: 

renftsife

escuela: Estos

rvkk

PUBLIC NOTICE presented in person at City Hail, by mail, or
by email ( sfioyd@dtyofwfmberteycom) PUBLIC NOTICE

need our help Pursuant to Chapter 59, Texas Property Prior to the hearing. The public will be
their full Code, Sleepy Hollow, Properties,. LLC, 523 granted an opportunity to speak at the Wimbeday ISD Child Find . provides free Fine Acres, Road, Wimberiey, Texas, will hearings. Additional information concern- The purpose of Child Fired is to locate, 

MingIn hold a public auction of property. being sold ingthe Proposed action is for re• identify and evaluate children from birth toschool> 

eying. talking. 
to satisfy a landlord' s lien, Sale will be held at the Wimbetley: City

Hallv221ole
Stillwater,': Wimbede Y Texas

27 years of age with disabilities and their

ld avallable to 6 am. on : Monday, November 4, 2019 Possible treed for special education and
ff you are at ,' 523 Fine Acres Road, Wimbertey, related services or Section 504 related

differently Texas, 78676. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING supports. Child Find is a lee referral and
Request for Zoning) information service available through Wim - 

learning Albert Hernandez - Misc, items bedey ISD. if, you are concerned. that your
JoAnn SeayfBethina Brigham - Misc. items Notice is hereby given that the Planning & child has significant difficulty with speech

Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- and language, leaming,:: social . interaction, 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wmber- Play, vision, hearing,.' attention, behavior, or

rtalmendelos C of DrippingItll PPingSpAngs ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, Y' coordinating movements," , please cal the

quo las Public Notice of Approved Ordinance - 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider the follow- Wmbede ISDY Special Services

Technical Manual Adoption ing, ZA- 19- 009 - a request to change the Department at ( 512) 847- 7567. 
e Intormacion y Effective Date: October 15, 2019 zoning from Single - Fatuity Residential 2

qua Ordinance No. 201949

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
R- 2) to Neighborhood Services ( NS) for

Property located at 400 Lange Road, El Distrito.: Escolar estaobligado a idemi- 
aifug-,, 
said

OF THE CITY. OF . DRIPPING SPRINGS, Upon recommendation of the Planning 8 goer refers evaluar, y Proporcionar servi- 
cos educafivos apropnad° s gmtuftos a

ata los 21
TEXAS ADDING ARTICLE 28.07 TECHNI- Zoning Commission, the City Council will y

estudiantes incapadtados qua califican
raprendiando CAL CRITERIA AS ATTACHED IN EX- also hold a public hearing on Thursday, Para recibir- setwcios ; bajo este
is ala' Offoina HIBIT A; . AND ADOPTING THE TECHNI- November 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at City ley. 

4Sabes de un MAO quien necesita ayuda? 
66 Para - CAL CRITERIA, AS ATTACHED IN EX- Hall. Comments on this request from any LUn nigo. qua no progress rwrmaimente? 
me/ orarlas HIBIT B;. AND PROVIDING FOR FIND- member of the public may be presented in Ay0deno a ayutlaries los nine - lame at "< 

INGS OF FACT, ADOPTION AND person at City Hall, by mail, or by email numero ( 512) 847. 7567. 
AMENDMENTS, A REPEALER, SEVER- sfloyd@dtyoWmberley.com). prior.. to the
ABILITY, . AND ENFORCEMENT; ESTAB- hearing. The public will be granted an

r: LISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND opportunity to speak at the hearings, 
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. Additional information concerning the

Proposed action is available for review at
the Wimberiey City Hall, 221 Stiihvater, 

More egals Wimberiey, Texas. 

and Public Notices ala ynn know? 

on the IOD pan dtV Yield the i

F4llOWlllg Page
Legals and Public

Notices Online at

wlmberleyview@gmaff com

54



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-39

ANORDINANCE OFTHE CITY OFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS REZONING A
PROPERTY LOCATED AT400LANGE ROAD, WIMBERLEY, HAYS
COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 2 (R-2) TO
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES (NS).  

WHEREAS Chapter 211ofVernon’sLocal Government Code empowers theCity
Council oftheCityofWimberley toenact zoning regulations andprovides fortheir
administration, enforcement andamendment; and

WHEREAS, theregulations established bytheWimberley Code ofOrdinances Section
155 (Zoning), asamended, (the “Code”) arespecifically designed tolessen congestion inthe
streets; secure safety fromfire, panic, andother dangers; promote health andgeneral welfare;  
provide adequate lightandair; prevent theovercrowding ofland; avoid undue concentration of
population; facilitate theadequate provision oftransportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and
other public facilities; and

WHEREAS,  theCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley hascomplied withallnotice of
public hearing asrequired bytheCode andState law; and

WHEREAS,,  inkeeping with thespirit andobjectives oftheareathe CityCouncil has
given dueconsideration toallcomponents ofsaidproposed zoning change andthe
recommendations ofthePlanning andZoning Commission concerning recommended
requirements, conditions andsafeguards necessary toprotect adjoining property; and

WHEREAS, itistheintentoftheCityCouncil toprovide harmony between existing
zoning districts andproposed landuses; and

WHEREAS theCityCouncil desires toamend theZoning Mapbyrezoning 1.181acres
oflandoutoftheAmasa Turner Survey, inWimberley, Hays County, Texas, commonly known
as400Lange Road from Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) toNeighborhood Services ( NS)  
zoning classification.   

NOW THEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLE I.  REZONING

THAT theZoning MapoftheCityofWimberley ishereby amended byrezoning 1.181
acresoflandoutoftheAmasa Turner Survey, inWimberley, HaysCounty, Texas, commonly
known as 400Lange Road, andmore particularly described ontheattached Exhibit “A”,  
incorporated byreference forallpurposes, from Single-Family Residential 2 (R-2) to
Neighborhood Services (NS)  zoning classification.  

Page1of2
55



ARTICLE II.  SEVERABILITY

Itishereby declared tobetheintention oftheCityCouncil that thephrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphs andsections ofthis Ordinance beseverable, andifanyphrase, clause,  
sentence, paragraph orsection ofthisOrdinance shallbedeclared unconstitutional bythevalid
judgment ordecree ofanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction, suchunconstitutionality shallnot
affect anyoftheremaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs orsections ofthisOrdinance,  
andtheremainder ofthisOrdinance shallbeenforced aswritten.  

IIII.  EFFECTIVE DATE

Thisordinance shall takeeffect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication as
mayberequired bygoverning law.  

ARTICLE IV.  PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined thatthemeeting atwhich thisOrdinance was
passed wasopentothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose of
saidmeeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas
Government Code, andtheStandard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this21st dayofNovember 2019, by  (Ayes) to  (Nays)   
Abstain) voteoftheCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley, Texas.  

CITYOFWIMBERLEY

BY:_________________________________   
Susan Jaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Laura Calcote, CitySecretary

APPROVED ASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

Page2of2
56



57

SANDYF
Exhibit "A"



ReportforCUP-19-015

AnapplicationforaConditionalUse PermittoallowfortheSummary:  
operationofaVacationRentalat400LangeRoad

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant: JonathanPolhemus

400LangeRoad
Wimberley, TX78676

Property Owner: JonathanPolhemus

SubjectProperty:  
Legal Description: 1.181acresoutoftheAmasaTurnerSurvey
Location: 400LangeRoad
Existing UseofProperty: Residential
Existing Zoning: Single-FamilyResidential2 (R-2)  
Proposed UseofProperty: Residential
Proposed Zoning: CUP
Planning Area: II
Overlay District: N/A

Surroundings:  
Frontage On: PalosVerdesDrive; RanchRoad12
Area Zoning andLandUse Current Zoning Existing Land UsePattern:  NofProperty R2, R3 Residential

SofProperty MF1, R1 Residential
EofProperty R3 Residential
WofProperty R4, NS Residential

LegalNotice
200’ Letters: 10/18/2019
Published: 10/24/2019
Sign Placement: 10/17/2019
Responses: none

Comments:  

Theapplicant, JonathanPolhemus, hasrequestedaConditionalUserPermit (CUP) tooperatea
vacationrental (STR2) forpropertylocatedat400LangeRoad.  Theproposedvacationrental is
approximately 1,600squarefeet, 3bedroom/2bathandservicedbyon-sitesewagefacility.  The
proposedmaximumoccupancy is8guests.  

Therehavebeennoresponsesfororagainsttheapplication.  

thAttheNovember14 Planning & Zoningmeeting, theCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommend
approval.  

11/18/2019
58



City of Wimberley
11 —," 221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676

Phone ( 512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422

Emmawww. cityofwimberley. comk(r

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

OFFICE USE CUP tq - Q S Date: ( O- 10 - I cj Staff Review Sir= 

P& Z Hearing: If - 14-(° I Council Hearing: I ( - Z.I - 101 Fees Paid: [ J/ 

Applicant: , M IA-FeIA/`) J . Po, L/ r

Mailing address: 400 i A1J6rf fzp City: 1, 11 A State: I; fZip: - 7,?- 76

Phone( Email: 

Property Owner: J00AVA0 Pd_L14ep't V f

Mailing address: .; City: 5AYhE State:.*. r Zip: A& v1E

Phone: Email: 

Project Site Address: 

Legal description: 1. 181 AG. [% uT df / 1M1/ i- fi4

Total Acreage or Square Footage: Deed recorded in: 0

Hays CAD Parcel IDR / ybolr Planning Area: _ Zoning: -- 

Is property located in an overlay district? Yes RNo If Yes, type: 
r

C l (Cw i( --f tJ jA- LSpecific Conditional Use Requested: 

Applicant understands that the purpose of the Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) process is to allow

certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered for
a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

Utilities

p
Electric Provider: f E
Water provider or Private Well: 13p- fg
Wastewater Service or Septic Permit No. 

If you have an On -Site Sewage Facility ( OSSF) you can submit an open records request
for your permit information if you do not have it. 

59



SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

uz Complete " Conditional Use Permit Application" 

Metes and bounds description and/ or survey exhibit

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the
project, together with essential requirements such as off-street parking
facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of

buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction of signs; 

means of ingress and egress to public streets; the type of visual screening
such as walls, plantings and fences

Deed( s) 

Payment of application fee

Agent authorization to represent property owner if applicable

MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

SUBMITTAL VERIFICATION

My signature attests to the fact that the attached application package is complete and accurate to the
best of my knowledge. I understand that City review of this Application is dependent upon the
accuracy of the information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided by
me, my firm, or agent, may delay the review of the Application. I authorize City of Wimberley Staff
to visit and inspect the property for which this application is being submitted. I agree to attend or
have a representative attend the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council meetings. I have
checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning acctionsto
ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and understand that the City zoning
action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Date: t / 10/ il_ Applicant' s Signature: , 
f

2

60



LIST OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE INCLUDED IN A

BED AND BREAKFASTNACATION RENTAL CUP

Owner: U

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: . 4-00 44& , C tz- 0

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:/, / P % A t'Ul IKA ru it x-lr, n (" c J r u F

PLANNING AREA: 

PRESENT ZONING: -, G

EXISTING USE:(, C

USE TO BE GRANTED: Bed & Breakfast OR acation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) If new construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade of all new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those of adjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses

OFF-STREET PARKING: All parking will be off-street. __ 5 _ Off-street parking spaces will be
provided for off-street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional "Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: ,- 1 / , Y"f fi / C 0  a% J— 

PROPOSED MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: guests. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part of this Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 

WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy. 

61



WATERFRONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
13,tj et River/ Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging

facility. Guests may not use the River/ Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose of entering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( If not

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to
owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick- up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

bn
A'TE O ER

DATE OWNER

4

62



ZA-19- 009  400 Lange Road 1 1. 

200' NOTIFICATION

CORDOVA JUAN

DAYTON RNYMOHDJJR

LANGEDEVEYAMENTLIC

RATLYEKDWAYNE RATLYEKDWAYNE
REYNOLDS JANIEODRINGTERRE ASHER

ROMANS? RICHARD

ROMERER RICHARD

TRAIN MOUNTAIN MANOR ISO

TAB MOUNTAIN MANOR ISO

63



4 City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley. com

k

October 17, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. CUP -19- 015

400 Lange Road

A request for a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow the operation of a Vacation

Rental

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Jonathan Polhemus, has requested a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) 

to operate a Vacation Rental at 400 Lange Road. The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning
Commission will consider this request at a public hearing on Thursday, November 14, 
2019, at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation

from the Commission, City Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request
on Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to

email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

I Ik

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloydCaD- cityofwimberley. corn

64



City ofWimberley
r

221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

6n ( 512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www. citVofwimberley. com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

DATE: October 17, 2019

ZONING NO: CUP - 19- 015 APPLICANT: Jonathan Polhemus

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENTIPU] 

Please place a Proposed Zoning Si; 

Project Site Address: 400 Lange R

John Provost

Public Works/ Code Enforcement

GIC WORKS

on the following property: 

id

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on

t

Sign ure

65



PUBLIC NOTICE .: 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

RFP N0. 2019-, 1r, a. A, w.: ,« wa. tiater- cahser-- 

m..-.--...-_-

E866- GbC998 Rao 0!$ uouvuuojui aatg 1118tH - Z ' lasuy laog o1 Aepo1 tea tit avaq . 
aup uagouljoAtallP. q Buysel- Suol pueu8rsap loedww   

aqi glrwAlg}gow pue aaaapuadaput urraloag iajemPoW woe aialsgi- dooRH' 0o£Z-SSL- SSg' saaed
Aq patano: 3 ail AeW J0teJla4auO3 uaBAzp atgetjod { 091' wmrtoinpne Anaedea uostad- gZI' W

8uwreth ' satootsseia. sapnlouF - X.L t̀lotsno
M atenbg orplsatd Zdgri' Ai?potj aaWo lumpw

woa• muZsolsagsynua. x • 3ST9IL` Zt- tj :AoKonpsprq- ala3pataaa

gstnto ig8!sm leSol leuassajwd toj,9090-09U- 008 flu,) - Pa'" IX] L,'aoosn0Ran

wvo:,' u3xwoic. 5aotw) saaueo. Otua1$; 1o. sapuaa: 5tmt:,.«=. .$ ZOg 8 woo ltoulacmonoue.; e a[ nl

THURSDAY, OCrOBER 24 2019

eneral General General = Homes ; EnoWaintedl Help Wanted Help Wanted l ar Rent
REALLY NICE

IlyMoore Paints Bee Cave Location 2iix / 1

barn

appiox, 1254 sq.$:, I

3595 RR 620 S. Austin, TX 78738 new WD. Ring door- 
bet

oor- 

betlw/ cloud, new, 
uwvu,' nav avr't ' 

z

Htwsmg' Act which makes d I ea" 

a public hearing and first: reading at as

by this ten- day deadline date,. November 2, CLERK

Norco is hereby given that the Planning `& 2019.- The deadline date. starts . upon the Responsible for pian - 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- first day of the running of the applicants ning, organizing, and
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber. published notice. Ali public comments wilt coordinating storage
ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, be reviewed prior to HTGCD staff' recom- and maintenance of
2019 at 6: 00 p. m. on AN ORDINANCE mendations. A secondary public notice City records; provide
OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS shall include staff recommendations and a support and/ or tram
AMENDING CHAPTER 9 ( PLANNING , & twenty -day deadline . date to submit formal ing to employees and
DEVELOPMENT. REGULATIONS) ARTi. contested case letters to the HTGCD: departments regard
CLE 9.02 ( SUBDIVISION CONTROL), office. The operating permit amendment ing records manage- 
TO'. CREATE DIVISION 11, ( LANDSCAP. application is , available for review on the ment policies, proce. 
ING AND TREE PRESERVATION) OF HTGCD l website www. haysgroundwater- dures,. changes in

THE CITY OF WMBERLEY CODE OF cam . under : Quick Links / Pending Permit . taws and compliance
ORDINANCES; SAND : PROVIDING FOR Applications / Permit Amendments or is with records manage. 
THE FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF available. for review at the HTGCD office, ment program; pro. 

FACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A RE- 14101: Highway 290 West. Building 100, vide public access to
PEALING CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY Suite :212. Mail should be sent to HTGCD, records and record

CLAUSE, AN EFFECTIVEDATE, AND P.O.' Box 1648, Dripping Springs, TX. retrieval service to

PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. Upon 78620, email to Manager2@hays the Council, staff, and

recommemiatbn of the Planning & Zoning 910pndwatercam or call HTGCD general public. 

a public hearing and first: reading at as

q. 

FULL- TIME WWTP

regular Council mewing on Thursday, 
November 21, 3019, and a• econd

NOTICE PUBLICHEARING

Request for Zoning) 
MAINTENANCE

read- 

Ing on Thursday, December 5, 2019 at

BEAUTIFUL. 

WORKER

Provide overall main - 
6: 00 P. M. at City Hag to consider the: ordi. Notice is hereby given that the Planning & tenance to City prop. 
nance referred to herein. Comments from Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- erties, facilities, and

airy member of the public may be- pra- ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- structures; performs

rented in person. at City Hail, by mail, or lay City Hell on Thursday, November 14, a wide variety of
Oman ( sfloyd@cityofwimberleycom) prior 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider the follow- semi - skilled tasks

to the hearing. ': The public will be granted ing: ZA- 19. 008 - a request to change the Involving the main - 
an opportunity to speak at the hearings. zoning from Commercial - Low Impact ( C- 1) mance and repair

Additional information concerning the pro- to Office - Low Impact ( 0- 1) for property lo- offacilites; including
Posed action Is available for review atthe cared at 3 Palos Verdes. Upon recommen. water reclamation
Wmbedey City Hag, located at 221 Sl lhva- dation of the Planning & Zoning Commis. and recreation facili- 
ter, Wmbedey, Texas 78676. sion, the City Council will also hold a public See and equipment

hearing on Thursday, November 21, 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT
2019, at 6: 00 p. m. at City Hall. 
Comments on this request from any

FULL- TIME GIS

TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY member of the Public may be presented in
ANALYST/ 

PLANNER
UTILITIES CODE. person at City Hall, by mail, or by email Manage complex

Notice Is hereby given that the Planning 8 sfloyd@cityofwrmberley. com) prior to thehearing. The public will be granted an
data and mapping

Zoning . Commission of the City of Wimber- opportunity to speak at the hearings. work in the City and
ETJ, including dataley: will hold a public hearing at the Whither- 

ley: City Hag on Thursday, November 14, Additional information concerning theproposed action is available for review at
collection, creation, 

2019 at 6: 00 p.m. on- AN" ORDINANCE the Wmberiey City Hall, 221 Stillwater, and maintenance, 

OF THE CITY OF WMBERLEY,.: TEXAS Wimberley, Texas. producing accurate

AMENDING CHAPTER 12( UTILITIES) maps and other rep - 

ARTICLE 12. 03 .( ONSITE SEWAGE FA - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
resentations of data

CII.iTiES), SECTION 12.03.807 ( LOCAL Conditional Use Permit) 
for public use, and

RULES) OF . THE CITY OF- PWIMBERLEY ensuring data secure. 

CODE - OF ORDINANCES; AND PRO- 
VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIND. Notes is hereby given that the Planning & 

cy and resolving data
conflicts. Plan and

INGS OF FACT, ' A SAVINGSCLAUSE, AG A Zoning Commias(on. of .the City of Wrmber- coordinate meetings, REPEALING CLAUSE, : SEVERABI ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- workshops, and other
117Y CLAUSE,: - AN EFFECTIVE DATE, ley City Hag on Thursday, November 14, events, research

AND PROPER NOTICE . AND MEETING. 2019, at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the follow- bends and emerging
Upon recommendation of the Planning 8, mg: COP -19-016- an application for a issues on program
Zoning Commission, the City Council will Conditional Use Permit .( CUP) to allow the activities, and de- 

hold a public heating and first reading Operation of a vacation rental at 400 Lange velop presentations
at Its regular Council meeting on Thurs. Road. Upon recommendation of the Plan- and communication

day, November . 21, 2019, and a second rang & Zoning Commission, the City Cour- materials for staff. 
reading on , . Thursday, December 5, OR will also hold a public hearing on Thurs. 
2019 at 6: 00 pin. at City Hall to consider day, November 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at PAR

the Ordinance .. referred to herein. Com- City Hall. Comments on this request from SPECIAL EVENTS
Monts from arry : member of the public may any member of thea. public may be pre- ANDPROGRAMS
be presented In " person at City Hall;' by sented in person at City Hall, by mail, or by SPECIALIST
m06, or email (sf oydecityotwimbertey email ( Sfloyd@cityofwimberiey. com) prior Assist Parks & 
ran) Prior to the hearing. The public: win
be : granted an opportunity to speak at the to the hearing. The public will: be granted Community Services
hearings. Additional information rxmcsm- an opportunity to speak at the hearings. Additional information concerning the pro- Director with planning
ing theat proposedavailabletlre

Nsedaction is

olocated e- posed action is available for review at the
and supervision of

City- Wde and Citymt Cityvie221 Stillwater, Wirnbedey, Texas 78878. WimberleYCity Hall, 221 Strliwatar, Co -Sponsored
Wrmberley, Texas. Special Events, a

sslst with the coordi- 

nation, implements - 

tion and evaluation of

recreation programs. 

MAINTENANCE " Cf

prom, mpwing and q. 

weedeating. Starling Avail. Immedietly

15/ hr. 512- 847- 1960
512-55t1A839

a BEAUTIFUL. 

CONDO

STUDIO

i for rent, all bills paid, 

1 ticnE szu
fully furnished; 

full kitchen. 
Fantastic view, close - 

HISTORIC MILL to high school. 

RACE ROAD. 995/ mo+ dep. 

INVESTMENY Month to month lease

OPPORTUNITY317 830- 822-4007

ACRES. LONG

OVERLOOKED 2/2 CH

UNDEVELOPED renovate

RETAIL, RESORT, home, In

CONDO lot, sedu

POSSIBILITY. borhood . 

ADJOINING' Water, $9
COMMUNITY 5124

CENTER PARKING Owner/ Agent

LOT OVERLOOKING

CYPRESS CREEK

AND OLD TOWN

SQUARE. 

REDUCED FOR

QUICK SALE

CALL Jon

830-446-9157

aovemse - any preference, imitation

discrimination based on race, co

religion, sex, handicap, familial sts
or national origin, oran intention

make any such preference, imitada
discrimination.' Familial stab
includes children under the age of
living with parents or legal custodia
pregnant women and people secul

custody of children under 19. 
The newspaper will not knowin

accept any advertising for real est
which is in violation of the law. ( 

readers are hereby informed that
dwellings advertised in this newspa; 
are available on an equal opportul
basis. 

To complain of discrimination call H
toll- free at

1- 80D- 689-9777. 

The toll- free telephone number for
hearing impaired is 1. 800- 927- 927: 

Life
Changes

Estate Sale
Vintage in San Marcos

404 Stittles Dr. 

Thursday - Friday, 
from 9am - 3pm

Saturday
50% off

from 9am. - 1pm

Visit

www. lifechangesestatesatemom

0- Fe.:ikMin 46

Come Shop With Ust

LNeC mj" Est* Sshs. ccm
I

1121" 
rasa " 90, 044

OPPOaTUNiTY

EYE SORE: 

TREEAND

HAULING

SERVICE. 

ALL TYPES C

CLEANUP

We will remove

your eye sorest L

scarring fire prem
Ran & flood prey

bon. Lot dearir

cleanup & remo

Tree trimming & 

do. 

Hauling < 
t brush, 

trash & junk. He

leveling & Bob( 
work. Lend clean

zer services. 

move and leve

portable buildip
Call for an estim

today. 512312- 1

or512.889-341

CALLJOHN

WILTON

for all your hon

renovatrons, rep; 
and handyman

needs. 

512. 618- 108£ 

Down to" Ear9

Services

C' ZusslJiec/ 

ttGn' 7 1 I

66



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-40

ANORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FORA
CONDITIONAL USEPERMIT SUBMITTED BY JONATHAN
POLHEMUS TOPERMIT THE OPERATION OFAVACATION RENTAL
ONPROPERTY LOCATED AT400LANGE ROAD, WIMBERLEY,  
TEXAS, ZONED SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 2 ( R-2); AND
PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS OFFACT; AMENDMENT OFTHE
ZONING DISTRICT MAP; REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE
DATE; PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR
CERTAIN CONDITIONS.  

WHEREAS, anapplication foraConditional UsePermit (“ CUP”) has been filedby
Jonathan Polhemus (“ Applicant”) requesting authorization tooperate avacation rental onreal
property described as1.181 acres outoftheAmasa Turner Survey, zoned Single-Family
Residential 2 (R-2); and

WHEREAS, avacation rental isanauthorized useinareas zoned Single-Family
Residential 2 (R-2) upon approval ofaCUP;  

WHEREAS, afterconducting apublic hearing onthematter, thePlanning andZoning
Commission recommended approval oftheCUPapplication; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil conducted a public hearing ontheCUP wherein public
comment wasreceived andconsidered ontheapplication; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil finds that theuseofthesubject property asavacation
rental facility, subject totheconditions imposed bythisOrdinance, isanappropriate useforthe
property andisacompatible usewith thesurrounding properties andneighborhoods.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHE
CITYOFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OFFACT

Allofthe above premises arehereby found tobetrueandcorrect legislative andfactual
findings oftheCityofWimberley andarehereby approved andincorporated intothebodyof
thisOrdinance asifcopied intheirentirety.  

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS ANDCONDITIONS

TheCITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS theApplication foraConditional UsePermit
submitted byJonathan Polhemus (“ Applicant”) foruseasavacation rental onrealproperty,  
described as1.181 acresoutoftheAmasa Turner Survey, asmore particularly described by
survey inExhibit “A”,  attached andincorporated byreference, zoned Single-Family Residential
2 (R-2), Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, subject tothefollowing terms andconditions:  

1. Noorganized outside activities shallbeallowed ontheproperty after10p.m.  

CityofWimberley, Texas

Page1of4
67



2. Noguests, other thanpaying guests, shall beallowed ontheproperty atanytime, unless
approved inadvanced, inwriting, bytheowner ortheiragent.  

3. Thegrounds outside theresidence shall remain freeoflitterandtrashatalltimes.  

4. Afireescape plan, identifying fireexits shallbedeveloped andgraphically displayed in
eachguest room.  

5. One (1) smoke alarm shallbeprovided ineachguest room, along withafireextinguisher
visible andaccessible toguests.  

6. Avalid taxpayer number forreporting anyTexas/City taxshallbeprovided totheCity
along withacopyofthecompleted CityofWimberley/StateofTexasHotel Occupancy
TaxQuestionnaire, nolater thanthirty (30) daysofsuchchange.  

7. TheCityshallbenotified ofanychange inownership ofthesubject property within
thirty (30) daysofsuchchange.  

8. Acopyoftherequirements setforth intheCUPshallbemade available toallguests.  

9. Thesubject property owner shallprovide theCityandproperty owners within two
hundred (200) feetofthe subject property, with thecurrent names andcontact
information (including telephone numbers ande-mailaddress) forthelocal responsible
party forthesubject property.  The local contact shallbeabletorespond toany incident
within thirty (30) minutes ofacallandshallbeauthorized tomake decisions regarding
tenants attheproperty.  Ifthename orcontact information forthelocal contact changes,  
thentheproperty owners shallnotify theCityandproperty owners within twohundred
200) feetofthesubject property, with thecurrent name andcontact information.  

10. Unruly gatherings areprohibited.  Unruly gathering means agathering ofmore thanone
1) person which isconducted onpremises within theCityandwhich, byreason ofthe

conduct ofthose persons inattendance, results intheoccurrence ofone (1) ormoreofthe
following conditions orevents onpublic orprivate property: thedestruction ofproperty;  
obstruction of roadways, driveways, or publicwaysbycrowds orvehicles; excessive
noise; disturbances, brawls, fights orquarrels; public urination ordefecation; orindecent
orobscene conduct orexposure.  

11. Theproperty shallbesubject toinspection atanytimebydesignated City representatives
ifcompliance isinquestion, withproper notice provided iffeasible.  

12. TheCUP shall terminate andbeconsidered abandoned ifandwhen there isevidence of
norental activity, based inpartoftheState/CityHotel Occupancy TaxReports, fora
periodofnine (9) months.  Theburden shall beontheproperty owner toprove thatuseof
theproperty hasbeen incontinuous use.  

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page2of4

68



13. Theowner oftheproperty ortheowner’sagent, which maybeavacation rental agency,  
shallprovide each renter aproperty mapforthevacation rental property thatshows the
boundaries oftheproperty andadvises that trespassing onadjacent property isprohibited.  

14. Should anoperating permit forvacation rental facilities beestablished bytheCity inthe
future, theowner ofthesubject property shall comply withanyandallapplicable
operating permit requirements thatmaybeestablished bytheCity.  

ARTICLE III.   ZONING DISTRICT MAP

Theofficial Zoning District Mapshallberevised toreflect theConditional UsePermit
established bythisOrdinance.  

ARTICLE IV.  REPEALER

Allordinances orpartsofordinances in forcewhen theprovisions ofthisOrdinance become
effective which areinconsistent orinconflict with theterms andprovisions contained inthis
Ordinance arehereby repealed, butonlytotheextent ofanysuchconflict.  

ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY

Itishereby declared tobetheintention oftheCity Council that thephrases, clauses, sentences,  
paragraphs andsections ofthisOrdinance beseverable, andifanyphrase, clause, sentence,  
paragraph orsection ofthisOrdinance shallbedeclared unconstitutional orotherwise
unenforceable bythevalid judgment ordecree ofanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction, such
unconstitutionality orunenforceability shallnotaffect anyoftheremaining phrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphs orsections ofthisOrdinance, andtheremainder ofthisOrdinance shallbe
enforced aswritten.  

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

Thisordinance shall takeeffect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication asmay
berequired bygoverning law.  

ARTICLE VII. PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined that themeeting atwhich thisOrdinance waspassed
wasopentothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose ofsaid
meeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas Government
Code, andtheStandard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211oftheTexas LocalGovernment
Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local Government
Code.  

stPASSED ANDAPPROVED bytheCity ofWimberley CityCouncil onthe21 dayof
November 2019byavoteof  (Ayes) and  (Nays) and  (Abstain).  

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page3of4

69



CITYOFWIMBERLEY

By:        
Susan Jaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Laura Calcote, CitySecretary

APPROVED ASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page4of4

70



71

SANDYF
Exhibit "A"



ReportforCUP-19-016

AnapplicationforaConditionalUsePermittoallowfortheSummary:  
operationofaVacationRentalat111MillRaceLane

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant: JeanneAnnCope

POBox666
Wimberley, TX78676

Property Owner: ElizabethDibrell

SubjectProperty:  
Legal Description: Lot2, L.K. Groesbeeck
Location: 111MillRaceLane
Existing UseofProperty: Residential
Existing Zoning: Commercial-ModerateImpact (C-2)  
Proposed UseofProperty: VacationRental
Proposed Zoning: CUP
Planning Area: V
Overlay District: CityCenter

Surroundings:  
Frontage On: MillRaceLane
Area Zoning andLandUse Current Zoning Existing Land UsePattern:  NofProperty PR2, C2 Public, Residential

SofProperty L1 Commercial
EofProperty C2 Residential
WofProperty PR2 Public

LegalNotice
200’ Letters: 10/18/2019
Published: 10/24/2019
Sign Placement: 10/18//2019
Responses: 2lettersofsupportoutside200’  

Comments:  

Theapplicant, JeanneAnnCope, hasrequestedaConditionalUsePermit (CUP) tooperatea
vacationrental (STR2) forproperty locatedat111MillRaceLane.  Theproposed vacationrental
is1,177 squarefeet, 2bedroom/2bath andwillbeservicedbyAquaforwastewater.  The
proposedmaximumoccupancy is8guests.  

Therehavebeentwolettersofsupportfrompropertyownersoutsidethe200’ noticearea.  

thAttheNovember14 Planning & Zoningmeeting, theCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommend
approval.  

11/18/2019
72



a,';  YJ;,* 

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, TX 78676
P/ 512 847- 0025 F/ 512 847- 0422

www. cityofwimberley. com 0r
J

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

No. CUP - © l 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Application Date: / 0- 15-/ 1 Tentative P& Z Hearing: 11-*( Tentative Council Hearing: //- Z/-/ 

FEES: $ 650. 00 DATE PAID: 10 - 6 ,! CHECK NO. 1q1_1 RECD BY

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: i ((% 11 a c C L Wimberley, TX 78676

O WNER/ APPLICANT ; 2CI ,4- ' A r   J _ ne r PONE

MAILING ADDRESS: SO & 1 

CITY: ) \ w, Gn p ! 4 STATE: ZIP: 

APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS that the purpose of the Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) process is to

allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: ( e. g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

Planning Area 17 / Zoning - 2 Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. , T_ /}G

Subdivision: ` i k, 6vVe_Aec?e'< Lot Block

Appraisal District Tax ID #: R S-5 - 7

Deed Records Hays County: Volume 42-72

Is property located in an overlay district? () Yes

Is property located in flood plain? 

UTILITY PROVIDERS: 

Electric Provider: ec C
Water Provider or Private Well: 

Page L4 6, 0

1 No If Yes, type: C t -t-`( 

Yes V",7 No

O' l V

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic Permit No: 

73



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

7) The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
The nature of the use is reasonable; 

7 The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base

district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS/ DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey ( i. e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off-street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction of signs; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type of visual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet ( 200'). 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List of all property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') of any point
ofthe subject property. 

Payment of Application fee $ 650. 00 ( non- refundable) 

Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P& Z Commission as well as the City Council
concerning this application; or waives his/ her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning
actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review
of the Application. Applicant, by his/ her signature below, certifies that to the best of his/ her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

DATE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

AGENT SIGNATURE

2
74



LIST OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE INCLUDED IN A

BED AND BREAKFASTNACATION RENTAL CUP

1 D - Owner: - I j a betk Ute

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 1 l Al ) I I ha. if e L,, 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: L R, 6 v o b e, e:- R L(3 - 

PLANNING AREA: 5

PRESENT ZONING: C 2

EXISTING USE: Y_e_tiTa

USE TO BE GRANTED: Bed & Breakfast OR Vacation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) if new construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and facade of all new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those ofadjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42. 2 A 1. 

OFF-STREET PARKING: All parking will be off-street. X Off-street parking spaces will be
provided for off-street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42. 2 A 5; 42. 3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional " Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 42.2 A l; 42. 2 A 6. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate

to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 42.3 B. a a It 1- 7- 7 S

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: guests. 42. 3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part of this Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42. 3 D. 

WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy. 42. 3 H. 

WATE R NT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
River/Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging

facility. Guests may not use the River/Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property
375



which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose of entering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42. 3 E. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( If not

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at

all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to

owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42. 3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick-up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42.2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

DATE OVVNER

DATE OWNER

76



CUP -19- 016 ~ 111 Mill Race Lane

200' NNOTIOTl FICATION

O

zoo 400
77



r 

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

3
Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberleV. com

I.. r, •. r: i.. I MI 1 . 2111`1

October 18, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. CUP -19- 016

111 Mill Race Lane

A request for a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow the operation of a Vacation

Rental

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Jeanne Ann Cope, has requested a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to

operate a Vacation Rental at 111 Mill Race Lane. The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning
Commission will consider this request at a public hearing on Thursday, November 14, 
2019, at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation

from the Commission, City Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request
on Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to
email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

Z' - j Y
Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd( cD-cityofwimberley. com

78



DATE: October 18, 2019

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www. citvofwimberley. com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

ZONING NO: CUP - 19- 016 APPLICANT: Jeanne Ann Cope

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/ PUBLIC WORKS

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property: 

Project Site Address: 111 Mill Race Lane

John Provost

Public Works/ Code Enforcement

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subject property on

Z o 204

79



Page B4 — THE WIM13ERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2019

erevn

WAI 11, 

Public

Notice

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF APPLICATION AND
INTENT TO OBTAIN WATER QUALITY PERMIT RENEWAL

PERMIT NO. W00013321001

APPLICATION. Cityrof Wimberley, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Taxan 78676. has applied to the Texas Commission an
Environmental Quality ( TCEQ) to remw Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ( IPDES) permit No. WQM3321001
EPA I.D. No. TX0135445) to authorize the discharge of treated wastewater at a voluaw not to exceed o daily average flow of

75.060 gallons per day with prorisions in dispose of treated domestic witatewi ter effluent at a volume not to exceed a daily average
flowof 9, 450 gallons per day to eleven pressure dosed abmrptiom beds. The domestic wastewater treatment facility and disposal
site are located at 333 Blue Hole Lane, Wimbcrlry, in Hays County, Texas 78676. The discharge route is firm the plant site to
Deer Creek; thence to Upper Bluaco River. TCEQ received this application on August 5, 2619. The permitapplication is available
far viewing and copying at Wimbedey, City Hag, 221 Stillwater, Wimberky. Texas. This tick to an electronic map of the site a
facility' s general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. For the exact location, refer to
theappliew, an, 

him // tem macs aryl ' m/ miss! eb iewer' index Marl'+id- dlrfiac44atb<468Mrddd3fAB168250f&n* k
2ill 004' Atevet= l' 

ADDITIONAL NOTICE. TCEQ' s Executive Director has determined the application 4 administratively complete and will
conduct a technical review of the application. After technical review ofthe application is complete, the Executive Director may
prepare a draft pewit and will issue a preliminary decision on the application. Nuttiest the Application and Preliminary
Decision will be published and mailed to those who are on the ems ty- wide mulling list and to those who are omthe mailing
Ott for this application. That notice will contain the deadline for submitting public comments. 

PUBLIC COMMENT I PUBLIC AMETING. You may submit public comments or request a public meeting oo this
application. The purposeof a public meeting is to provide the opportunity to submit comments or to ask questions show the
application. TCEQ will hold a public meeting ifthe Executive Director detemtines that there is a significant degree of public
interest in the application or ifrequested by a local legislator. A public meeting is not a contested case hearing. 

OPPORTUNITY FOR A CONTESTED CASE HEARING. After the deadline for submitting public --. is. the Ememim

Direamt wig consider all timely comments and prepare a response to all relevant and material, a significant public comments. 
Unless theoppllcstioois directly referred for a contested cane hearing, the response to comments, and the Executive
Director' s decision anthe application. will be ma6ed to everyone who submitted public comments and to those persons who
ore an the mailing On for this application: If comments are received, the mailing will abo provide Instructions for
requesting reconsideration of the Executive Director' s decision and for requesting a contested case hearing. Acontested caw
hearing is a legal proceeding similar to a civil trial in state district court. 

TO REQUEST A CONTESTED CASE HEARING, YOU MUST INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN YOUR
REQUEST: your mama address, phone number; applicant' s some and proposed permit number; the location and distance
of your property/ aMhldes relative to the proposed facility; a specific description orhaw you would be adminsely affected by
the facility in a sexy not common to the general public•, a list of afl disputed issues offset that you submit during the
comment period and, the statement "[ Uwel request a contested ose hearing." Tribe request far confessed case hearing Is
teed on behalfol , group or association, the wittiest most designate the group' s representative for receiving future
comespoodeace; Idea" by name and physical address an Individual member ofthe grotty who would be adversely
afteeted by the proposed facility or activity; provide the information discussed above regarding the affected member' s
location and distance ham the facility or activity,, explain how aad by the member would be aRected; cad explain how the
iatereusthe group seeks to protect are relevant to the aronNs porpose... 

Commission meeting

The Commission may only grant a wryest for a contested k: ae hearing on issues the requenor submitted in then timely comments
that were not subsequently withdrawn. If. hearing to granted, the subject of a hearing will be limited to disputed Issues of fact
or mixed qu.. ams, offset and law returning to relevant and material water quality concerns submitted during the comment
period. TCEQ may aM on an applications to renew, a permit for discharge of wastewater without providing an opportunity
for a coutested caw hearing if certain criteria an met. 

MAILING LIST, Iyoo submit public comments, a request for a contested case hearing or a nconsidemtion of the Executive
Direomr' s decisiou, you will be added to the mailing list for this specific application to receive furore public notices mailed by die
Office of the Chief Clark. In addition. you may request to be placed an: ( 1) if. permanent mailing list for a specific pplimm name
and permit number, andior( 2) the moiling list for a specific county. If you wish in be placed on the permanent andlor the county
mailing list, clearly specify which ) ist(s) and send your request to TCEQ Office of the Chief Clerk at the address below. 

Public Public Public Publi

Notice Notice Notice Notir

PUBLIC NOTICE City of Dripping Springs

Conditional Use Permit) 

Public Notice of Approved Ordinut

Application has been made Clte6onIssuance Authority

with the Texas Alcoholic Bev era a9
Effective Date: October 24, 201

Commission for a Wine and Beer
Ordinance No. 2019-M

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
Retailer' sPermitan Food& Beverage PING SPRINGS AMENDING St
Certificate by Sonny T. Tran 1203. 006 OF THE CITY OF OF
dba Simply Pho House, to be SPRINGS CODE OF ORDIN6
located at 614 Beiterra Village AMENDING THE AUTHORITY TOCITATIONS BY ADDING ° 

Way Suite Y500 Austin, Texas WORKS COORDINATOR' AND
78737 in Hays County, Texas. ING.* CODE ENFORCEMENT ANC
Owner of said corporation is STRUCTION INSPECTOR' TO ' C01
Sonny T. Tran. 

FORCEMENT INSPECTOR°; AND

VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

INGS OF FACT, AMENDMENT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING PEALER, SEVERABILITY, CO

Conditional Use Permit) TION; EFFECTIVE DATE, AND P

NOTICE AND MEETING. 

Notice is hereby given that. the Planning. & 
Zoning Commission of the City of_ Wimber- NOTICE TO ALL PERSONS HAVI
ley will hold a public hearing at the Winter- CLAIMS AGAINST THE ESTATE
ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, ROBERT JOHN MCGREGOR
2019, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the follow- 
ing: CUP - 19414- an application for a. Notice is herebygiven that original
Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow the Testamentary for the Estate of Robe
operation of a vacation rental at 106 Sierra McGregor, Deceased, were issued on
Loma. Upon recommendation of the October 21, 2019 in Cause No. 19
Planning & Zoning Commission, the City pending In the County Court at Lew
Council will also hold a public hearing on County, Texas to Linda Suzanne
Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6: 00 McGregor, as Independent Exea
P.M. at City Hall. Comments on this re- said Estate. All persons having
quest from any member of the public may against this Estate are required to
be presented in person at City Hall, by them to said Executor at 39 Spdnl
mail, or by email ( stloydCcityofwimberley Drive, Wmbeday, Texas 76676, con
com) prior to the hearing. The public will time and In the manner prescribed by I

be granted an opportunity to speak at the

hearings. Additional information concem- Dated the 22nd day of October 2019
Ingthe proposed action is available for re- 

view at the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Patrick G. Rehmet, Attorney for the
Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. of Robert John McGregor, Deceased

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Law Office Of Patrick G. Rehmet

Conditional Use Permit) P.O. Box 1916

Wmbedey, Texas 78676
Notice is hereby given that the Planning & State Bar no. 16738800

Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- prehmetiausfin. r.com
ley will holo a public hearing at the Wmber- 512) 627-0117

ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, 512) 847- 1274 Fax
2019, at 6: 00 -:p.m. to consider the . follow. 
ing: CUR79. 016-" anapplication for a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDN
Conditional Use ' Permit ( CUP) to allow fire TOTHE . CITY OFWIMBERLEYINA
operation cif" a' vacation rental at Ill Mid 0UALFrV1PRrIT1crrMm rnna

ay, novemoer- n, zuvs, at aam ley will hold a public hearing;: at: the 1
p.m. atCityHall. Comments on this re- ley City Hall: on: Thursday,- Novem
quest from any member of the f public may 2019': at 6: 00p. m. on AN ORDI
be presented in person at City" Hall, by OF : THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, 
mad, or by email( sfloyd@cftyofMmbedey AMENDING. CHAPTER 9 ( PLANN

com) prior to the hearing. The public will DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS) 
be granted an opportunity to speak at the CLE' 9.04 ( WATER QUALITY Pf
hearings. Additional information concern- TION), OF THE CITY OF WINE
mg ft proposed action is available for re- CODE OF ORDINANCES;. AND
view at the Wimbedey City: Hall, 221 . VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. iNGS`- OF FACT, A SAVINGS CLA' 
REPEALING CLAUSE, A SEVE

80



81



SandraFloyd

From: Shellye Arnold <sarnold@memorialparkconservancy. org> 
Sent: Wednesday, 
To: Shawn Cox; Sandra Floyd
Cc: Jeanne AnnCope
Subject: RE: Support forCUPapplication for111MillRaceLane

Follow UpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Apologies, addingSandyFloyd

From: ShellyeArnold
Sent: Wednesday, November6, 20193:03PM
To: scox@cityofwimberley.com
Cc: JeanneAnnCope <bloominaggie@j-cope.com>  
Subject: Support forCUPapplication for111MillRaceLane

PleasepassthistothePlanningandZoningCommittee andontoCityCouncilmembers attheappropriate time, thank
you)  

HelloWimberley PlanningandZoningCommittee andMr. Cox,  

Thisistosupport therequest forapproval foraCUPtooperateshort-termrental lodgingat111MillRaceLane.  Jeanne
AnneandJerryCope, theapplicants, havebeenwonderful andveryresponsible neighbors sincewehaveownedour
propertyonMillRaceLanesince2004.  Ihavenodoubtthewillberesponsible operatorsofanyrentalsaswell.  

Thankyouforyourconsideration.  

ShellyeArnold
330MillRaceLane
Wimberley, TX 78676

Mailingaddress:  
859AzaleaStreet
Houston, TX 77018

1

82



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-41

ANORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FORA
CONDITIONAL USEPERMIT SUBMITTED BYJEANNE ANNCOPE TO
PERMIT THEOPERATION OFAVACATION RENTAL ONPROPERTY
LOCATED AT111 MILL RACE LANE, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, ZONED
COMMERCIAL-MODERATE IMPACT ( C-2); ANDPROVIDING FOR
FINDINGS OFFACT; AMENDMENT OFTHEZONING DISTRICT MAP;  
REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE; PROPER NOTICE
ANDMEETING; ANDPROVIDING FORCERTAIN CONDITIONS.  

WHEREAS, anapplication foraConditional UsePermit (“ CUP”) has been filedby
Jeanne Ann Cope (“ Applicant”) requesting authorization tooperate avacation rental onreal
property described asLot2, L.K. Groesbeeck Subdivision, zoned Commercial-Moderate Impact
C-2); and

WHEREAS, avacation rental isanauthorized useinareas zoned Commercial-Moderate
Impact (C-2) upon approval ofaCUP;  

WHEREAS, afterconducting apublic hearing onthematter, thePlanning andZoning
Commission recommended approval oftheCUPapplication; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil conducted a public hearing ontheCUP wherein public
comment wasreceived andconsidered ontheapplication; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil finds that theuseofthesubject property asavacation
rental facility, subject totheconditions imposed bythisOrdinance, isanappropriate useforthe
property andisacompatible usewith thesurrounding properties andneighborhoods.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHE
CITYOFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OFFACT

Allofthe above premises arehereby found tobetrueandcorrect legislative andfactual
findings oftheCityofWimberley andarehereby approved andincorporated intothebodyof
thisOrdinance asifcopied intheirentirety.  

ARTICLE II. APPROVAL - TERMS ANDCONDITIONS

TheCITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS theApplication foraConditional UsePermit
submitted byJeanne AnnCope (“ Applicant”) foruseasavacation rental onrealproperty,  
described asLot2, L.K. Groesbeeck Subdivision, asmore particularly described bysurvey in
Exhibit “A”,  attached andincorporated byreference, zoned Commercial-Moderate Impact (C- 
2), Wimberley, Hays County, Texas, subject tothefollowing terms andconditions:  

1. Noorganized outside activities shallbeallowed ontheproperty after10p.m.  

2. Noguests, other thanpaying guests, shall beallowed ontheproperty atanytime, unless
approved inadvanced, inwriting, bytheowner ortheiragent.  

CityofWimberley, Texas

Page1of4
83



3. Thegrounds outside theresidence shall remain freeoflitterandtrashatalltimes.  

4. Afireescape plan, identifying fireexits shallbedeveloped andgraphically displayed in
eachguest room.  

5. One (1) smoke alarm shallbeprovided ineachguest room, along withafireextinguisher
visible andaccessible toguests.  

6. Avalid taxpayer number forreporting anyTexas/City taxshallbeprovided totheCity
along withacopyofthecompleted CityofWimberley/StateofTexasHotel Occupancy
TaxQuestionnaire, nolater thanthirty (30) daysofsuchchange.  

7. TheCityshallbenotified ofanychange inownership ofthesubject property within
thirty (30) daysofsuchchange.  

8. Acopyoftherequirements setforth intheCUPshallbemade available toallguests.  

9. Thesubject property owner shallprovide theCityandproperty owners within two
hundred (200) feetofthe subject property, with thecurrent names andcontact
information (including telephone numbers ande-mailaddress) forthelocal responsible
party forthesubject property.  The local contact shallbeabletorespond toany incident
within thirty (30) minutes ofacallandshallbeauthorized tomake decisions regarding
tenants attheproperty.  Ifthename orcontact information forthelocal contact changes,  
thentheproperty owners shallnotify theCityandproperty owners within twohundred
200) feetofthesubject property, with thecurrent name andcontact information.  

10. Unruly gatherings areprohibited.  Unruly gathering means agathering ofmore thanone
1) person which isconducted onpremises within theCityandwhich, byreason ofthe

conduct ofthose persons inattendance, results intheoccurrence ofone (1) ormoreofthe
following conditions orevents onpublic orprivate property: thedestruction ofproperty;  
obstruction of roadways, driveways, or publicwaysbycrowds orvehicles; excessive
noise; disturbances, brawls, fights orquarrels; public urination ordefecation; orindecent
orobscene conduct orexposure.  

11. Theproperty shallbesubject toinspection atanytimebydesignated City representatives
ifcompliance isinquestion, withproper notice provided iffeasible.  

12. TheCUP shall terminate andbeconsidered abandoned ifandwhen there isevidence of
norental activity, based inpartoftheState/CityHotel Occupancy TaxReports, fora
periodofnine (9) months.  Theburden shall beontheproperty owner toprove thatuseof
theproperty hasbeen incontinuous use.  

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page2of4

84



13. Theowner oftheproperty ortheowner’sagent, which maybeavacation rental agency,  
shallprovide each renter aproperty mapforthevacation rental property thatshows the
boundaries oftheproperty andadvises that trespassing onadjacent property isprohibited.  

14. Should anoperating permit forvacation rental facilities beestablished bytheCity inthe
future, theowner ofthesubject property shall comply withanyandallapplicable
operating permit requirements thatmaybeestablished bytheCity.  

ARTICLE III.   ZONING DISTRICT MAP

Theofficial Zoning District Mapshallberevised toreflect theConditional UsePermit
established bythisOrdinance.  

ARTICLE IV.  REPEALER

Allordinances orpartsofordinances in forcewhen theprovisions ofthisOrdinance become
effective which areinconsistent orinconflict with theterms andprovisions contained inthis
Ordinance arehereby repealed, butonlytotheextent ofanysuchconflict.  

ARTICLE V. SEVERABILITY

Itishereby declared tobetheintention oftheCity Council that thephrases, clauses, sentences,  
paragraphs andsections ofthisOrdinance beseverable, andifanyphrase, clause, sentence,  
paragraph orsection ofthisOrdinance shallbedeclared unconstitutional orotherwise
unenforceable bythevalid judgment ordecree ofanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction, such
unconstitutionality orunenforceability shallnotaffect anyoftheremaining phrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphs orsections ofthisOrdinance, andtheremainder ofthisOrdinance shallbe
enforced aswritten.  

ARTICLE VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

Thisordinance shall takeeffect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication asmay
berequired bygoverning law.  

ARTICLE VII. PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined that themeeting atwhich thisOrdinance waspassed
wasopentothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose ofsaid
meeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas Government
Code, andtheStandard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211oftheTexas LocalGovernment
Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local Government
Code.  

PASSED AND APPROVED bytheCityofWimberley CityCouncil onthe21st dayof
November, 2019byavoteof  (Ayes) and  (Nays) and  (Abstain).  

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page3of4

85



CITYOFWIMBERLEY

By:        
Susan Jaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Laura Calcote, CitySecretary

APPROVED ASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

CityofWimberley, Texas
Page4of4

86



ri. 

T l...l \ J1EP
r

w

ti/ry' 
11

Found

Iron rod

N 87' 29' W 50.00') 

N 87' 27' 42" W 50.04 Ft. 

tit

MM ,. ro Q

h 

alI
1 0)

I- zo h

C

U _? \Li F- 'Y

I; 

1

Found 112" 
Iron rod

14. 85 Ft. 

y

3g'! 

yYc NS' or
s

c 

found 1/ 2- " Or' rod
in 1/ 2- iron PIP' 

s,, 

I Elisondro Leos, do hereby certify that the
above plot represents a survey made on
the ground, by me, and shows the facts
as found at the time of the survey, thatthere are no visible and or apparent
encroachments or easements other than
shown. This survey is NULL AND Volt) 
without the original signature, in blue ink, and impression seal. 

n _ OF

Elisondrq !.. etas - R L. S. 3959

m

on ro' y1NCi

I5os . 

cuP » 5? 

14 . U 23” L
Old Fr --

j

25. 03
orae I 

5 2. 16' 49" E
10. 86 Ft. 

v sir 3! g' 5pik. 

O v " r 3 FI. 

r

o
s

ale - 101

ck Ledge - 

tSANDRO SOS
p 3958 * Q

Leos Surveying
300 Feoceful Wnlley Rood
Kyle. TX 78640- 4422
512- 295- 3197

Exhibit " Cl) 

SURVEY FLAT
OF

0. 19 ACRE TRACT SITUA. TFD IN THE
AMASA TURNER SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 4131 AND BEING A PART OF
A 4. 15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OF
RECORD IN VOLUIME iso, PAGE 195
OF THE HAYS COUNTY DEED RECORDS. 

In ' 

The Village of Wimberley, Texos
Surveyed For

Wimberley MstitUte of
Cultures

Surveyed September 2, 2009
Scale 1" = 30 Feet

L) 

V

J

m

on ro' y1NCi

I5os . 

cuP » 5? 

14 . U 23” L
Old Fr --

j

25. 03
orae I 

5 2. 16' 49" E
10. 86 Ft. 

v sir 3! g' 5pik. 

O v " r 3 FI. 

r

o
s

ale - 101

ck Ledge - 

tSANDRO SOS
p 3958 * Q

Leos Surveying
300 Feoceful Wnlley Rood
Kyle. TX 78640- 4422

512- 295- 3197

Exhibit " Cl) 

SURVEY FLAT
OF

0. 19 ACRE TRACT SITUA. TFD IN THE
AMASA TURNER SURVEY, ABSTRACT

NUMBER 4131 AND BEING A PART OF
A 4. 15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OF

RECORD IN VOLUIME iso, PAGE 195
OF THE HAYS COUNTY DEED RECORDS. 

In ' 

The Village of Wimberley, Texos
Surveyed For

Wimberley MstitUte of
Cultures

Surveyed September 2, 2009
Scale 1" = 30 Feet

87

SANDYF
Exhibit "A"



ReportforZA-19-010

Anapplication foranamendment totheexistingWPDD toreviseSummary:  
thesiteplanat210MasonicLodgeRd

ApplicantInformation:  
Applicant: YvetteStrange

210MasonicLodgeRd
Wimberley, TX78676

Property Owner: KenandYvetteStrange

SubjectProperty:  
3.221acresoflandoutofTexasCentral RailwayCo. SurveyNo. 5, A-707Legal Description:  

Location: 210MasonicLodgeRd
Existing UseofProperty: Commercial
Existing Zoning: WPDDwithbasezoningofNeighborhood Services (NS)  
Proposed UseofProperty: Commercial
Proposed Zoning: WPPDamendment
Planning Area: II
Overlay District: N/A

Surroundings:  
Frontage On: MasonicLodgeRd
Area Zoning andLandUse Current Zoning Existing Land UsePattern:  NofProperty RA Residential

SofProperty R1 Residential
EofProperty RA Residential
WofProperty SC Public

LegalNotice
200’ Letters: 10/25/2019
Published: 10/24/2019
Sign Placement: 10/25/2019
Responses: 1inquiryfrompropertyownerw/in200’  

Comments:  

Theapplicants, Yvette & Ken Strange, have requestedanamendment totheir Wimberley
PlannedDevelopment District (WPDD).  TheoriginalapplicationwasapprovedbyCityCouncil
November15, 2018 tooperateglampingvacationrentals withaccessorystructuresandto
expandtheexistingMedSpaservicesandfootprintforpropertylocatedat210MasonicLodge
Road.    

Theproposedsiteplanrevisionsareoutlinedinthefollowingdocument.  

thAttheNovember14 Planning & Zoningmeeting, theCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommend
approval.  

11/18/2019
88



89



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027

Wimberley, Texas, 78676
Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422

v", w. citvofwim be rlev. com

Wimberley Planned Development District

OFFICE USE ZA F - ©/ 0 Date: It- 2q - I'( Staff Review  

P& Z Hearing. ( ' i " Council Hearing: - l`{"( Fees Paid: Application D Public Notice

Applicant: Spoon Mountain Glamping / The Med Spa LLC

Mailing address: 210 Masonic Lodge Road City: Wimberley State: TX Zip: 78676

Phone: Email:

Property Owner: Ken and Yvette Strange

Mailing address: 210 Masonic Lodge Rd City: Wimberley State: Tx Zip: 78676

Phone: Ken: Email: 

Project Site Address: 210 Masonic Lodge Road, Wimberley TX, 78676

Legal description: Beim 3. 221 acres of land more or less. out of the Texas Central Railway Co. Survey
No 5 A-707 Hays County Texas being that same tract of land called 3. 21 acres as recorded in
Document # 17000873 Hays county Official Public Records, and being more particularly described by
metes and bounds in the bounds in the fieldnotes attached hereto. 

Total Acreage or Square Footage: 2a I Qc- Deed recorded in: 000 g . 3

Hays CAD Parcel ID R90704 Planning Area: 11 Zoning: Nl ) pp

Is property located in an overlay district? DYes ONo if Yes, type: 

WIMBERLEY PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (WPDD) 

See the Wimberley Code of Ordinances, Section 155. 062 for full requirements of the Wimberley Planned
Development District. 

This document sets forth in narrative and graphic form ( attached) the purpose, intent and physical nature

of a Wimberley Planned Development District, which is a zoning district that applies only to the property
described herein, as provided by Section 155. 062 of the Wimberley Code of Ordinances. 

All references to the " Zoning Ordinance" refer to the ordinance and amendments in effect on the date of
the application for this WPDD. 

City of Wimberley - Wimberley Planned Development District 1

Application No. ZA- 

90



M1n 1zronai, I 

1. General

The Wimberley Planned Development District, herein referred to as WPDD, is a special zoning district
category that provides an alternate approach to conventional land use controls. The WPDD may be used for
individual tracts or on tracts or parcels of land that are under common ownership and are to be developed as
one unit according to a master design statement or a master development plan. The WPDD is subject to
special review procedures, and once approved by the City Council, it becomes a special zoning
classification for the property it represents. 

Conventional land use controls tend to segregate uses and concentrate them into specific areas on the land. 

One of the key objectives of the Comprehensive Plan is to ensure the continuation of the eclectic, mixed- use
pattern which characterizes the Wimberley Valley. Toward that end, WPDDs, shall be allowed in all
Planning Areas and shall be used to allow otherwise incompatible uses to be sited side-by-side. While it is
not customary to use the planned developments in this way, the WPDD will be the Planning and Zoning
Commission' s " tool of choice" to ensure that this ordinance does not adversely impact the historical growth
patterns of the City. 

2. Specific

The purpose and intent of the development under this application is: 

a. Compatibility with adjoining and nearby properties: Spoon Mountain Glamping will be located
on the same property as the existing business " The Med Spa" and is also located near other commercial

properties, such as " Sandra' s Salsa" and " The Learning Center Hippocampus" 

b. Preservation of unique physical features of the site: We will pe preserving as many trees as
possible to create a unique high end " glamping" experience. Our tents will be nestled under a clump of oak trees
that will present a natural beautiful setting. We are going to add many bird feeders and watering stations and we
will plant indigenous plants that will attract both birds and other wildlife. 

C. Achievement of diversified land uses: We will consider our " glamping vacation rental" unique
and unlike others in the area. We want to offer a serene, relaxing space for guests to come to and enjoy nature and
our beautiful village by being in a high- quality canvas tent that has 5 star amenities. Guests can also walk a short
trail/ path to " The Med Spa" to receive facials and massages_ 

d. Achievement of continuity of function and design: The look and feel of Spoon Mountain
Glamping will fit in beautifully with the calming Spa Like services that are offered at The Med Spa. We will have
paths and

will

areas and bird stations. 

e. Provision of open space and common areas: Open spaces and common spaces will be sitting areas
to watch the sunset, a fire pit ( to be used in accordance with the burn ban) a safari/ canvas type common area

pavilion with a safari like pool with beautiful rockwork and landscaping. Areas for yoga or meditation nestled in
the trees. 

B. PERMITTED USES

00; of Wimberley . Wimberley Planned Development District 2
Application No. ZA- 

91



I. Base Zoning District: Neighborhood Services

2. Additional uses allowed: We currently have a CUP

3. Conditional Uses: We currently have a CUP for Beauty Salon and Spa

C. SPIE AREA

Total tract Area: 3. 221

2. Net Site Area as defined by the zoning code: 321 acres or 140, 335 sq. ft

3. Areas in the five ( 5) slope zones defined in the Net Site Area: 100% of the land area with 0% to

15% average slope. 

4. Area within a Flood Plain: none

5. Area to be disturbed by development ( all phases): 

Phase 1: 3 tents & i community pavilion totaling 4, 420. 0 sq. ft.. 
Road access, parking, water storage pad totaling 19, 500 sq. ft.. 

Phase 2: Pool w/ shade structure totaling 1, 750 sq. ft. 
TOTAL ALL PHASES: 25, 670. 0 sq. ft.. 

D. EXISTING DEVELOPMENT

Existing development features and structures that do not comply with the base district provisions and these
WPDD development regulations shall be considered legal nonconforming features and structures, except as
provided under Site Remediation. 

Existing development consists o£ 

1. Buildings and other structures shown as existing on the site plan having total impervious surface of
1620 square feet. 

2. Roads and parking areas shown as existing on the site plan having a total impervious surface of 4700
square feet. 

3. Development features and structures shown as existing on the site plan, which are within an Overlay
District of the Zoning Ordinance: N/ A

4. Number of parking spaces shown as existing on the site plan: 10

5. Existing uses that are to be continued under this WPDD: The Beauty Salon and Spa

6. Number of parking spaces required by Section 155. 075 of the Code of Ordinances For the existing
uses that are to be continued: 10

7. Area and volume of storm water retention or detention facilities shown as existing on the site plan: 
none

8. The existing zoning, development, and uses on adjacent property are: 

City of Wnnberlev . Winiberlev Planned Development District 3
Application No. ZA- 

92



North: RA East: RI

South: RA West: SC

E. SITE REMEDIATION

Existing development features and structures shown as existing on the site plan shall be removed and/or
improved as follows: Addition of The Med Spa remodel in phase 3. 

F. NEW DEVELOPMENT

Phases

The site will be developed in phases and by area shown on the site plan according to the

following schedule: 
Phase I: Will start upon approval from the Planning and Zoning committee and the City of
Wimberley and will consist of construction of driveway and parking area with caliche/ crushed
granite, putting in septic, running electricity and pipes to tent sites, constructing decks and
installing 3 Ulamping tents. This phase will also include installing a gate on driveway and putting
up a privacy fence on the North side of the property as well as general landscaping. A sign that
meets the requirements of the city will also be installed. If all goes as planned this phase will be
completed by Spring of 2020 for guests to be able to stay. 
Phase 2: This Phase will consist of preparing the middle of the property for the Safari like open
air pavilion with a. small bathroom and spa area

This phase will be started as soon as phase 1 is profitable and making money, if all goes as
planned by spring of 2020. This phase may not start till fall of 2021. 

2. Subdivision

The site will be subdivided according to the attached Subdivision Plan. NA

3. Buildings

At full build -out the site will have 3 new safari luxury tents on decks totaling4419 sq Rand a 26.8

x 70 community pavillion totaling 1876 sq ft. 

4. Roads, Driveways and Parking
At full build -out the site will have 19, 500 impervious sq. ft of new caliche/ crushed granite

driveways and parking. 

5. Parking Space
The new buildout will have 15 new parking spaces to accommodate glamping tent customers and
we currently have 10 parking spaces for the Med Spa customers. At full build -out there will be a
total of 25 parking spaces on the site. Parking spaces arc required by Section 155. 075 of the

City of TVimber-ley- Wirnberlev Planned Development District 4

Application No. ZA- 

93



Code of Ordinances for the proposed and existing uses on the site. 

6. Water Supply: Wimberley Water

7. Wastewater Treatment: OSSP

Drainage

A plan shall be included upon City Engineer request in the Site Development phase for storm
water drainage for the construction phase ( applying to any construction phase) and for the
permanent drainage ( applying to the entire site and/ or each individual subdivided lot): To be
reviewed in site development phase. 

The storm water management plan shall be adequate for the two ( 2), ten ( 10) and twenty- five (25) 
year storm events. The plan shall include any necessary engineered designs for storm water
retention, detention and filtration facilities, and a demonstration that the proposed development of

the property: 

I . Shall preserve established watercourses as conduits for storm water runoff from higher
properties and to lower properties: and

2. Shall not result in damage or diminished value of downstrearn properties by a peal: flow of
storm water runoff exceeding the historical peak flow rate for each above referenced storm
event: and

3. Shall not result in an alteration in the historical overland flow pattern of storm water, and

4. Shall not result in the conduct of hazardous materials, and pollutants, onto another

property or into a waterway. 

The plan shall include an analysis of the effect of land grading, including any cut and fill, and/or
natural land surface alteration within and outside of the areas of impervious cover. The City may
require a hydrological engineering report to demonstrate the adequacy of the plan. Detention, 

retention and filtration facilities may be shared between multiple properties. The plan shall also
include proposed storm water conveyance for the one -hundred ( 100) year storm event

Landscaping
The areas set aside for landscaping and preservation of natural existing plant material on the site
plan will be developed according to the Commercial Landscape regulation of the Code of
Ordinances, Section 155. 078. We plan on improving the tent area with natural landscaping around the
tents and mulch paths that will complement the Texas hill countrv. We are also considerine addine rain
water collection [ if it is possible to catch water from the tents.] We will provide " green screen" 

vegitation and a 6' privacy fence along the North and South property lines. 

G. DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS

Development regulations for the base district, Overlay districts and Ordinances and Development Standards
City qj' JVimherley . Wirnherley Planned Development District 5
Application No. ZA- 

94



of the City of Wimberley shall apply, except as otherwise explicitly provided in this WPPD. 

I . In the absence of a connection to a State Licensed central wastewater treatment utility, a current Hays
County private wastewater permit for the existing and/ or proposed use and discharge rate shall be required. 

2. Evidence shall be provided of compliance with TCEQ regulation: Subchapter B: Contributing Zone To
The Edwards Aquifer in Medina, Bexar, Comal, Kinney, Uvalde, Hays, Travis And Williamson Counties. 
213. 20 — 213. 28, Effective June I, 1999

3. Permanent and construction phase drainage plans shall be provided and be subject to review by the City
upon request by the City Engineer. 

4. A plan for a curb cut or interface between. a private road or drive and a City street shall be provided and be
subject to review by the City. Evidence of curb cut permission from Texas Department of Transportation
shall be provided when applicable. 

5. New and existing signage shall comply with the Code of Ordinances Section 152 ( Signs) and be of
uniform style. 

6. An Outdoor Lighting Plan shall be submitted upon City Engineer request showing how new and existing
outdoor lighting, including lighting for any form of illuminated sign, shall comply with the Code of
Ordinances Section 151. 60 Outdoor Lighting. 

Open storage or placement of materials, commodities or equipment and machinery, including motor
vehicles and trailers, shall be within the building setback and shall be fully screened, by fence ( as
permitted by the City) and/ or vegetative screening, from City streets or roads or adjacent or facing
residential or un -zoned districts. Outdoor- placement or display of commercial material and equipment for
sale in the building setback space, or the outdoor display of any object, merchandise, or material that is not
a usual item for sale under the permitted use for the site or lot is prohibited. 

8. Additional development regulations including but not limited to: uses, density, lot area, lot width, lot
depth, yard depths and widths, building height, building elevations, coverage, floor area ratio, parking, 
access, setbacks, screening, landscaping, accessory buildings,, signs, lighting, project phasing or
scheduling, management associations, and other requirements as the City Council and the Planning and
Zoning Commission may deem appropriate are as follows: 

October 15, 2019
DATE

WHEN APPLICABLE.- 

Date

PPLICABLE:

Date ! qz9 I i 9. 

City of Wimberley . Wimberley Planned Development District 6
Application No. ZA- 

95



96



97



98



99



100



101



FR© P •USED SITE PLAN

1/ 2" iron pin found unless
otherwise noted

A = stake set by owner
X = existing wire fence

Li_ = proposed wood fence

0—= overhead electric line

0 = utility pole

XXXX) = recorded data " calls" 

Vol
Hays County Deed Records

age

1139 _ ---- 

This subject property has no apparent 0rnent
deeded access to 30' easement on the 1139 30 ease

2. 12 Ac. tract to the North, as shown hereon. (
2. 12 AC.} -- 

0

tN 61. 40' 02"
E 489. 51

9

1N 81°
2139" 

490

ad

cotton

spindle

63. 2' 

Phan
Z

paw
i

area

4, 700 sq. ft) I

r

edge of i

Copyright@ 2018 Eagle Land Surveying. All rights reserved. ! ' 

Scale: 1" = 60' CLIENT: Wimberiey Med Spa, LLC
Job No. 18- 057 h
Date: September 10, 2018 SITEPLN22AK

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Being 3.221 acres of land, more or less, out
of the Texas Central Railway Co. Survey No. 5, A-707, Hays County, 
Texas, being that same tract of land called 3. 21 acres as recorded in
Document #17000873, hays County Official Public Records, and beir
more particularly descibed by metes and bounds in the fieidnotes
attached hereto. 

ADDRESS: 210 Masonic Lodge Road, Wimberiey, Texas 78676

EAGLE

LAND

SURVEYING

512) 847- 1079lw P. O. Box 2264 Wimberley, TX. 78676

gravel ro

existing
septic r' ` 
tank

I posed

AI septic area

L — — — — 

existing
30' x 60' 

metal

building

existing septic

spray head

2x4

existing septic
i L,,,,,-carrvas tent

spray head  ! (
two sq. ft) 

proposed

r

existing
10' x 12' 

wand utilky
building

3. 221 Ac. 
3. 21 Ac.) 

Doc # 17000873
H. C. O. P. R. 

140, 335 sq. ft) 

proposed .. — 

proposedare
canvas & 

wood

donts
cks Asitting area ( 1, 250 sq ft l each) 

r 

N
This survey was produced without N 6° 2,, — - y

proposed

15pood

66 1 parting area

oQ2¢ ', y ` 500 sq, ft) 

44, s ? 385

i

v
for beexist that were not apparent on the

i i 450 sq. ft) 

asxe6a l- -A
metal buildfng

1, 500 sq, tt) 
proposed

pressed

fire Pit

gravel /] 

parking area
1600 sq, ft) 

r

existing
10' x 12' 

wand utilky
building

3. 221 Ac. 
3. 21 Ac.) 

Doc # 17000873
H. C. O. P. R. 

140, 335 sq. ft) 

proposed .. — 

proposedare
canvas & 

wood

donts
cks Asitting area ( 1, 250 sq ft l each) 

r 

N
This survey was produced without N 6° 2,, — - y

proposed

the benefit of a current title report, 66 1 parting area

oQ2¢ ', y ` 500 sq, ft) 

44,s ? 385therefore certain easements may v
for beexist that were not apparent on the

ground and are not shown hereon. 

Doc# 11007978

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED ( 10. 78 Ac.) 

FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED H. C. O. P. R: 

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT. 

a

1/ 2" iron ' 

pin found ( 1. 39 AC.) 

Doc# 17007700

10. 78 Ac.) 

H. C. O. P. R. 

Preliminary, this document shall not

not be used or viewed, relied upon

as a final survey document. 

102

SANDYF

       Exhibit "A"



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-42

ANORDINANCE OFTHE CITY OFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2018-042 WHICH DESIGNATED REAL PROPOERTY
LOCATED AT210MASONIC LODGE ROAD, WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY,  
TEXAS, ASA WIMBERLEY PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (WPDD)  
WITH ABASE ZONING DISTRICT OFNEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES ( NS)  
AND IMPOSED CERTAIN CONDITIONS, IN ORDER TOREVISE THE
CONCEPT PLANANDCERTAIN DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
RELATING TOMAXIMUM BUILDING FOOTPRINT ANDIMPERVIOUS
COVER PROVIDING FORTHEFOLLOWING: DELINEATION ONZONING
MAP; FINDINGS OFFACT; SEVERABILITY; EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING.  

WHEREAS, theregulations established byChapter 155 (Zoning) oftheWimberley
CodeofOrdinances, asamended, (the “Code”), arespecifically designed tolessen congestion in
thestreets; secure safety fromfire, panic, andother dangers; promote health andgeneral welfare;  
provide adequate lightandair; prevent theovercrowding ofland; avoid undue concentration of
population; facilitate theadequate provision oftransportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, and
other public facilities; and,   

WHEREAS, inthecourse ofadopting theregulations established bytheCode the
Planning andZoning Commission andCityCouncil havegiven careful consideration tothe
unique qualities oftheCity, including thedemographics ofitsinhabitants, thecommunity’s
history, geography, natural resources, existing structures, property values, workforce, education
levels, commercial base, surrounding communities, public facilities andinfrastructure; and,  

WHEREAS, theregulations established bytheCode havebeen adopted with reasonable
consideration, among other things, for thecharacter ofeachdistrict anditspeculiar suitability for
theparticular uses; withaviewofconserving property values andencouraging themost
appropriate useoflandintheCity; and,  

WHEREAS, theregulations established bytheCode andinthisOrdinance arein
furtherance ofthepublic interest, forthegood government, peace, order, trade andcommerce of
theCityandnecessary andproper forcarrying outthepower granted bylawtotheCity; and,  

WHEREAS, thefollowing enactments areavalidexercise oftheCity’sbroad police
powers andbased upon theCity’sstatutory regulatory authority, including butnot limited to
Texas Local Government Code Chapters 51, 52, and211; and,  

WHEREAS, inaccordance withsection 9.03.098 oftheCode, theWimberley Planned
Development District (WPDD) Zoning ispermitted inallPlanning Areas oftheComprehensive
Plan, andtheNeighborhood Services (NS) zoning district ispermitted inPlanning AreaII; and,  

WHEREAS, the purpose oftheWPDD istopermit flexibility andcreativity within a

CityofWimberley, Texas Zoning ZA-19-010
Page1of5

103



project tomaximize theunique physical features ofaparticular site, encourage theefficient use
oflandandeconomic arrangement ofimprovements, aswellasencourage theconservation of
energy andnatural resources; and,  

WHEREAS, theproposed layout ofimprovements provides themostefficient and
practical useoftheproperty duetotheshapeofthesubject property described herein; and,  

WHEREAS, the property owner proposes toconserve andpreserve existing natural
resources and landscape features oftheproperty byproviding enhancements andproposing
construction materials which willbeinconformance with theCity’saesthetic goals; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil andPlanning andZoning Commission havecarefully
reviewed therequirements oftheCity’sComprehensive Zoning Ordinance andhasconcluded
that theapproximate 3.221acres oflandoutoftheTexas Central Railway Co. Survey No. 5,  
Abstract No.707, more commonly known as210Masonic Lodge Road, Wimberley, Hays
County, Texas ( the “Property”) qualifies fortheWimberley Planned Development District
WPDD) Zoning, withabasezoning district ofNeighborhood Services (NS) designation, and

thatsuchdesignation isconsistent withestablished Citypolicy andisinthepublic interest,  
subject totheconditions stated herein andtobeconstructed inaccordance with theDevelopment
Plantobesubmitted prior totheissuance ofbuilding permits, tobebased ontheConcept Plan,  
Design Standards andElevations ofthesubject property, attached hereto andincorporated herein
asExhibit “A”, which ishereby madeapartofthisWPDD Ordinance; and,   

WHEREAS, parties ininterest andcitizens havehadanopportunity tobeheardatpublic
hearings conducted bythePlanning andZoning Commission andCityCouncil, onNovember 7,  
2019 andNovember 14, 2019, respectively, notice ofwhich waspublished intheCity’sofficial

thnewspaper before the15 daybefore thefirstpublic hearing andagendas foreach hearing were
posted atCityHallmore thanseventy-two (72) hoursprior totherespective hearing.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHE
CITYOFWIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS:  

ARTICLE I. FINDINGS OFFACT

Alloftheabove premises arehereby found tobetrueandcorrect legislative andfactual
findings oftheCity ofWimberley andarehereby approved andincorporated intothebodyof
thisordinance asifcopied intheirentirety.  

ARTICLE II.  AMENDMENT

A. Zoning. That theproperty described asapproximately 3.221acresofland
outoftheTexas Central Railway Co. Survey No. 5, Abstract No.707, more commonly known as
210Masonic Lodge Road, Wimberley, Hays County, Texas ( the “Property”) andmore
particularly described intheattached metesandbounds description inExhibit “B”, (referred to
herein asthe “Property”) ishereby amended asaWimberley Planned Development District, with
a basezoning district Neighborhood Services (NS) inaccordance with theCodeofOrdinances

CityofWimberley, Texas Zoning ZA-19-010
Page2of5

104



andsubject totheWPDD Conditions described herein inSubsection B.  Further, development
andconstruction ontheProperty shallbeinconformance with theDevelopment Plantobe
submitted prior toissuance ofbuilding permits, tobebasedontheConcept Plan, Design
Standards andElevations, described onExhibit “A”, and incorporated byreference forall
purposes.  

B. WPDD Conditions.   

1. Allprovisions oftheNeighborhood Services (NS) zoning district
shallapply except asmodified herein.  

2. Development andconstruction oftheProperty shallbein
conformance with theConcept Plan, which includes, butisnot limited to,  
building layout, special amenities, square footages andparking, attached
asExhibit “A”, andincorporated byreference forallpurposes.  

3. Development andconstruction oftheProperty shallbein
conformance with theDesign Standards describing thebuilding
construction materials, special amenities, andother design elements
applicable totheProperty, asfollows:  

a. Three (3) canvas tentsallowed
b. Tentsshall be:  

i.  standard Bushtec or equivalent with respect to
canvas seventeen (17) ounce (550gsm)  

ii. Ripstop CPAI 84fireretardant UVandrot
protected

iii. PVC550GSMPVCUV & rotprotected
c. Tents shallbeinstalled onpermanent deck
d. Maximum occupancy fortheproperty shallbetwo (2)  

people pertent.  
e. Preservation ofalltreessixteen (16) inches indiameter

atfour (4) feet.  
f. Fence withvegetative barrier ofvarying height to

accommodate residential structure onsouth building
line.  

g. Eighthundred (800) square footcommon areacanvas
tent.  

g. One-thousand eighthundred sixty two (1,862) square
footcommon area pavilion withbathroom.  

h. Fourhundred fifty (450) square footpool.  
h.i. Eight hundred seventy five (875) square footpoolwith

shade tent.  

4. TheCityshort-termrental business regulations shallapply.    
5. Continued existing useofthebeauty shopandspa.  

CityofWimberley, Texas Zoning ZA-19-010
Page3of5

105



a. Fifteen hundred (1500) square footmetal building for
beauty shopandspaexpansion.  

Allconditions andrequirements provided inthisOrdinance andtheCity’sCodeof
Ordinances must becomplied withprior totheissuance ofabuilding permit and
certificate ofoccupancy.  

ARTICLE III. ZONING DISTRICT MAP

Theofficial Zoning District Mapshallberevised toreflect thezoning district boundary
established bythisOrdinance.  

ARTICLE IV.  SEVERABILITY

Itishereby declared tobetheintention oftheCityCouncil that thephrases, clauses,  
sentences, paragraphs andsections ofthisOrdinance beseverable, andifanyphrase, clause,  
sentence, paragraph orsection ofthisOrdinance shallbedeclared unconstitutional bythevalid
judgment ordecree ofanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction, suchunconstitutionality shallnot
affect anyoftheremaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs orsections ofthisOrdinance,  
andtheremainder ofthisOrdinance shallbeenforced aswritten.  

ARTICLE V.  EFFECTIVE DATE

ThisOrdinance shall takeeffect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication
asmayberequired bygoverning law.   

ARTICLE VI.  PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined thatthemeeting atwhich thisOrdinance was
passed wasopen tothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose of
saidmeeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas
Government Code, andtheStandard Zoning Enabling Act, Chapter 211oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  

PASSED ANDAPPROVED this14th dayofNovember, 2019, byavoteof  (Ayes) to
Nays)  (Abstain) voteoftheCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley, Texas

CITYOFWIMBERLEY

BY:_________________________________   
Susan Jaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

CityofWimberley, Texas Zoning ZA-19-010
Page4of5

106



Laura Calcote, CitySecretary

APPROVED ASTOFORM:  

CityAttorney

CityofWimberley, Texas Zoning ZA-19-010
Page5of5

107



108

SANDYF
      Exhibit "B"



ZA-19- 010 ~ 210 Masonic Lodge Rd

l

z

te.-- 
200' NOTIFICATION

OWNERSUBJECT TRACT
LAUTERWEST LLC

MASONIC, LOUGEWMBEALEV

LOMM, WLTON

FOSTER SHANE S& FOSTER JOHN

BERTRAND, DOLORES

OANZE SHERI & CHRISTOPHER

KITCHENS, THERESA

109



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: 512- 847- 0025 Fax: 512- 847- 0422 Web: cityofwimberley. com

lu.. r, — n' dVlav6, 2DX

October 25, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Re: File No. ZA- 19- 010

210 Masonic Lodge Road

Request for an amendment to an existing Wimberley Planned Development District
WPDD) 

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above - 
referenced location. 

The applicants, Ken & Yvette Strange, have requested an amendment to their

existing WPDD with base zoning of Neighborhood Services ( NS) at 210 Masonic Lodge
Road. This WPDD amendment proposes to revise the site plan. The City Planning & 
Zoning Commission will consider this request on Thursday, November 14, 2019, at 6: 00
p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the

Commission, City Council will hold a public hearing to consider the same request on
Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6: 00 p. m. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed request is available for public review
at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please feel free to
email or contact me at 512- 847- 0025. 

Thank you, 

r --, c d

Sandy I. Floyd, C. F. M. 
Planning & Development Coordinator

GIS Analyst

sfloyd (a),cityofwim berley. com

110



y

DATE: October 25, 2019

City ofWimberley
221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas 78676

512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847- 0422 www. citVofwimberleV. com

NOTICE BY SIGN POSTING

TO: CODE ENFORCEMENT/ PUBLIC WC

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the

Project Site Address: 210 Masonic Lodge Ri

John Provost

Public Works/ Code Enforcement

APPLICANT: Ken & Yvette Strange

TS

lowing property: 

d

Note: The above referenced sign was placed on the subjec o erty on

6// 27- 7) 20_L7 i
I

111



ABERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 

20191h / 
iewn1cV im-berle V

J

P.O. Box 49 Wimberiey, Texas 78676 512- 847- 2202

my randivYi:'3fiTa' id'naỲ member bltheProup who would be advearty •  
dq; prosldethelntormadondbcnssedabo tregardiagtheaffected' member' s

to' axis(der fhe fgnow-„ 
ing: , CUP 19-016-,, an, is IicaBon for, aPP NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT

r acdvh) ezplaia bow aedseby the member wooW be aReMed; and ezptain how the= 
to

Condifionel Use Permit ( CUP)' to'. allow' the ' TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEYWATER
operation - of a vacation rental at 111 Mill + relevam the groups partes.. 

Lana Uppn recCmmendatbn of the" 
QUALITYPROTECTION CODE' :+• .'. 

tent and request periods. the Executive Dimtorwiliforn•W,the sppgcauonabe àny`" 
ted erase hearing ro the TCEQ Commissioners for theft consideration at asehedulW

Ijace

Pianfiing & Zoning'" Cohttri( Sston,: ttre`; City ;+ Notka Is het`eby given that the Planning 8
Coubeg will` also hold' s public : heating on' sZonbig

Prior to the hearing. The public will be

Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6:00
Commisslm, of the City of Wimber- 

ley will hold public hearing at. the:Wimber- 
for a contested case hearing on issues the requester submitted in their timtl omnxnts
hearing e

y c

g grouted, the sabject ofa hearing w111 begmitedte dispitudiuueseffaM

P. m. at City Hall. Comments on this to- 

quest from any member of thepublic may ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, 2019 ( at 6: 00 p.m. on AN .. ORDINANCE
ng mrderant end matertai water quagty concerns submitted during the comment
i to renew for discharge

be presented in person at City Hall. by
mail, or by email ( sfloyd(¢ tcityofwimbedey

OF THE CIT/ OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS - 
astern

of wastewater without providing an opportunity
Iteela are mer. eom) prior to the hearing. The public will AMENDING CHAPTER 9 ( PLANNING 8DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS) ARTI- 

ament" I equea for a contested case hearing or a reecteklaration ofibe.Erecuu+ e
be granted an opportunity to speak at the
hearings - Additional: information concern- CLE 9.04 ( WATER QUALITY PROTEC- TION), OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEYie mailing list for this specific appgcationao, meive future public nouces':mailed by ate

May request to be pieced ' on: ( 1) theperuioarnt mailing list for a specific applicant name: 
ing the 1proposed action is available for re- 
view at the Wimberiey City Hall, 221

CODE OF'. ORDINANCES; AND PRO - 
V10ING

list for a specific camty. IfyouwishtoWplaced onthe permanemand/ ardtecounty Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. 
FOR THE FOLLOWING: -'. FIND - 

INGS
daend year request to TCEQ Office oftle ChitfCIerk at the address below

ff you are

OF PACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A
REPEALING. 

For details about the states ofthe application visit th C NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CLAUSE, : A SEVERABI4

ITY CLAUSEr e ommusoners Integrated , AN EFFECTIVE DATE, - 
rs. aovtaototeid. Seamhrhe dnmbase using rhe pemrit number for this applicmion, wihich is presided at ( WPDD Amendment) AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 

Upon recommendation of the Planning & 
AND LNFORNATION. Public comments and requests must be submitted either electronical at Notice is hereby given that the Planning & Zoning Commission, the City Council. willty Zoning Commission of the City of Wmber- hold a public hearing and first readinga13097, deCommenU orinaritiugto Wt7ebe ware thatsianyo& mironfion, Quality, proiide. i it

Chief
ley will hold a public: hearing at the Whittier. at He regular Couneib meeting on Thum - 13087, Austin. Texas 7

i2al
3087. Please be aware that any cmyu infauoation you provide, including ley City:' Hall on Thursday, November 14, day, November 21, 2019, and a secondemaiE address. and physical address wig becomepart nftha agecey' s public record. Fornu>re information+ 

2019, at 8: 00 p. m. to consider the follow• reading on Thursday,' December S, an or the permitting process, please call the TCEQ Public Education Program, Ton Free, at )• 600. 687.. 
atwwwtem kxas ovi¢otofoeo. Si close intannncite an Espanol, puede Home. a, 1. 800- 6874040. ing' ZA- 19- 010 an amendment to the 2019 at 6: 00 P. M. at City Hall to consider

Wimberley Planned Development District the ordinance referred to herein. Com. 
Iso be obtained from City of Wimberiey at: the address stated above or by caking Mr: Shawn Cox at ( WPDD). with base ... zoning of Neighbor- merits from any member of the public may

hood Services INS) at 210 Masonic Lodge be presented in person at City Hall, by
2019 - Road. This Proposed amendment revises mail; or email ( stoydCcityofwimbedey

the concept plan. Upon recommendation of . cOm) Prior to the hearing. The public will

ce, but often children
them from reaching

rodent School Dist
i help children with to
their ability to do well
social Interactions, pi

lament. This service

ng at birth to age 21. 

i be reaming or pts
1 Education office at

to help you meet the

ESAFIOS DEAPR

ante; sun asi, ocesio
I remover esos cost
IcIal. 61 Distrito Inde
serviclos gretu) fos d

ion destinies de tip
do terieraxito an la
teracaones sociales, 
imtento. Este se

ATION TO
E

o. ny urs
aa, 

No

arse now a

19 atc nearing ing the

osertron
ti

informationIvconcern. 
on Thursday, November 21, 2019 at ing the proposed action' is available for re - 
6: 00 p. m. Comments on this request from view at . the Wimberiey City Hall, located at
any member of the public may be 221 Stillwater. Wirnh dwv Ta. v- 

BILITIES

District

yktg512.858. 3066

ENDIZAJE

aculos

pandlente:: 

renftsife

escuela: Estos

rvkk

PUBLIC NOTICE presented in person at City Hail, by mail, or
by email ( sfioyd@dtyofwfmberteycom) PUBLIC NOTICE

need our help Pursuant to Chapter 59, Texas Property Prior to the hearing. The public will be
their full Code, Sleepy Hollow, Properties,. LLC, 523 granted an opportunity to speak at the Wimbeday ISD Child Find . provides free Fine Acres, Road, Wimberiey, Texas, will hearings. Additional information concern- The purpose of Child Fired is to locate, 

MingIn hold a public auction of property. being sold ingthe Proposed action is for re• identify and evaluate children from birth toschool> 

eying. talking. 
to satisfy a landlord' s lien, Sale will be held at the Wimbetley: City

Hallv221ole
Stillwater,': Wimbede Y Texas

27 years of age with disabilities and their

ld avallable to 6 am. on : Monday, November 4, 2019 Possible treed for special education and
ff you are at ,' 523 Fine Acres Road, Wimbertey, related services or Section 504 related

differently Texas, 78676. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING supports. Child Find is a lee referral and
Request for Zoning) information service available through Wim - 

learning Albert Hernandez - Misc, items bedey ISD. if, you are concerned. that your
JoAnn SeayfBethina Brigham - Misc. items Notice is hereby given that the Planning & child has significant difficulty with speech

Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- and language, leaming,:: social . interaction, 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wmber- Play, vision, hearing,.' attention, behavior, or

rtalmendelos C of DrippingItll PPingSpAngs ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, Y' coordinating movements," , please cal the

quo las Public Notice of Approved Ordinance - 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider the follow- Wmbede ISDY Special Services

Technical Manual Adoption ing, ZA- 19- 009 - a request to change the Department at ( 512) 847- 7567. 
e Intormacion y Effective Date: October 15, 2019 zoning from Single - Fatuity Residential 2

qua Ordinance No. 201949

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
R- 2) to Neighborhood Services ( NS) for

Property located at 400 Lange Road, El Distrito.: Escolar estaobligado a idemi- 
aifug-,, 
said

OF THE CITY. OF . DRIPPING SPRINGS, Upon recommendation of the Planning 8 goer refers evaluar, y Proporcionar servi- 
cos educafivos apropnad° s gmtuftos a

ata los 21
TEXAS ADDING ARTICLE 28.07 TECHNI- Zoning Commission, the City Council will y

estudiantes incapadtados qua califican
raprendiando CAL CRITERIA AS ATTACHED IN EX- also hold a public hearing on Thursday, Para recibir- setwcios ; bajo este
is ala' Offoina HIBIT A; . AND ADOPTING THE TECHNI- November 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at City ley. 

4Sabes de un MAO quien necesita ayuda? 
66 Para - CAL CRITERIA, AS ATTACHED IN EX- Hall. Comments on this request from any LUn nigo. qua no progress rwrmaimente? 
me/ orarlas HIBIT B;. AND PROVIDING FOR FIND- member of the public may be presented in Ay0deno a ayutlaries los nine - lame at "< 

INGS OF FACT, ADOPTION AND person at City Hall, by mail, or by email numero ( 512) 847. 7567. 
AMENDMENTS, A REPEALER, SEVER- sfloyd@dtyoWmberley.com). prior.. to the
ABILITY, . AND ENFORCEMENT; ESTAB- hearing. The public will be granted an

r: LISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND opportunity to speak at the hearings, 
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. Additional information concerning the

Proposed action is available for review at
the Wimberiey City Hall, 221 Stiihvater, 

More egals Wimberiey, Texas. 

and Public Notices ala ynn know? 

on the IOD pan dtV Yield the i

F4llOWlllg Page
Legals and Public

Notices Online at

wlmberleyview@gmaff com

112



113

SANDYF
Exhibit "A"



LotsizeAGENDAITEM:  

SandyI. FloydSUBMITTEDBY:  

November18, 2019DATESUBMITTED:  

November21, 2019MEETINGDATE:  

AGENDAFORM
ITEMDESCRIPTION/SUMMARY

stDiscussionandconsider1 readingamendingtheminimumlotsizerequirementsforlotswithin
theCity.  Thiscodeamendmentwouldallowstafftoapproveminorplatamendmentsthatdonot
increasedensity.  Manyofthetractsthatarecurrentlylegalfellunderpreviousminimumlotsize
regulations.  Whenpropertyowner’sthatownmultipleparcelsdissolveinteriorlinestocreateone
developabletract, thecurrentregulationsaretriggeredandthecombinationofthetractsdoesnot
meettheminimumlotsizerequirementsthatareinplacetoday.  Thisamendmentwouldallowfor
anadministrativeapprovalversusavarianceaslongasthenumberoftractsisnotincreasing.  

ThePlanning & ZoningCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommendapproval.  

REQUESTEDACTION

Motion    

Discussion     

Ordinance     

Resolution    

Other     

FINANCIAL
OriginalEstimate/Budget:      $  BudgetedItem   

CurrentEstimate:                 $  Non-budgetedItem   

AmountUnder/OverBudget: $ NotApplicable    

STAFFRECOMMENDATION

114



Ordinance No. 2019-43

ANORDINANCE OFTHECITY OFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS, AMENDING
CHAPTER 12 ( ULITILTIES), ARTICLE 12.03 ( ON-SITESEWAGE
FACILITIES), SECTION 12.03.077 (LOCAL RULES) OFTHECITYOF
WIMBERLEY CODE OFORDINANCES TOREVISE THESIZEOFLOTS
FOR RESIDENTIAL LOTSIZES FORMINOR AMENDMENTS; AND
PROVIDING FORTHEFOLLOWING: FINDINGS OFFACT, SAVINGS,  
SEVERABILITY, REPEALER, EFFECTIVE DATE, ANDPROPER
NOTICE AND MEETING.  

WHEREAS, thePlanning andZoning Commission andCityCouncil haveconsidered,  
among other things, thedevelopment ofaquality urban environment byestablishing standards for
theprovision ofadequate light, air, water satisfactory forhuman consumption, open space,  
stormwater drainage, transportation, public utilities andfacilities, andother needs necessary for
ensuring thecreation andcontinuance ofahealthy, attractive, safe, andefficient community that
provides fortheconservation, enhancement, andprotection ofitshuman andnatural resources;  
and

WHEREAS, theregulations established bythisOrdinance areinfurtherance ofthepublic
interest, forthegood government, peace, order, trade, andcommerce oftheCity andnecessary
andproper forcarrying outthepower granted bylawtotheCity; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing enactments areavalidexercise oftheCity’sbroad police
powers andbased ontheCity’sstatutory regulatory authority, including, butnot limited to, Texas
Local Government Code Chapters 51, 52, and212; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthat theprovisions ofthisOrdinance will serve to
promote thepublic health, safety, morals, andgeneral welfare.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITORDAINED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY
OFWIMBERLEY, TEXAS:  

SECTION I.  FINDINGS OFFACT

Alloftheabove premises arehereby foundtobetrueandcorrect legislative andfactual
findings oftheCityCouncil andarehereby approved andincorporated intothebodyofthisArticle
asifcopied intheirentirety.  

SECTION II.  AMENDMENT

A. TheCityofWimberley CodeofOrdinances, Chapter 12 (Utilities), Article 12.03 (On-Site
Sewage Facilities), Section 12.03.077 (Local Rules), Subsection A (Land Planning andSite
Evaluation), (i) (Residential LotSizing), ishereby amended byadding thedouble
underlined language asfollows:  

115



Sec. 12.03.007 Local rules

Thecity, wishing toadopt more stringent rules foritsOSSF ordinance, understands that themore
stringent local ruleshall takeprecedence over thecorresponding TCEQ requirement. Listed below
arethemore stringent local rulesadopted bythecity.  

1)     Facility planning.  
A)     Landplanning andsiteevaluation. Alloftheterms andprovisions of30TACsection

285.4areincorporated within therulesofthecityexcept asexpressly amended below.  

i)     Residential lotsizing.  
a.     Platted orunplatted lotsserved bysurface waterorrainwater collection

systems. Lotsused forsingle-family residences platted orcreated after theeffective
dateoftheserules andserved byasurface waterorrainwater collection system
shall havesurface areasofatleast theacreage designated intableA.  
Thissubsection shallnotapply toanyamendment toasubdivision thatdoesnot
increase thenumber oflotsandisaminor amendment either dissolving aninterior
lotlineoramending aninterior lotlinelocation.  

b.     Platted orunplatted lotsserved bypublicwater systems. Lotsused for
single-family residences platted orcreated after theeffective dateoftheserulesand
served byapublic water system shall havesurface areasofatleast theacreage
designated intableB.  
Thissubsection shallnotapply toanyamendment toasubdivision thatdoesnot
increase thenumber oflotsandisaminor amendment either dissolving aninterior
lotlineoramending aninterior lotlinelocation.  

c.     Platted orunplatted lotsserved byprivate wellsorotherwater systems.  
Lotsused forsingle-family residences platted orcreated after theeffective dateof
these rulesandserved byaprivate welloranyother system other than those
described insubsection a. orb. above shall havesurface areasofatleast theacreage
designated intableC.  
Thissubsection shallnotapply toanyamendment toasubdivision thatdoesnot
increase thenumber oflotsandisaminor amendment either dissolving aninterior
lotlineoramending aninterior lot linelocation.”  

SECTION III.  SAVINGS

Therepeal ofanyordinance orpartofordinances effectuated bytheenactment of this
Article shallnotbeconstrued asabandoning anyaction nowpending underorbyvirtueofsuch
ordinance orasdiscontinuing, abating, modifying oraltering anypenalty accruing ortoaccrue, or
asaffecting anyrightsoftheCityunder anysection orprovisions ofanyordinances atthetimeof
passage ofthisArticle.  

Ordinance No. 2019-xx 2

116



SECTION IV.  SEVERABILITY

Should anysentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, orsection ofthisArticle be
adjusted orheld tobeunconstitutional, illegal, orinvalid, thesame shallnotaffect thevalidity of
thisArticle inwhole oranypartorprovision thereof, other thanthepartsodeclared tobeinvalid,  
illegalorunconstitutional.  

SECTION V.  REPEALER

Theprovisions ofthisArticle shallbecumulative ofallother ordinances orpartsof
ordinances governing orregulating thesame subject matter asthatcovered herein; provided,  
however, thatallpriorordinances orpartsofordinances inconsistent orinconflict withanyofthe
provisions ofthisArticle arehereby expressly repealed totheextent thatsuchinconsistency is
apparent.  ThisArticle shallnotbeconstrued torequire orallow anyact that isprohibited byany
other ordinance.  

SECTION VI.  EFFECTIVE DATE

ThisArticleshall take effect immediately fromandafter itspassage andpublication asmay
berequired bylaw.  

SECTION VII.  PROPER NOTICE ANDMEETING

Itishereby officially found anddetermined that themeeting atwhich thisArticle was
passed wasopen tothepublic asrequired andthatpublic notice ofthetime, place andpurpose of
saidmeeting wasgiven asrequired bytheOpen Meetings Act, Chapter 551oftheTexas
Government Code.  Notice wasalsoprovided asrequired byChapter 52oftheTexas Local
Government Code.  

PASSED ANDAPPROVED FirstReading this __ dayof ______________, 2019, bya
voteof   (Ayes) to  (Nays)  (Abstain) voteoftheCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley, Texas.  

PASSED ANDAPPROVED Second Reading this __ dayof ______________, 2019, by
avoteof  (Ayes) to (Nays) (Abstain) voteoftheCityCouncil oftheCityofWimberley, Texas.  

Susan Jaggers, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Laura Calcote,   
CitySecretary

Ordinance No. 2019-xx 3

117



CityAttorney

Ordinance No. 2019-xx 4

118



PUBLIC NOTICE .: 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
CITY OF WOODCREEK, TEXAS

RFP N0. 2019-, 1r, a. A, w.: ,« wa. tiater- cahser-- 

m..-.--...-_-

E866- GbC998 Rao 0!$ uouvuuojui aatg 1118tH - Z ' lasuy laog o1 Aepo1 tea tit avaq . 
aup uagouljoAtallP. q Buysel- Suol pueu8rsap loedww   

aqi glrwAlg}gow pue aaaapuadaput urraloag iajemPoW woe aialsgi- dooRH' 0o£Z-SSL- SSg' saaed
Aq patano: 3 ail AeW J0teJla4auO3 uaBAzp atgetjod { 091' wmrtoinpne Anaedea uostad- gZI' W

8uwreth ' satootsseia. sapnlouF - X.L t̀lotsno
M atenbg orplsatd Zdgri' Ai?potj aaWo lumpw

woa• muZsolsagsynua. x • 3ST9IL` Zt- tj :AoKonpsprq- ala3pataaa

gstnto ig8!sm leSol leuassajwd toj,9090-09U- 008 flu,) - Pa'" IX] L,'aoosn0Ran

wvo:,' u3xwoic. 5aotw) saaueo. Otua1$; 1o. sapuaa: 5tmt:,.«=. .$ ZOg 8 woo ltoulacmonoue.; e a[ nl

THURSDAY, OCrOBER 24 2019

eneral General General = Homes ; EnoWaintedl Help Wanted Help Wanted l ar Rent
REALLY NICE

IlyMoore Paints Bee Cave Location 2iix / 1

barn

appiox, 1254 sq.$:, I

3595 RR 620 S. Austin, TX 78738 new WD. Ring door- 
bet

oor- 

betlw/ cloud, new, 
uwvu,' nav avr't ' 

z

Htwsmg' Act which makes d I ea" 

a public hearing and first: reading at as

by this ten- day deadline date,. November 2, CLERK

Norco is hereby given that the Planning `& 2019.- The deadline date. starts . upon the Responsible for pian - 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- first day of the running of the applicants ning, organizing, and
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber. published notice. Ali public comments wilt coordinating storage
ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, be reviewed prior to HTGCD staff' recom- and maintenance of
2019 at 6: 00 p. m. on AN ORDINANCE mendations. A secondary public notice City records; provide
OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS shall include staff recommendations and a support and/ or tram
AMENDING CHAPTER 9 ( PLANNING , & twenty -day deadline . date to submit formal ing to employees and
DEVELOPMENT. REGULATIONS) ARTi. contested case letters to the HTGCD: departments regard
CLE 9.02 ( SUBDIVISION CONTROL), office. The operating permit amendment ing records manage- 
TO'. CREATE DIVISION 11, ( LANDSCAP. application is , available for review on the ment policies, proce. 
ING AND TREE PRESERVATION) OF HTGCD l website www. haysgroundwater- dures,. changes in

THE CITY OF WMBERLEY CODE OF cam . under : Quick Links / Pending Permit . taws and compliance
ORDINANCES; SAND : PROVIDING FOR Applications / Permit Amendments or is with records manage. 
THE FOLLOWING: FINDINGS OF available. for review at the HTGCD office, ment program; pro. 

FACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A RE- 14101: Highway 290 West. Building 100, vide public access to
PEALING CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY Suite :212. Mail should be sent to HTGCD, records and record

CLAUSE, AN EFFECTIVEDATE, AND P.O.' Box 1648, Dripping Springs, TX. retrieval service to

PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. Upon 78620, email to Manager2@hays the Council, staff, and

recommemiatbn of the Planning & Zoning 910pndwatercam or call HTGCD general public. 

a public hearing and first: reading at as

q. 

FULL- TIME WWTP

regular Council mewing on Thursday, 
November 21, 3019, and a• econd

NOTICE PUBLICHEARING

Request for Zoning) 
MAINTENANCE

read- 

Ing on Thursday, December 5, 2019 at

BEAUTIFUL. 

WORKER

Provide overall main - 
6: 00 P. M. at City Hag to consider the: ordi. Notice is hereby given that the Planning & tenance to City prop. 
nance referred to herein. Comments from Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- erties, facilities, and

airy member of the public may be- pra- ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- structures; performs

rented in person. at City Hail, by mail, or lay City Hell on Thursday, November 14, a wide variety of
Oman ( sfloyd@cityofwimberleycom) prior 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider the follow- semi - skilled tasks

to the hearing. ': The public will be granted ing: ZA- 19. 008 - a request to change the Involving the main - 
an opportunity to speak at the hearings. zoning from Commercial - Low Impact ( C- 1) mance and repair

Additional information concerning the pro- to Office - Low Impact ( 0- 1) for property lo- offacilites; including
Posed action Is available for review atthe cared at 3 Palos Verdes. Upon recommen. water reclamation
Wmbedey City Hag, located at 221 Sl lhva- dation of the Planning & Zoning Commis. and recreation facili- 
ter, Wmbedey, Texas 78676. sion, the City Council will also hold a public See and equipment

hearing on Thursday, November 21, 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT
2019, at 6: 00 p. m. at City Hall. 
Comments on this request from any

FULL- TIME GIS

TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY member of the Public may be presented in
ANALYST/ 

PLANNER
UTILITIES CODE. person at City Hall, by mail, or by email Manage complex

Notice Is hereby given that the Planning 8 sfloyd@cityofwrmberley. com) prior to thehearing. The public will be granted an
data and mapping

Zoning . Commission of the City of Wimber- opportunity to speak at the hearings. work in the City and
ETJ, including dataley: will hold a public hearing at the Whither- 

ley: City Hag on Thursday, November 14, Additional information concerning theproposed action is available for review at
collection, creation, 

2019 at 6: 00 p.m. on- AN" ORDINANCE the Wmberiey City Hall, 221 Stillwater, and maintenance, 

OF THE CITY OF WMBERLEY,.: TEXAS Wimberley, Texas. producing accurate

AMENDING CHAPTER 12( UTILITIES) maps and other rep - 

ARTICLE 12. 03 .( ONSITE SEWAGE FA - NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
resentations of data

CII.iTiES), SECTION 12.03.807 ( LOCAL Conditional Use Permit) 
for public use, and

RULES) OF . THE CITY OF- PWIMBERLEY ensuring data secure. 

CODE - OF ORDINANCES; AND PRO- 
VIDING FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIND. Notes is hereby given that the Planning & 

cy and resolving data
conflicts. Plan and

INGS OF FACT, ' A SAVINGSCLAUSE, AG A Zoning Commias(on. of .the City of Wrmber- coordinate meetings, REPEALING CLAUSE, : SEVERABI ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- workshops, and other
117Y CLAUSE,: - AN EFFECTIVE DATE, ley City Hag on Thursday, November 14, events, research

AND PROPER NOTICE . AND MEETING. 2019, at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the follow- bends and emerging
Upon recommendation of the Planning 8, mg: COP -19-016- an application for a issues on program
Zoning Commission, the City Council will Conditional Use Permit .( CUP) to allow the activities, and de- 

hold a public heating and first reading Operation of a vacation rental at 400 Lange velop presentations
at Its regular Council meeting on Thurs. Road. Upon recommendation of the Plan- and communication

day, November . 21, 2019, and a second rang & Zoning Commission, the City Cour- materials for staff. 
reading on , . Thursday, December 5, OR will also hold a public hearing on Thurs. 
2019 at 6: 00 pin. at City Hall to consider day, November 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at PAR

the Ordinance .. referred to herein. Com- City Hall. Comments on this request from SPECIAL EVENTS
Monts from arry : member of the public may any member of thea. public may be pre- ANDPROGRAMS
be presented In " person at City Hall;' by sented in person at City Hall, by mail, or by SPECIALIST
m06, or email (sf oydecityotwimbertey email ( Sfloyd@cityofwimberiey. com) prior Assist Parks & 
ran) Prior to the hearing. The public: win
be : granted an opportunity to speak at the to the hearing. The public will: be granted Community Services
hearings. Additional information rxmcsm- an opportunity to speak at the hearings. Additional information concerning the pro- Director with planning
ing theat proposedavailabletlre

Nsedaction is

olocated e- posed action is available for review at the
and supervision of

City- Wde and Citymt Cityvie221 Stillwater, Wirnbedey, Texas 78878. WimberleYCity Hall, 221 Strliwatar, Co -Sponsored
Wrmberley, Texas. Special Events, a

sslst with the coordi- 

nation, implements - 

tion and evaluation of

recreation programs. 

MAINTENANCE " Cf

prom, mpwing and q. 

weedeating. Starling Avail. Immedietly

15/ hr. 512- 847- 1960
512-55t1A839

a BEAUTIFUL. 

CONDO

STUDIO

i for rent, all bills paid, 

1 ticnE szu
fully furnished; 

full kitchen. 
Fantastic view, close - 

HISTORIC MILL to high school. 

RACE ROAD. 995/ mo+ dep. 

INVESTMENY Month to month lease

OPPORTUNITY317 830- 822-4007

ACRES. LONG

OVERLOOKED 2/2 CH

UNDEVELOPED renovate

RETAIL, RESORT, home, In

CONDO lot, sedu

POSSIBILITY. borhood . 

ADJOINING' Water, $9
COMMUNITY 5124

CENTER PARKING Owner/ Agent

LOT OVERLOOKING

CYPRESS CREEK

AND OLD TOWN

SQUARE. 

REDUCED FOR

QUICK SALE

CALL Jon

830-446-9157

aovemse - any preference, imitation

discrimination based on race, co

religion, sex, handicap, familial sts
or national origin, oran intention

make any such preference, imitada
discrimination.' Familial stab
includes children under the age of
living with parents or legal custodia
pregnant women and people secul

custody of children under 19. 
The newspaper will not knowin

accept any advertising for real est
which is in violation of the law. ( 

readers are hereby informed that
dwellings advertised in this newspa; 
are available on an equal opportul
basis. 

To complain of discrimination call H
toll- free at

1- 80D- 689-9777. 

The toll- free telephone number for
hearing impaired is 1. 800- 927- 927: 

Life
Changes

Estate Sale
Vintage in San Marcos

404 Stittles Dr. 

Thursday - Friday, 
from 9am - 3pm

Saturday
50% off

from 9am. - 1pm

Visit

www. lifechangesestatesatemom

0- Fe.:ikMin 46

Come Shop With Ust

LNeC mj" Est* Sshs. ccm
I

1121" 
rasa " 90, 044

OPPOaTUNiTY

EYE SORE: 

TREEAND

HAULING

SERVICE. 

ALL TYPES C

CLEANUP

We will remove

your eye sorest L

scarring fire prem
Ran & flood prey

bon. Lot dearir

cleanup & remo

Tree trimming & 

do. 

Hauling < 
t brush, 

trash & junk. He

leveling & Bob( 
work. Lend clean

zer services. 

move and leve

portable buildip
Call for an estim

today. 512312- 1

or512.889-341

CALLJOHN

WILTON

for all your hon

renovatrons, rep; 
and handyman

needs. 

512. 618- 108£ 

Down to" Ear9

Services

C' ZusslJiec/ 

ttGn' 7 1 I

119



Water Quality ProtectionAGENDAITEM:  

SandyI. FloydSUBMITTEDBY:  

November18, 2019DATESUBMITTED:  

November21, 2019MEETINGDATE:  

AGENDAFORM
ITEMDESCRIPTION/SUMMARY

TheattachedproposedrevisionshavebeenrecommendedbytheCityengineerandalsothe
engineerworkingwiththeMeadowsCenter.    

ThePlanning & ZoningCommissionvoted6-0-0torecommendapprovalwiththerevisionsas
includedinthisdocument.  

REQUESTEDACTION

Motion    

Discussion     

Ordinance     

Resolution    

Other     

FINANCIAL
OriginalEstimate/Budget:      $  BudgetedItem   

CurrentEstimate:                 $  Non-budgetedItem   

AmountUnder/OverBudget: $ NotApplicable    

STAFFRECOMMENDATION

120



CYPRESSCREEKWATERSHEDPROTECTIONPROJECT

WIMBERLEYANDWOODCREEKWATERSHEDPROTECTIONORDINANCES

WhyUpdatetheOrdinances?  

Waterqualityprotection
ConsistentwiththeTCEQOptionalEnhancedMeasuresthattheUSFish
andWildlifeServicedeterminedwereprotectiveofthreatenedand
endangeredspeciesfromimpactsduetowaterqualitydegradation

EnhanceCypressCreekprotectionwithprimarybenefitbeingwaterquality
bufferzonesinheadwatercreeks/drainages

Usingup-to-datescience, replacingoutdatedwaterqualitymeasuredesign

SamewaterqualityprotectionmeasuresinWimberleyandWoodcreek

EliminateregulatoryoverlapwiththeTCEQEdwardsAquiferProtectionProgram
Onewaterqualityplan, onereviewbyTCEQ
Clearpathtoapermitforthedevelopmentcommunity
Reducestaffburden, don’thavetosortthroughdifferentcriteria

Promotelowimpactdevelopmentandwatersavingmeasures
Rainwaterharvesting, permeablepavements, raingardens, etc.   

121



Theareas). (planning categoriesbroadsevenbyclassifiedgrowth, futureforguidegeneralrange,-longaisItpatterns. theseofonsextensicompatibledelineatesandcity, theofpatternsuselandexistingtheacknowledgesplancomprehensivecitytheof mapuseland-areaplanningThe     (1) . Development     (e) ETJ. scity’ theandlimitscitythewithinpropertyalltoappliesarticleThis .Jurisdiction     (d) species. endangeredof habitatandspeciesendangeredoflosses Prevent     (9) andwatercourses; otherandpondsstreams, toloadingpollutantthereduceswhich anddamagesedimentanderosion preventswhichdevelopmentfor MP)(B practicesmanagementbestUtilize     (8) subdivisions; withinsurfacesandpointsfromrunoff, thatinloadsedimentthe \[and\] runoff, stormwaterofqualitythe manageandControl     (7) values; landpreserveandbasetaxstableamaintainHelp6)( watercourses;andsidewalksstreets, drains, stormofoutsedimentscleaningandprojectscontrolpollutionsourcepoint-nonmaintainingandbuildingfor moneypublicof expendituretheMinimize5) Creek; CypressandRiverBlancotheHole, Blueashsucsystemsecologicallocalof integritytheProtect     (4) resources; groundwaterof pollutionanddegradationPrevent3) community; theofaestheticsandbeautynaturalthePreserve     (2) property; and healthlife, humanProtect     (1) to: icleartthisofpurposetheisitFurther, thereof.provisionthefor responsibilitiesprivateandpublicvarioustheestablishtoandsystemcontrolpollutionsourcepoint-noneffectiveandefficientsafe, amaintainandprovidetonecessaryrequirementsimummintheforthsetsarticleThis (ETJ). jurisdictionextraterritorialcity’s theand limitscitythewithinfacilitiesqualitywateranderosion, drainage,ofmaintenanceandoperationconstruction, design, planning, the governwhichpoliciesmanagementrolcontpollutionsourcepoint-nontheofdeterminationmunicipalforproceduresandstandardsprovidesarticleThis .Purpose     (c) abatement. pollutionandpollution, waterprotection, waterregulatetomunicipalitiesforopportunityanprovidesCodeWaterTexastheof26.177 Section .Introduction     (b) ordinance. protectionqualitywatertheascitedcommonlybeshallarticleThis .Title     (a) scopeandpurposeTitle,     9.04. 001 Sec.GenerallyDivision *PROTECTIONQUALITYWATER9.04 ARTICLE

1

122



ordinance?  initalicizeditemsdefinedthese makeweEdwardsTCEQTCSSinfoundbetoisloadpollutantbackgroundcalculatingusedmethoddevelopment. beforesiteafromdischargedisthatrunoff stormwaterinutionpollofamount  .loadpollutantBackgroundarticle. thisbyrequiredapprovalanrequestwrittenA .Applicationproperty.  ofownershipestablishtoadequatebewillletterordeedAagency. proveto sufficientbe willagencyof letteraoryattorneofpowerwrittenexample,  application.  withalongsubmittedbemustagentauthorizedof authoritypropertyof ownershipevidencingcity,  toacceptableformainDocumentation, representative. authorizedowner’sroughth byorpersoninacting article,thistosubjectpropertyofownerbeshallapplicant  .Applicant122.24. section40indefinedasfacilitiesproductionanimalaquaticconcentratedfrom dischargesor122.23 section40in definedasoperationsfeedinganimalconcentratedfromdischargesactivities, agriculturalsourcepoint- otherland, rangepastures, crops, cultivatedorchards, fromrunoffstormwater  .runoffstormwaterAgriculturalorchards.  farmsnurseryinclactivitiesSuchconsumption. animalor humancropsharvestingcultivating, growing, planting,  landoforlivestockofPasturing .activitiesAgriculturalDefinitions9.04.002 Sec. 3/3/11) adopted156.001, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance only. purposesreferenceforarescaptionandHeadingsdirectory. merelyis “may” wordthewhilemandatory, alwaysis ”shall“ wordTheversa). vice (and genderfemininetheincludeshallgendermasculinetheinwordsandversa), vice (and numbersingulartheinclude shallnumberplural theinwordstense, futurethe includeshall tensepresenttheinusedwordscontext, thewithinconsistentnotWhenotherwise. requiresclearlycontexttheunlessmeaningordinarycommon, theirgivenbeshallOrdinancesofCodetheindefinednot phrasesandWordscode. theinforthsetmeaningsthe givenbeshall Ordinances,of Codetheinelsewheredefinedarebutbelow, definednotarethatTermsarticle. thisof9.04.002 sectioninforthsetmeaningsthehave shallarticlethisinusedphrasesand Wordsconstructionof rules Definitions     (g) controls). preventionpollution (public articlethisof2divisionin forthsetprohibitionstheviolateto personanyfor offenseanbeshallIt     (4) le.articthisofviolationinpropertyrealimproveordevelopto personanyforoffenseanbeshallIt     (3) permits. buildingandagreements, developmentpermits,useconditional (WPPDs), DistrictsDevelopmentPlannedWimberleyrezoning, permits, elopmentdev siteplats, subdivisionforapplicationsinaddressedbeshallarticlethisofRequirements2) article. thisofprovisionsthe to subjectisETJcity’s theorlimitscitythewithinpropertyrealofdevelopmentthe proposingpersonAny     (1) . teManda     (f) scheme.developmentcommonasharelotsthefactinwhenlots, aggregatingbycircumventedbenotmayregulationsTheselot. onethanmoreofcomprisedifevenwhole, aasconsideredwhen developmenttoappliesarticleThis     (2) ETJ. theni developmentheavydiscourageandcentercitythewithingrowthencouragetoprudentand reasonableitfindscouncilcitythe (HIPA), areaplanning intensityhighaofdesignationtheThroughresisted. be shouldcentercitythefromoutwarduseslandsityintenhighandsprawlUrbanarea. planningdevelopeddenselymostthebeshouldcentercitythestatesplancomprehensive

Commented \[ 1\]:  

Commented \[ TH2R1\]: Sure thing, this can be done.  

2

123



communities. TexascentralsurroundingandAntonioSanforsourcewaterdrinkingaisthatAquiferEdwardstheprotectto TCEQthebyadministeredProgramPROGRAM. PROTECTIONAQUIFEREDWARDSpoint. designorcontrolsingleatorunoffcontributingareaofprojectionhorizontal  .areaDrainage waste. industrialexcludingllings, otherinstitutionsfactories,buildings, officehotels, houses, apartmentofconveniencessanitary fromdischargednormallywastewaterbornedrains, residential householdfromwastewaterotherpreparation, fooddishwashing, showers, bathing, washing, clotheshomefromwatergray excrement, Human .sewageDomesticsecond.  feetcubicasexpressedcommonlytime, unitpointapassingfluidofvolumeasexpressedflow, fluidofrate  .(hydraulics) Dischargefaciliindustrialorsiteconstructionaofoperatorlimitation, withoutincluding, discharge, a responsibleotherwiseisor permits, allows, causes,  person  .Dischargerstate.  inwatersintoorsystemdrainagestormwateraintoquantityharmfulainsubstanceotheror stormwater, pollutant,  ofintroductionoraddition  .Dischargetesting.  surveyingwide) feet10 (maximum clearingminimaltrees;  gardens, lawns, ofmaintenancecaredefinition:  omfr excludedactivitiesfollowingprojects. subdivisionindustrial, commercial, tolimitedis includesDevelopmentrequired.  permit buildingor permitdevelopmentsiteaorwhetherfillor wasterefuse,of depositedging,dr mining, grading,  utilitiesstreets installingfilling, excavating, grubbing, cover, vegetativeofclearingincludingsurface, landof changemade-humanoractivities constructiondisturbinglandincludesalso “Development” rovements. other lotsparkingareas, storagepavedroads, buildings, ofconstruction includingactivity, constructionmodificationland  .Developmentland. ofdevelopmentin engagedindividualAn . Developerland. of developmentinengageTo .DevelopManual. TCSSwith accordanceincalculatedbeshalleventstormthisloadingspollutantstorm. hour-3 year,-2beshall .-RGGuidance, TechnicalAquiferEdwardsTCEQindefinedisquality watereventstormdesign  .tevenstormDesign  .RulesProtectionAquiferEdwardsTCEQthefrom exemptarethatareain acres5 thanlessdevelopmentsforguidanceprovideanddevelopmentcover imperviouslowencourageto techniquesstandardsalternateand developmentimpactlowoutlinesthatprojectCreekCypress thebydevelopedGuide .GUIDERESOURCETECHNICALCREEKCYPRESS  .featuresTCEQby definedasaturesfe surfacekarstotherles,sinkhofractures, cavities, solutioncaves, includefeaturesinfiltrationThese .(CEFs) featuresenvironmentalCriticalAquifer. Trinityor AquiferEdwardsofzonerechargetodowngradientflowsprecipitationfromrunoffwherewatershedorarea  . zone Contributingactivities.  documentationsimilarotherorrequests, zoninghearing, or noticepublica permits, buildingcontracts, plans, marketingplans, constructionplats, includeprojectofscopeidentifiesthatojectpr constructiondocumentationby identifiedis developmentof plancommonAactivities. constructionotherwithcombinationin phases, separatestages, separateways: followingof moreorincompletedis thatactivityconstructionAdevelopment: of plan Commonland. undevelopedby areasdevelopmentotherfromseparatedisthat developmentcommercialor housingof areaconfinedAdevelopment:ClusterWimberley. of Cityofboundariesmunicipalincorporated  .limitsCity Wimberley. ofCityengineer  .engineerCitycity.   ordinancezoningin applieddefinedassameis termThis .adjustmentBoardBMPs. structural-  structuralbothludesexpresslytermThismanagement). requiringstormwaterofvolumereducetoor runoffstormwaterenteringfrompollutantspreventtodesignedpracticestypeprevention-pollutioninstitutionalinclude (which BMPs” structural-“non runoff) waterstormofcontrolqualitywaterand/or quantitywaterprovideto designedthatsystemsconstructedengineeredinclude (which BMPs” “structural articlethisofpurposesBMPsoftypesbasicstate.  in watersof pollutionsourcepoint-  reduceorpreventtopracticesmanagementotherprocedures, maintenancepractices, of prohibitionsactivities, ofSchedules .(BMP) practicemanagementBestarticle). thisof sectionstandardstechnical    (Manual) - RGPractices, agementBeston GuidanceTechnical – RulesAquifer

Commented \[ TH3\]: This will be developed if/when the

ordinance revisions are approved by the City Council.  It will

be a brief document that links directly to the TCEQ Edwards

Aquifer Protection Program Design Manual so that the water

quality measures can be applied to developments less than 5

acres in area but that have impervious cover greater than

15%.    

3

124



care. providingmanagementofpurposelivestockcontaintousedorbarncorral, aassuchareaAn .areacontainmentLivestockstandards. performanceapplicableotherwiseofachievementdemonstratetoprocessreviewinrequirementnowithsetbackszonesbufferstreamon overlaidcoverimpervious proposedofreviewgeometricaofconsistingproceduresreviewstandardthandetailedlessisthatplanssitedevelopmentof reviewcityoflevelA .reviewplanLimited (PE). engineerprofessionalaincludesalsotermstate.  in engineers/geoscientistsessionalprof registrationofboardstatebyregisteredislicenseactiveanpossessespersonA .engineer/geoscientist professionalLicensedland.  orofauthorizeslandownerwhichby landownerwitharrangementsother madehavingor renting, leasing, operating, person  .userLandland. naturalofsubsurfaceintowaterofmovementorpassage  .Infiltrationbusiness. ortrade, production, mining, manufacturing, industry, ofprocessfromresultsthatsubstancesolidorliquid waterborne  .wasteIndustrialtanks. collectionrainwater specificallycoveringstructureorsystems, harvestingrainwatertanksstorageexcludesexpresslyterm infiltration. inhibitsthatsurfaceland naturalcoveringmentdevelopImpermeable .coverImperviousHIPA.  inincludedcity’s withalongIII, Areas PlanningthroughAreasPlanningas ordinancezoningcurrentplancomprehensivecityin definedas limitscitywithin tdevelopmendensityhigherof areaThat .(HIPA) areaplanning intensityHighgrowth. plantinhibittoorplanta destroyto usedsubstancesofmixtureorsubstanceA . Herbicide261. part40topursuantbywaste hazardousa aslistedordentifiedi substance  .wasteHazardous302. part40of 302.4 tableinlistedsubstance  .substanceHazardous261. part40underwastehazardousaasclassifiedbewould261.4(b)(1), section40inprovidedexclusionexcept which, areas) recreatiogrounds, picnicgrounds, campstations, ranger houses, bunkmotels, hotels, residences, multiplesingle (including householdainorbygeneratedmaterial  .(HHW) wastehouseholdHazardousstate.  inwaterofpollutioncausewillthat substanceofamount  .quantityHarmfulslope. aof descentorriseofdegreeorsurface, aofelevationor locationvertical  .Gradeengineer. professionalabycertifiedandprepareddataengineeringthroughprovidedasfloodplainstudiedA     (2) orequivalent; orAEzoneasmaps) rateinsurance (flood FIRMtheonidentifiedfloodplainstudiedFEMAA1) definitions: followingotherorofeithermeanshalltermthiszones, buffer qualitywaterofpurposes   .Floodplainsource.  fromwaterssurfaceofrunofforaccumulationrapidunusual  (ii) orwaters, tidalor inlandof overflowfromareaslandnormallyofinundationcompleteorpartialof conditiontemporarygeneralA .Floelevation. inrisea effecttomaterialofcompactiondepositionmade-  .Fillmade. is nutrientsplantessentialof claimno whichsubstances, thoseof mixtureaorremains, plantanimal, anofexcreta includedoesterm izers.fertilmoreor of mixturea or crop, aof qualityimprovingorplantaof growthstimulatingorpromotingin contentelementnutrientplantessentialprimarilyusedis thatplantsto availableformainelementnutrientplantessentialan scontainthatcompoundorsubstancesolid- orsolidA .Fertilizerpollutant. a of dischargebeoris therewhichfromactivityorprocess, installation, structure, building,  .Facilitycity.  of jurisdictionextraterritorial  .ETJgravity. ro water, wind, by fragmentsrockor sediment, soil, of movementdetachment  .Erosionagency. successora orAgency, ProtectionEnvironmentalfederal  .EPA

4

125



furniture, excelsior, wood, cartons, rags, paper, includingmaterials, wasteCombustible     (1)  consiststhatashes, excludingwaste, solidNonputrescible .RubbishOak. LiveWillow,BlackCottonwood, EasternSycamore, AmericanSugarberry, TexasAsh, GreenWalnut, LittleElm, CedarOak,  Walnut, BlackCypress, BaldWalnut, Arizona Elm, AmericanPecan, species: plantfollowingsupportordothat floodplainatoadjacentwithinareasecological  .corridorRiparianetc. ,greenhousesbuildings, storagegarages, outbuildings, related includingfamiliesmoreor quarterslivingasusedordesignediswhich thereof, portionorbuilding,  .Residence state.  inwatersintoorsystem drainagestormwatera intongdisposiordumping, leaching,escaping, injecting, discharging, emptying, emitting, pouring, pumping, leaking, spilling,  .Releasedevelopment. existingofreconstructionandremodel, revisions, property, of replatrenovation, building, AnyVELOPMENT.REDE Aquifer. TrinityAquiferEdwardsinto waterssurfaceofrecharge potentiala createfeaturespermeableotheror fracturesfaults, sinkholes,caves, whereAquiferTrinity AquiferEdwardstoproximityinformations geologicotherofoutcrops includingout, cropAquiferTrinity AquiferEdwardsconstitutingunitsstratigraphicwhereareaThat .zoneRechargepurpose. reasonableor lawfulwaterofenjoymentpublicorusefulnessimpairsor welfare, or ,safetyhealth, publictoorproperty, or vegetation,life, animal humans, to injuriousordetrimental, harmful, waterrendersthatstateinwatercontaminationorqualitybiologicalorchemical, thermal, physical,  oferation  .PollutionEPA. orTCEQbyregulatedor monitoredor herein, listed substancesthoseto limitedbeshalltermThisstate.  in watersinto dischargedbeoriswhichwasteagriculturalmunicipal,industrial,  equipment; orppliancesa discardedorabandonedmaterials; radioactivestate;  inwatersinfoundnaturallythingormaterialorsubstanceother materials; biologicalwaste; chemicalgarbage; sewage; waste; solidspoil; dredgeddevelopment; from resultingsandorsiltsoil, sediment, displacedorEroded .Pollutantrunoff. stormwateragriculturalor agricultureirrigatedfromflowsreturnincludedoestermThisdischarged. be or pollutantswhichfromcraftfloatingotherorvesselsystem, collectionleachatelandfilloperation,feedinganimalconcentratedstock, rollingcontainer, fissure, discretewell, conduit, tunnel, channel, ditch, pipe,  to limitedincludingconveyance, discreteconfined, discernable,sourcePointpipes. undergroundconnectingsubstances, petroleumor productspetroleumoil, containthattanksstorageundergroundorground-aboveofcombinationor   .(PST) tankstoragePetroleum76.001. sectionCodeAgricultureTexasin definedtermstheseas siccant,deordefoliant, regulator, planta as intendedsubstancesofmixtureor substanceorpest,  mitigateor repel, destroy, prevent, tointendedsubstancesof mixtureorsubstanceA . Pesticidekind.  of entitylegalor subdivision, politicalagency, governmentalcorporation,firm, association, individual,  .Personarticle. thisofrequirementsto subjectfacilityaofpartor facilitya ownsperson  .Ownerarticle. thisof requirementswithcompliance attainto sufficifacilityat activitiesfacilitya overcontroloperational -to- havetogether, takenorindividuallyeitherwho, personsorperson  .Operator waste. withmixedrefuse,  sludge, pressure,  temperatureof conditionsstandatliquidis whichthereof fractionorcrudeoil, fuelpetroleum, tolimitedincludingsubstance petroleumof kindOilland.  tochangeshumanbycausedrunoffin pollutantsreducerunoffsurfaceof volumerateincreacontroltomeasuresotherstructural vegetative, ofsystemaofconsistsplana Sucharticle. this underapprovalpermitorplanseekingapplicantanby submitteddocumentsdrawings  .plancontrolpollutionsourcepoint-Non rcolation.peordisposition,atmosphericprecipitation, runoff, landfromresultspollutionTypically, water. ofintegrityradiologicalor biological, physical, chemical,  of alterationinduced-humanor made-humaninresultspollutionSuchsources. iffused to attributableorbycausedis thatPollution .pollution (NPS) sourcepoint- Nonpermit. buildingorpermitdevelopmentsiteeitherby requiredisthatintentofnotice  .(NOI) intent Noticedevelopment.  to priorexistinglandof dition  .stateNaturalmunicipality. or countyof formin stateof subdivisiontorelatedagencyordepartment  .agenciesgovernmentalLocal

5

126



useful. verydefinitionfeltIcityManualTCSSengineer. citybyapprovedif ManualTCSSbyprescribedthoseinsteadorwith, conjunctioninusedbeprocedurespracticesdesigns, engineeringeffective,  innovativeorepted, generallyOtherarticle. thisofpurposesofaccomplishmenttorelevantinformationofprecludes judgmentengineeringneedreplacesneitheritpractices, designuniformestablish toisManual TCSSofpurposeoughAltharticle. thisofprovisionswithcomplytousedbetoprocedurescriteria technicaldetailin describesmanualThis . Manual (TCSS) SpecificationsandStandardsConstructionTechnicallaw. by definedas agenciessuccessororpredecessororuality!qQnvironmentalEe onommissionCc stateTexas  .TCEQsubdivisions. recorded previouslyofpartwhichlotsor landofsubdivisions-reincludes ”Subdivision“ development. buildingor ownershipofdivissale, of future,  inorimmediatewhetherpurpose,   sites, orlots parts, moreorintojurisdictioncity’s withinsituatedlandof tractof division,-reordivision, A . Subdivisionline. bluedotteda withUSGSaondepicted whichthosestreamsIntermittentline. bluesolidawithUSGSa on depictedwhichthose streamsPerennial maps. USGSinspectionsitethroughidentifiedwatercoursesintermittent Perennial .Streamsactivity. industrialotherorconstructionwithassociateddischargesstormwaterin pollutantsreduceto usedbetothatpracticesofimplementationensuresdescribeswhichpermit generalindustrialTPDESorpermit generalsite constructionTPDESeitherbydrequireplanA .(SWPPP) planpreventionpollutionStormwater stormwater. conveyingorcollectingusedordesigneddrainsstormor channels, made- ditches, gutters, curbs, basins, catchsystems, drainagewithroadsincludingconveyancesofsystemorconveyanceA . systemdrainage Stormwatersetbacks. ofpurposesdefinedasgrade, 400% aasDefined .slopeSteep Texas. of State  .Statefoundation. a onhomemanufacturedaofplacementorexcavation; ofstagebeyondworkor columns, ofconstructionpiles, of installationfootings, orslabof pouringassuchsite, aon structureaof constructionpermanentofplacementfirst  .constructionStartsite.  of conditionsmoisttoadaptedcommunityplantmesicaofpresencebycharacterizedpool, aorflow, measurablehavingintermittent, orconstantwhetherdischarge, groundwaternaturalof zoneorpointA . Springactivities. institutionalcommunityfrom operations, agriculturalmining, mmercial,comunicipal, industrial, fromresultingmaterial gaseouscontainedor solid,-semiliquid, solid, includingmaterial, discardedother facility, controlpollutionorplant, treatmentsupplywaterplant, treatmentwastea fromsludgerefuse, rubbish, garbage,  .wasteSolid .OrdinancesofCodecity’s byrequiredapplicanttoissuedplan developmentsiteofapprovalofrecord permit  ./planpermit developmentSiteimprovements. developmentsitethedescribingclearlytextaccompanyinganddrawingsengineeredDetailed – plan developmentSite groundwater.water, surfacestormwater, excludetointendedwhichplanttreatmentsewageato untreated, ortreatedwhetherinstitutions,  facilities, manufacturingindustrialbuildings, commercialdwellings, residentialfromwasteindustrialand/or sewagedomesticcarrywhichconveyancesotherconduits, pipes, ofsystem  .sewer) sanitary (or Sewertreatment.  planttreatmentsewageatosystemseweranitarys throughpassessystemsewersanitarya into dischargedisthatwasteindustrialand/or sewagedomestic  .sewage) sanitary (or Sewagetanks. septictrailers, campers, toilets, chemicalvessels, assuchtanksholdingfromsewagedomestic  .wastetankSepticstate.  in watertowardssystemdrainagestormwaterainor flow sheetas surfacegroundacrossgravityof forceby flowsthatdrainageprecipitationorprecipitationofportionThat .RunoffFahrenheit). degrees1800to 1600( temperaturesincineratorordinaryatburnnotdothatmaterialssimilarandfurniture, metalcans, aluminumcans, tincrockery, glass, includingmaterials, wasteNoncombustible     (2) andmaterials; similarandleaves, trimmings, yardasphalt, plastics, rubber, 

Commented \[ 4\]:  

6

127



prohibitionsSpecific     (2) TCEQ. thebypermitthroughallowedorexemptotherwiseherew exceptstormwater, ofentirelycomposednotisthatdischargeotherorpollutantsanysystemdrainagestormwateraintointroducedbetocauseorintroduceshallpersonNo     (B) TCEQ. thebypermitthroughallowedor exemptotherwisewhereexcepttate,stheinwateranyofpollutioncausewillorcauseswhichstatethein wateranyto adjacentorintomaterialsotherorsubstanceswastes, anyofdischarge, thealloworsuffercause, or discharge, shallpersonNo     (A) . prohibitionsGeneral     (1) aquifewatershedsaffectingpollutionofsourceseliminatetoprohibitionsfollowing of intentisitplan, comprehensivecityProhibitions9.04.031 Sec. ControlsPreventionPollutionPublicDivisionReserved9.04. 030– 9.04. 003 Secs. 3/3/11) adopted156.010, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance operations. clearing-landmaintenancelandscapingfromresultsthatbrushdebris, gardenyard clippings, grassLeaves, .wasteYard areas. similarbogs, marshes, wamps,sincludegenerallyWetlands definition. Engineers’ofCorpsArmyU.S.  toconformsconditionssoilsaturatedinlifeadaptedtypicallyvegetationofprevalenceasupport, doescircumstancesnormalunderthat support, tosufficient durationfrequencyaat watergroundorsurfacebysaturatedor inundatedis thatareaAn .Wetlandsystem. drainageor streama to runoffcontributingareatotal  .Watershedrunoff. stormwaterfrom depositssedimenterosionminimizeand/or runoff, mwaterstor offlowsratecontrolpollution, fromwaterprotectto designedsystemordevice constructedengineeredAn .controlsqualityWaterpollutants. filtervelocitiesflowoverlandreducethatfeaturesenvironmentalcriticalwaterwaysngareasriparianNatural .(WQBZ) zonebufferqualityWaterstate.  ofjurisdictioninsidethatwater, surfaceofbodieswatercoursesof banksbeds includingnavigable,- or navigableartificial, ornaturalwater, surfaceof bodiesother state,  of limitsterritorialinside canalsor inlets, marshes, estuaries, creeks, streams, rivers, springs, reservoirs, impoundingponds, bays, lakes, otherwise, orpercolatinggroundwater,  .water) (or statetheWater circumstances. extenuatingor ordinary--of- tohardshipunnecessaryor unjustifiablein resultwouldenforcementspecificwhenarticlethisofrequirementsfrompersonato reliefofgrantA .Waiverarticle. thisbyrequired otherwiseesmeasurprotection qualitywater withdevelopmentexistinganwithincoverimperviousexistingof removalfromresult alsoA easement). conservationdedicatedthrough (e.g., landof tractsensitiveenvironmentallymoreaonarticlethis underedallowotherwiserights developmentofrelinquishmentvoluntaryfromresulting landoftractsensitiveenvironmentallylessa on articlethis underimposedotherwiselevels intensityuniform exceedto AuthorizationTDI) intensitydevelopmentnsferableTra basis. wide-areageneralor group, individual, anto applicableis permitwhetherStates, Unitedof watersintopollutantsofdischargeauthorizesthat1342(b) section33 undergrantedauthoritytopursuantTCEQbyissued permitA .rmitTPDESthereto. amendmentsormodificationssubsequent2001Auguston TCEQby issuedTYR050000PermitGeneralIndustrial  .dischargesstormwaterindustrialforpermitgeneral TPDESthereto. amendmentsor modificationssubsequentnda 20035, Marchon TCEQbyissuedTXR150000PermitGeneralConstruction  .dischargesstormwaterconstructionforpermitgeneralTPDEShall. cityatinspectionavailablemaintainedis copyA amended. beas Austin, ofCitybyoptedad manualsamebeshall

7

128



spa; orfountain, orpool, swimmingaomfrbackwashFilter     (xiv) area; containmentlivestockorfowlorkennel, pen, animalanyfromwaterwashdownorRunoff     (xiii) material;suchapplying, ortransportinginusedorcontaining, equipmentorvehiclescommercialofcleaningthefromorl,materiahydromulchormaterialbaseasphaltorceramic, mortar, concrete,mixed-Ready     (xii) boiler; afromblowdowntheorfilter, emissionsscrubber, emissionscompressor, condenser, tower, coolingafrom Effluent     (xi) removed; previouslybeenaveh material releasedsuchof quantitiesharmfulallunlessoccurred, hassubstancehazardousorpetroleumotherorfuel, motoroil, ofreleaseotheror leak, spill, anywherepavementanyof cleaningotherorwashdownthefromwastewateranyor TCEQ; orEPAby definedassubstancecleaningharmfulotheranyordispersant, emulsifier, degreaser, solvent, detergent, soap, ofquantityharmfulanycontainsthatpavementofcleaningotherorwashdownthefromWastewater     (x) cleaning; carpetorrug, floor, ialcommercfrom Wastewater     (ix) substance;cleaningharmfulotheranyor solvent, degreaser, detergent, soap, anycontainsthatexteriorbuildingaof cleaningotherorwashingthefromorwasherpowermobilecommercialafromWastewater     (viii) icles;vehsuchtwothanmoreoperatesthatentitypublicor businessaby equipment, heavyor bus, truck, aincludingvehicle, servicepublicorcommercialorbusinessanyofmaintenanceor cleaning, washing, anyfromorfacility; maintenanceorshop, repairop,sh bodyagency, rentaldealership, vehicleotherorautomobileusedornewanyatoperationmaintenanceorcleaning, washing, vehicleanyfrom facility; carwashcommerciala from Wastewater     (vii) event; rainaduringyardaoffwashes typicallythattewasyardthatbeyondwasteyardorrubbishGarbage,     (vi) waste; trapgritor waste, trapgreasewaste, tankseptic sewage, Domestic     (v) waste; householdhazardousincludingwaste, Hazardous     (iv) Asphalt;     (iii) waste; Industrial     (ii) id;flumotorotheranyorantifreeze, oil, Motor     (i) system: drainagestormwateraintosubstancesfollowingtheofquantityanyofreleaseaalloworsuffercause, ordischarge, introduce, shallpersonNo     (B) law. byestablishedstandardqualityaterw a ofviolationacausingtocontributesor causesthatdischargeanysystemdrainagestormwateraintointroducedbeto causeor introduceshallpersonNo     (A) 

8

129



regulation. orstatutefederalorstatebyrequiredlabelinganyno usefordirectionsanytocontraryherbicideorpesticideanyusedbetocauseoruseshallpersonNo     (ii) request.uponexaminationforofficerenforcementcityauthorizedantopresentedbemustfertilizerorherbicidepesticide, aofdisposalor ,storagetransportation, manufacture, application,distribution, sale, forlawfederalorstatebyrequiredresponsibilityfinancialofevidenceorcertification, registration, permit, license, Any     (i) regulation. fertilizerand herbicidePesticide,     (F) maintained. and functioningproperlyiswhichinterceptorsandandoil, grease, athrough passedfirsthaswaterwashsuchunlesssystemdrainage stormwaterainto dischargedbetoarticle, thisofdateeffectivethe afterconstructedstation, service gasolineafromwaterwash pavementanyalloworcauseshallpersonNo     (E) discovered.ifcontinuetoconnectionasuchallownor system, drainagestormwateratoindustrial, or domesticwhethersewage, sanitary conveyinglinea connectshallpersonoN     (D) article.thisby requiredextentminimumthetomeasurescontrolerosionandsedimentemployingby capturedorsite-onretainedbecouldwhatof excessin materials, earthotherorsandrock,soil, ofdisposalor placementotheror landfillingthwiassociatedoractivities, developmentotherorexcavationgrading, clearing, withassociatedmaterialotherorsandsoil, dirt,silt, sediment, of quantityany systemdrainagestormwatera into introduceshallpersonNo     (C) (TPH). hydrocarbonsoleumpetrtotalofmg/l 15or (BTEX); xyleneand ethylbenzene,toluene, benzene, ofquantitiestotalcombinedbillionperparts500benzene; of billionperparts50thanmorecontainnotdoesdischargeThec. pollutant; anyofquantityharmfula containnot doesdischargeTheb. requirements; and standardsfederalandstateallwithcompliesdischargeThea. criteria: followingtheofallsatisfiesdischargethe unlessrelease, PST suchanyofremediationthefromwastewatertreatedor confined, ,pumpedofdischargeanyor PST, leakingabycontaminatedsoilfromrunofforleachateanyor (PST), tankstoragepetroleuma fromRelease     (xxi) system; drainagestormwatertheclogor block, damage, willthatmaterialorsubstanceA     (xx) yard; ingwreckvehicleafrom runoffContaminatedxix) equipment; orvehicles paintingforusedroomsprayaincurtainwaterafromWater (xviii) department); fireaccreditedlocallyabyactivitiesfirefightingfromflowsordischargesfor (except materialsorsubstanceshazardousoroilcontainingwater protectionFire     (xvii) disinfection; linein usedchemicalotheranyor chlorineof quantityharmfulanycontainsitifmeansotherorsuperchlorinationbydisinfectionlinewaterfromDischarge     (xvi) cleaning; poolinor waterpoolswimmingtheof disinfectionortreatmenttheinusedchemicalotheroracidmuriaticchlorine, of quantityharmfulany containingwaterpoolSwimming     (xv) 

9

130



Definition?  mean? thisdoesWhatthese?  WhatArticle.  ofatsection” scope  “Purpose inplacedbeshouldsectionthislike seemsItWimberley? ofcitybydefinedkindsomeofrmitspe Developmentor permitsPlanSiteitIs appliesitpermittingwhatunclearisdeterminationpermitofsectionThisReserved9.04.060- 9.04.033 onsSectiDeterminationPermReserved9.04. 060– 9.04. 032 Secs. 3/3/11) adopted156.002, sec. 005,-2011rdinance(O center. informationoilusedstatetheofnumbertelephonefree-tollthedisplayprominentlyshallsignThelaw. byprohibitedisoilusedofdisposalimproperthatpublictheinformingsignaplace prominentainpostshallpremises-offuseforpublicthetodirectlycontainersinoilmotorsellswhichestablishmentretailA     (v) law. statebyprovidedascenterscollectionoil usedpublicasservemaystationsfireallandlandfills, wastemunicipalallpublic, theforoil motorof changingtheindengagebusinessesAll     (iv) 279.1. CFR40indefinedarethatoilusedofusestheforallowedbeshalloilusedofapplicationTheiii) landfill. ainorlandonoil usedofdisposedirectlyknowinglyor landfillainof disposedbetoisthatstewasolidwithoilusedcommingleor mixknowinglyshallpersonNo     (ii) watercourse. orgroundwater, water, surfacetank, septicsystem, drainagesewer, aor systemdrainagestormwateraintooiluseddischargeshallpersonNo     (i) regulation.oiledUs     (G) state. theinwatersorsystemdrainagestormwateraentertofertilizerorherbicide, pesticide, theofquantityharmfulacause, doesor cause, tolikelyisknow,shouldreasonablyorknows, personthethat mannera incontainer, fertilizerorherbicide, pesticide, a or fertilizer, orherbicide, pesticide, atransportorstore, discard, of, disposeshallpersonNo     (iv) state. theinwatersorsystemdrainagestormwateraenterto fertilizerorherbicide, pesticide, theofquantityharmfula cause, doesorcause, to likelyis know, shouldreasonablyor knows, personthethatmanneranyinfertilizeror herbicide, pesticide, anyusedbetocauseoruseshallpersonNo     (iii) 

Commented \[ 5\]:  

a)  Exemptions. The following are exempt from the provisions of this ordinance:  
1) Development or redevelopment that adds less than 5,000 square feet of new impervious cover
2) Development of a single- family residence on an existing platted lot
3) Development of a single- family residence that creates more than 5,000 square feet of new impervious

cover and provides erosion and sediment control during construction and is in compliance with the water
Commented \[ TH6R5\]: See Development definition above.  

quality buffer zone requirements found in 9.04.063.   I added more descriptive information.  This can be placed at

your suggested location.   

4) Agricultural activities
Commented \[ 7\]:  

b) Alternate Standards Compliance. Development that meets the following criteria need not comply with
Commented \[ TH8R7\]: See definitions above.  

Section 9.04.061( a) (provide structural or nonstructural BMPs)  
1) Not part of a common plan of development and the project impervious cover is less than 15% and the Commented \[ 9\]:  

cluster development sections ( individual drainage areas) have impervious cover less than 20 percent,  
2) The street and drainage network is designed to include the use of open roadway sections ( no curb and Commented \[ TH10R9\]: See the added definition above.  

gutter), ribbon curb, drainage channels and the maintenance of sheet flow and/ or?  This is based on the TCEQ Edwards Aquifer Program

definition to maintain consistency with that program.   3) Impervious cover credits described in the Cypress Creek Technical Resource Guide may be used to gain
compliance with this section.    Commented \[ 11\]:  

Commented \[ TH12R11\]: See added definition above.   

Commented \[ TH13\]: Added word “ and”   

10

131



ismeaningwhatsureweird; ttleli areadsThistoo. updateautomaticallywethatmisunderstandingnoisthereupdatetheywhensoamended”   shouldwelikefeelI criteriaoutsidetoreferwewhenGenerally  “Or”?  event: stormdesigntheforincreasenettheofremoval85% demonstrateshall designthebelow, constituentstheofeachFor ..constructioncommencingtopriorapprovalCityobtainandGuideResourceTechnicalCreekCypressthewithcomplyshallprojectthethen, approval, CZPrdsEdwaTCEQfromexemptIfpermitting. forthresholdsTCEQthanless levelscoverimperviousproposedtoduerequirementsTCEQthefromexemptisprojecttheunlessTCEQfrom approvalPlanZone Contributingobtainingbyrequiredisremoval loadpollutantofdemonstrationTechnicalacres: 5thanGreater     (B) . TCSSthewithaccordanceinmeasures, nonstructuralthroughaddressedbe shall constituentsloadingpollutantremainingthewhileload pollutantsolidssuspendedtotaltheof80% thanlessnotoflevelatodevelopmenttoduepollutantsin increasenet the removetoBMPsstructural-nonand structuralofcombinationaemployshallapplicantthehowever, required; notis removalload pollutantof demonstrationTechnical : GuideResourceTechnicalCreekssCypretheor348-GRPractices, ManagementBestonGuidanceTechnical – RulesAquiferEdwards TCEQtheinfoundtechniquesdevelopmentimpactlowandconventionalofusetheroughth hours24thanlessnotforsiteonretainedisvolumequalitywaterthethatdemonstrationechnicalt providemustapplicantThe greater: orpercent15is coverimperviousandRules) EdwardsTCEQfrom (exempt developmentof plancommonaof partnotand lessoracres5     (A) : requirementsfollowingthetosubjectisHIPAtheasdefinedareathewithindevelopmentAll .(HIPA) areaplanningintensityhighwithindevelopmentstandardsPerformance     (1) Manual. TCSSthebyedprescribthoseof, insteadorwith, conjunctioninusedbe mayproceduresandpracticesdesigns,engineeringeffective, andinnovativeor accepted, generallyother ,TCEQtheand/or engineercitythebyapprovedIf article. thisof purposestheofplishmentaccomthetorelevantinformationanyof usetheprecludesnor judgmentengineeringforneedthereplacesneitherItarticle. thisof provisionswithcomplyto usedbetoproceduresandcriteriatechnicalthedetailin describesManualTCSSThearticle. isthinforthset developmentforstandardsperformancetheachievetoeffortsguidetousedbeshallamendedas ,(Manual) 348-RG Practices,ManagementBestonGuidanceTechnical – RulesAquiferEdwardsTCEQManual (TCSS) SpecificationsandStandardstionConstrucTechnicalThe     (b) lot. plattedexistinganonresidencefamily-singleaof developmenttheto applynotshallregulationsTheselots. smallseveralintoprojectsinglea dividingbyavoidedbecannotregulationsTheselot. onethanmoreofsedcompriisprojectthewhetherto regardwithoutapplicant, thebyintendedisschemedevelopmentunifieda whichforprojectentireantoapplyshallstandardsThesecontrols.qualitywaterandBMPsnonstructuralandstructuralofimplementationanddesignthe throughsectionthisindetailedstandardsremovalpollutantthe achieveshallcoverimperviousnewoffeetsquare5,000 thanmoreaddsthatdevelopmentcommercialneworand developmentsubdivisionnewAll     (a) developmentforstandardsPerformance9.04.061 Sec. ControlsPollutionDevelopmentDivision

Commented \[ 14\]:  

Commented \[ TH15R14\]: Correct, thanks for the catch.   

Commented \[ 16\]:  

Commented \[ 17\]:  

Commented \[ TH18R17\]: Added text to clarify.   

11

132



reference. UpdatedcoverImpervious9.04.062 Sec. 3/3/11) adopted156.003, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance zones. bufferqualitywaterandflowsheetofmaintenanceswales, drainagecurb, ribbonsections, roadwayopenofusetheincludetodesignedisnetworkdrainageandStreet(b) cover. imperviousgrosslessorpercent20havesectionsdevelopmentclustertheand lessorpercent15iscoverimperviousgrossThe(a)  :(b)( 1)(A) 9.04.061 156.03.A.1 subsectioninnotedasvolumequalitywaterdeprovinot needcriteriafollowingthemeetsandrequirementslanPoneZ ributingContEdwardsTCEQthefromexemptis thatDevelopment – StandardsAlternate(1) Manual. TCSStheinforthsetcriteriathewithcomplyshallloadingpollutantannualofCalculation     (iii) Manual. TCSSthein definedasbeshallsitesdevelopedforconcentrationspollutantStandard     (ii) Manual. TCSStheindefinedasbeshallconcentrationspollutantBackground     (i) sites: developedfor concentrationsollutionp andloadspollutantBackground     (B) grease. andOil     (iii) phosphorus. Total     (ii) solids. suspendedTotal     (i) event: stormdesigntheforincreasenettheofremoval90% demonstrateshall designthebelow, constituentstheofeachForired.requisremovalload pollutantofdemonstrationTechnical     (A) requirements: followingthetosubjectisHIPAtheas definedareathewithinnotisthatdevelopmentAll .(HIPA) areaplanningintensityhighoutsidedevelopmentstandardsPerformance     (2)  Manual. TCSSthein forthset criteriathewithcomplyshallloadingpollutantannualof Calculation     (iii) Manual. TCSStheindefinedasbeshallsitesdevelopedforconcentrationspollutantStandard     (ii) Manual. TCSStheindefinedasbeshallconcentrationspollutantBackground     (i) sites: developedforconcentrationspollutionandloadspollutantBackground     (C) grease. andOil     (iii) phosphorus. Total     (ii) solids. suspendedTotal     (i) 

Commented \[ 19\]:  

12

133



materials; impermeablewithlinednotstructuresconveyancedrainage Stormwater     (E) materials; impermeablewithlinednotbasinsdetentionstormwaterandcontrolsqualityWaterD) state; naturaltheirinremainingareasandareasLandscaped     (C) outcrops; Rock     (B) phase; earlieranatdevelopmenttheofpartasconstructednot anddevelopmentthetoadjacentroadsExisting     (A) . coverimperviousconsideredtemsI     (4) materials. impermeablewithlinedstructuresconveyancedrainage Stormwater     (J) materials; impermeablewith linedbasinsdetentionstormwaterandqualityWater     (I) development; topriorsurfacesimperviousmade-manexistingAll     (H) c;cm/se 6-10x1thanlesspermeabilityofcoefficientainresultwhichfillsorsoilsnaturalcompactedDensely     (G) area; surfacewaterpoolSwimming     (F) areas; surfacedstoneandareas, surfacedmasonryandasphalt, Concrete,E) sidewalks; nda walkwaysPedestrian     (D) Buildings;     (C) areas; Parking     (B) driveways; andpavements, Roads,     (A) etc.): pavement, porouscollection, (rainwater incentivesofusethe throughmodifiedunlesscover, imperviousas consideredbeshallfollowingThe .coverimperviousconsideredItems     (3) areas. setback (CEF) featuresenvironmentalcriticalandareas (WQBZ) zonebufferqualitywaterincludesareasitegrossthelimits, coverimperviousof calculationof purposesFortract. subjecttheofeaarsite grosstheofpercentageaasexpressedaresectionthisin limitscover Impervious .calculationslimitcoverImpervious     (2) designated. istractthedistrictzoningparticularthetoaccordingordinancezoningcity’s theinestablishedareactstr forlimitscoverimperviouslimits, citythe withinareasFor     (B) 0%.32islimitcoverimperviousmaximumtheETJ, theinAquiferTrinityorAquiferEdwardstheof zonescontributingandrechargethe withinareasFor     (A) article: thisofdateveeffectitheafteroccurringdevelopmentsonfollowsasestablishedarecoverimperviousonlimitsMaximum .limitsMaximum     (1) forth:   coverimperviousonlimitationsfollowingerosion, increasedqualitywaterofimpairmentcoverimperviousincreasingbetweencorrelationestablishedanisthereRecognizingdevelopment. in coverimperviousofamountlimitwatershedsofqualityprotectpreservetosectionthisof intentisitplan, comprehensivecity

13

134



Superfluous?  city. thebyapprovedaspurposesotheroruse, waterpotablealresidenti ,irrigationsite-onforusedbeshallrainwatercollectedThe     (ii) system. stormwatersitethefromisolatedbeshallstorage, andconveyancecollection, rainwaterincludingsystem, entireThe     (i) requirements: minimumfollowingthe withcomply shallarticlethisunderapprovedsystemharvestingrainwaterA     (B) water. drinkingforusedbetoisitifwaterthedisinfectandfilter, settle, tousedarethatequipmentandfiltersincludeswhichtreatment, Water     (vi) andpump; orvitygraby eitherwaterthedeliveringof methodtheiswhichConveyance,     (v) stored; israinfallcollectedwheretanksstorageorCisternsiv) debris; outfiltertousedarewhichwashers, roofandscreensLeaf     (iii) storage; to areacatchmenthet fromwaterthe transportwhichdownspouts, andGutters     (ii) falls; rainthewhichon surfacetheis whicharea/roof, Catchment     (i) including: componentsbasicsixofconsistssystemharvestingrainwaterArainwater. reuseandstorecapture,toeddesigncomponentsofseriesaof consistsharvestingRainwater     (A) . incentivesharvestingRainwater     (6) cover. imperviousphysicaltheinincreaseanforallowancecorrespondingaalsoand calculation, ofpurposesforcoverimpervioustheinuctionredaisTherecover.) imperviouseffectiveattainingformethodsandcalculationstheregardingexplanationmoreforManualTCSScity’s theto (Refer site. specificaforremovalloadpollutantofcalculationtheinaccount) into (taken consideredisthatcoverimperviousof reductionthefor allowsthiscalculations, qualitywaterofpurposestheforcredits” “stormwater as knownalsoBMPs), structural-nonpavement, perviouscollection, (rainwater incentivesofincorporationthe Through     (B)  low.f sheetmaximizeandchannels, grassycurb, ribbonsections, roadwayopenofusetheincludeto designedisknetwordrainageandstreetThe -  andless, or percent15is coverimperviousdevelopmentgrossThe -  requirements: followingthe meetmustndardsStaAlternatetheseforeligibleDevelopmentarticle. thisof Guide. ResourceTechnicalCreekCypressthein foundprovisionsother thewithcomplytomeasurescontrolqualitywatersufficientincorporatestillmustbutpollutants, in increasenetofremovalfordemonstrationtechnicalprovidetorequirednotrearulesProgramProtectionAquiferEdwardsTCEQthefromexemptarethatcoverimpervious15% thanlesswithdevelopmentsallcover, imperviousreduceto incentiveanAs     (A) . incentivesReduction     (5) below. definedas systems, harvestingrainwaterFunctioning     (G) andpavers; ”permeable“ or Interlocking     (F) 

Commented \[ 20\]:  

Commented \[ TH21R20\]: Agree

14

135



online. itfindtoableWasn’t located? documentthisisWherepermitting? duringbeforehandcommunicatedthisisETJ; city’s theorlimitscitythewithinlocatedbemusttractreceivingtheand tracttransferringThe     (i) transfer: theeffectuatetorequirementsfollowingthewithcomplymustTDIaforqualifieswhoapplicantAn .Requirements     (B) points.rcentagepe (10) tenthanmorebyincreasedbelimitcoverimperviousmaximumtheshallcasenoinbut cover, imperviousofacre (1) onetouptransfermayapplicanttheelsewhere, calculationsimperviousitsinclude notdoesandcitytheofETJtheinundisturbedandundevelopedleaves applicantanthat landofacres (6) sixeachFor     (iii) orpoints; percentage (10) tenthanmorebyincreasedbelimitcoverimperviousmaximumtheshallcasenoinbut cover, imperviousof acre (1) onetouptransfermaypplicanta the elsewhere, calculationsimperviousincludenotdoesanduseresidentialfor citythebyzonedarea anin undisturbedand undevelopedleavesapplicantanthatlandofacres (6) sixeachFor     (ii) points; percentage10) tenthan morebyincreasedeblimit coverimperviousmaximumtheshallcasenoinbutcover, imperviousofacre (1) onetoup transfermay applicanttheelsewhere, calculationsimperviousincludenot doesanduse, nonresidentialforcitytheby zonedareaaninundisturbedandelopedundevleavesapplicantan thatlandofacres (3) threeeachFor     (i) TDI:thefor qualifiessubsectionthisofprovisiona withcomplieswhoapplicantAn .intensitydevelopmentofTransfer     (A) . incentive (TDI) intensitydevelopmentTransferable     (7) Guide. ResourceTechnicalCreekCypressthein foundareprocedurescalculationThe cover. additionaltowardcredit pointspercentage10toupgetalsomayApplicants .areacapturedthefortreatmentrunoffcalculatingofpurposesforcover imperviousout-zerocanCredits     (E) irrigation). orrainwater, sourcepotable-nonasusedown, drawnbewillithow (e.g., going. iswaterwheredemonstratemustapplicantthequalify, toorderIn cover. tanktheforjustisCredit ).fullstaysroutinelyyearcalendarainduringtimeanyatfull85% belowfall notdoestanktheifgivenbewillcreditno (i.e., drawnormalexceedto designedbemustsystemthesystem, harvestingrainwatera forcreditreceivetoqualifyto orderInD) cover. simperviouconsideredareharvestedisstormwaterwhichfrometc.) awnings, patios, roofs, building (e.g., improvementsand/or Structuresarticle. thisin forthsetrequirementcoverimperviousanytowardscreditobtaintousedbecan improvementsand/or esstructurSuchcover. imperviousconsiderednotaresystem harvestingrainwateraas functioningstructurescontainmentand collectionRainwater     (C) rates. uptakevegetativeand slope, type, soilasfactorssuchconsideringpracticesirrigationstandardwith accordanceindesignedbeshallsystemirrigationsite-onThe     (iv) (b). and (a) 9.04.061 sectionofstandardsperformancecontrolpollutionthewithcomplyshallsystemThe     (iii) 

Commented \[ 22\]:  

Commented \[ TH23R22\]: This will be found in the

Cypress Creek Technical Resource Guide.   

Commented \[ 24\]:  

Commented \[ TH25R24\]: See note above and definition.   

15

136



zone). bufferoffeet400of (total waterwaythe ofcenterlinehet ofsideeitherfromfeet200ofminimumaextendshallWQBZThe .acre6400toupandacres 320thanGreater   (d) zone). bufferoffeet200of (total waterwaythe ofcenterlinetheofsideeitherfromfeet100ofminimumaextendshallWQBZTheacres. 320toup andacres128thanGreaterc)          zone). bufferoffeet100of (total waterwaytheofcenterlinetheofsideeitherfromfeet50ofminimumaextendshallWQBZThe acres. 128toupandacres40 thanGreaterb)          Limits. yCitthewithinapplynotwillcategoryzonebufferThiszone). bufferoffeet50of (total waterwaytheof centerlinetheofsideeitherfromfeet25of minimuma extendshallWQBZTheswales. roadsideexcludingbutacres40toupandacres5 thanGreater     )aA(  below: shownareaswatersheditsof sizetheonbasedbe shallWQBZtheofdimensionsThe .followsasareadrainagecontributingspecifiedthewithstreamsalongestablishedbeshall WQBZA - 1Option     (1) . WQBZDimensions     (b) ordinance. thisof dateeffectivetheofasexistedthatlotsplattedlegallytoapplynotdoessubsectionThis ).plans siteorlotssubdividednewlyof (creation tingplatoftimetheatstreamsalong establishedbe shall (WQBZ) zonesbufferqualitywaterquality, wateronimpactssignificanthavecanactivitiesdevelopmentof locationtheAs .required (WQBZ) zonesbufferqualityWater     (a) setbacksqualityWater9.04.063 Sec. 3/3/11) adopted156.004, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance stormwater. capturedand/or disposaleffluentwastewatertreatedofirrigationsite-onfordesignatedareasthewithinconstructedbenotshallcoverImpervious     (D) areas. setbackeaturef environmentalcriticalwithinconstructedbe notshallcoverImpervious     (C) Ordinancethisbyallowedas exceptWQBZswithinconstructedbenotshallcoverImpervious     (B) . engineerCitythe byapprovedandreviewedinstancesspecificforexceptcontrolsqualitywaterofdownstreamconstructedbe notshallcover Impervious     (A) . coverimperviousofsitingonRestrictions     (8) TDI. thedescribesandtracttransferringthe withrunsthatcity, theby approvedrecords, deedthein filedbemustcovenantrestrictiveA     (vi) andtracts; receivingandtransferringtheofplatstheonnotedbemustTDIThev) time; thatatintensitydevelopmenttransfertmusandplattedconcurrentlybemusttractsreceivingtheandtransferringThe     (iv) article; thisofstandardscontrolqualitywaterthewithcomplymusttractreceivingThe     (iii) CEF; orWQBZaincludenotdoestracttransferringThe     (ii) 

16

137



extent; feasiblemaximumthetolimitedisWQBZtheofcrossingsofnumbertheifcrossingsroadwayCritical     (2) extent; feasiblemaximumthetolimitedisWQBZtheofcrossingsofumbern theifcrossingsutilityCritical     (1) conditions: correspondingthewithcitytheofdiscretionsole theat allowedbemay WQBZawithinactivitiesdevelopmentfollowingThe .WQBZindevelopmentAllowable     (d) protection. equivalentof evidenceedprovidbemustwhoengineer, citytheofapprovalwrittenexpressthewithoutstream, aofWQBZtheinprohibitedareactivities, landscapingandactivities, constructiontemporaryincludingactivities, developmentallarticle, thisinfor providedficallyspecias Except     (3) slope.steepdefinedtheofedgethebeyondfeet25beshallWQBZtheof widththedefined, asslopes, steep Along     (2) engineer. citythebyacceptablefoundarethatproposedmeasuresprotectionequivalentarethereifadjustedbemaycenterlinestreamthefromdistancesminimumcircumstances, specialonbasedandcitytheofdiscretion soletheAt     (1) . WQBZsregardinginstructionsSpecial     (c)    Engineer. Citytheby approvedstudyfloodplainengineeredanbyor (FEMA) AgencyManagementgencyEmerFederalthebydesignatedas floodplainyear- 100thetoequalconsideredbeshallWQBZthe miles, square40thanmoredrainingriversorcreeksFor Engineer. Citytheby approvedasapproachesmodelingonbasedbeshallodplainflo year-100The river. or creektheofsideeachparallelingboundaryfloodplainyear-100thefromfeet25ofminimumaextendshallWQBZtheswales, roadsideexcludingacres,5) fivethanmorebutmilessquare40thanlessdrainingriversor creeksForeZonBufferFloodplain – 2OPTIONconditions. specificsiteaddressto allowedisdimensionszonebuffertheofonmodificatiengineer, citythe of approvalWith     (2) zone). bufferoffeet400of (total stream theofcenterlinetheofsideeitherfromfeet200ofminimuma extendshallWQBZTheacres: 320thanGreater     (C) zone). bufferoffeet300of (totalreamst theofcenterlinetheofsideeitherfromfeet150ofminimuma extendshall WQBZTheacres: 320toupand acres80thanGreater     (B) district. overlayWaterway\] \[Protected WaterProtectedcity’s theofrequirementstheperestablishedbeshallWQBZTheacres: 80toUpzone).bufferoffeet600of (total waterwaytheof centerlinetheof sideeitherfromfeet300of minimumaextendshallWQBZTheacres. 640thanGreater   (e)          

17

138



EFs.Callofperipheryoutsidethearoundestablishedisfeet (100) hundredoneofradiusawithareasetbackminimumA .setbackMinimum     (1) pollution: groundwaterofriskminimizetoarticlethisinforthasCEFsfromsetbacksfollowingr,aquifeintointroducedpollutantswherepointsentrydirectbecomethatfeaturesgeologic-micro  (CEF) featuresenvironmentalcriticalAsprotection (CEF) featureenvironmentalCritical9.04.064 Sec. 3/3/11) adopted156.005, sec. 005,-1120 (Ordinance . morphologystream’s affectedtheprotectwillthatprovidedisrunofftheofvelocitythediffusingofmeansotherthat orquality, and runoffstormwatermanagingforBMPs proposedthewithachievablenotisthis that providedismonstrationde unlessevent, stormdesignhour-3year,-2theatsecondperfeet5 thanlessofvelocitiespeakhaveshallandflowsheetoverlanddiffused, offormtheinbeonlyshall flow. sheetoverlanddiffusedtoconvertedbeshallrunoffconcentratedInstead, .WQBZaintothetoconnecteddirectlybenot shalldischargesstormwateranddischargescontrolqualitywaterAllWQBZindischarges Requirements     )(f leakage. zeroensuretospecificationsconstructionandstandardsdesignmeetshall WQBZainlocatedlineswastewaterAny unsound. environmentallyorprohibitivephysicallyiszonethisof outsidelinewastewatertheofinstallationthatdemonstratedsha applicanttheunless streamaof centerlinethefromfeet100thanlesslocatedbelinewastewateranyshallcasenoInfeasible. extentmaximumthetocorridor ripariannaturaltheof pollutionand alterationthelimitswhichmannera in conductedd/oran designedbeshallsectionthisof (d) subsectionunderallowedWQBZawithindevelopmentAny . WQBZinactivitiesallowedon Limitations     (e) . works. outletandembankmentthe constructto allowedis gradingminorand clearingvegetationLimitedool.pstoragefloodtheinplacetakesexcavationnoand footprintnarrowaoccupyshallembankmentTheacres128thanlessissitethetodrainagenaturalthethatprovidedcontrolstormwaterandagement.manfloodplainqualitywaterofpurposeexpressthefor basinsdetentionstormwaterregionalBMPsofuseandconstructionThe     (11) and/or accessible; otherwisenot propertytoaccessallowtocity) theto (acceptable drivesprivateTypical     (10) housing; animalof formsotherandcorralsstables, excludingand trails, walkingorjogging, hiking, to limitedareactivitieshumanif space, openandparksprivateandPublic     (9) flows; floodobstructnotdothatFences     (8) pollutants; anddebris, trash, ofRemoval     (7) s;devicemonitoringcontrolqualityWater     (6) vegetation; invasive-non native, ofrestorationand Maintenance5) plan; developmentapprovedaninfor providediftrailsbikeandHike     (4) extent; feasiblemaximumtheto limitedisWQBZtheofngscrossiofnumbertheifcrossingstransportationCritical     (3) 

18

139



following: theto, limitednotbut including, article, thisofrequirementstheofanyviolatetoprojectaonworkperformingdeveloperaforoffenseanbeshallIt     (C)  WQBZ. theinowedall notareandacres40thangreaterareasdrainagein installedbecannotbasinsSedimentsurface. watertheof toptheoffwaterdrawatthtechniquesusetodesirableisitandhours48ofminimumatainedde beshallrunoffTheacre). perfeetcubic (8, 000 stormhour-24 year-2thefromrunoffthecapturetosizedare andacres10leastat servingareasdrainageforrequiredare basinsmentSediactivity. disturbinglandanybeginningtopriorpropertycityotherordrainsstormfacilities, drainageeasements, drainagestreets,cityontositedeveloper’s theof limitsthebeyondactivities, developmentorrunoffwaterbyetc., topsoil, earth, silt, of transportthe anderosiontheminimizeto orderin plancontrolerosionapproveditsonshownmeasurescontrolerosionthemaintainandimplementshalldeveloperEach     (B) . Manualguidance (SWPPP) PlanPreventionPollutionStormwaterCEQSCST theinforthset requirementsthewithaccordancein preparedbeshallplansSuchpermit. buildingtheorpermitdevelopmentsitetheofissuancethetopriorrequiredbeshallplancontrolerosiondetaileda project, theof durationthethroughoutnedmaintaiand installedbeto measurescontrol sedimentanderosionallidentifyclearlyto orderin district,overlayWaterway\] \[Protected WaterProtectedaofboundariesthe within developmentto limitednotbutincludingrequired, is permitdevelopmenttesiorpermit buildingawherecasesthoseIn     (A) . plancontrolErosion     (2) activity. disturbinglandanyfollowingfacilities, drainageandeasements, drainagestreets, cityontoorstream, property, adjacentanto propertysubjectthefromrunoffwaterbyetc., wasteyardrubbish, topsoil, earth, silt, oftransportpossibletheeliminatetoassodesignedbe shallmeasuresSuchrequired.ispermitbuildingorpermitdevelopmentsiteanotorwhetherappliessectionThisproperty. theonperformedgbeinworkanyto priorestablishedmeasurescontrolsedimentanderosionhaveshallareaslanddisturbedall property, aonoccursdevelopmentWhen .requirementcontrolErosion     (1) development:  forthregulationscontrolerosionsedimentfollowingquality, watertothreatsignificantapose developmentfrom (hydraulics) dischargesstormwaterAs supply. waterarea’s ofreplenishmentwithassistto areaoffeaturesnaturalpreservetosystemsdrainagestormwateruralstruct-  structuralusingencouragessectionThisdegradation. environmentaldevelopmentpropertyon runoffrainwaterof effectsminimizetosectionthisofintentisit plan, comprehensivecitycontrolsflowErosive9.04.065 Sec. 3/3/11) adopted156.006, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance code. thisbyrestrictedotherwiseunlessCEFtheofpollutioninadvertentpreventtofeet25is areasetbackthehill), a oftoptheatsituated (e.g., runoffstormwaterreceivenotdoeswhichareanainlieto discoveredarewhichCEFsFor .CEFsHilltop     (3) CEFs. overflowtoallowedbeshalllanddevelopedfromrunoffstormwateruntreatedNo     (B) area. setbackthewithinallowedareactivitiesdevelopmentNo     (A) . Restrictions     (2) 

19

140



dify.motofreeFeelthis. onguidanceyourlikewouldabove, 2ASectionwithredundantofSortpermit, buildinganyofapprovaldenysimilarlymaycitytheimplemented, fullybeingnotisSWPPPthethatdeterminescitythetimeanyatifAlso, article. thisunderorby imposedrequirementadditionalanyorpermit, generalconstructiontheofrequirementsthewithcomplynotdoesSWPPPthe thatgroundstheonoccupancy, assumetoorinue,contorcommencetonecessaryapprovalcityotheranyorplan, developmentsiteplat, subdivisionpermit,buildinganyof approvaldenymaycitytheconduct, maycitythethatinspectionsiteanyand SWPPPtheofreviewcity’s theUpon     (C) site. theatactivitiesconstructionduringorofcommencementtopriorcitythebyrequiredbeshallSWPPPtheofreviewandsubmittalSuchreview. forcitythetothereto, modificationsanyand SWPPP, thesubmittoSWPPPapreparetorequirediswhodeveloperanyrerequishallcityThe     (B) site. theat constructioncontinue orcommencetonecessaryapprovalcityotheranyandapproval, plan developmentsiteapproval, plat subdivisionpermit, buildingaforapplicationanywithconjunctionincitytheto submittedbe shallrequiredisthatNOIanyofcopyA     (A) (SWPPP). planpreventionpollutionstormwater requiredtheof copya withalong (NOI) intentofnoticerequireditsofcopy signeda citythetoreviewforsubmitshallandTCEQ, by requiredbeaymaspermits,generalstormwaterconstructionthe obtainto requiredisdeveloperthedisturbed, arearealandtotalofacresmoreor15 whichwithinsaleordevelopmentof plancommona ofpartare thatorarea, landtotalof acresmoreor15ofsturbancedi theinresultthatactivities, excavationandgrading, clearing, includingactivity, developmentofcommencementthetoPrior .permitgeneralstormwaterConstruction     (3) plan. controlerosionapprovedtheofintentthe withcomplianceobtaintoiredrequactionthe andviolationallegedtheof naturetheidentifyshall noticeSuchsite. aforplancontrolerosiontheinidentifiedasrepresentativesitejobhisor developerthetogivenbeshallviolationofnoticeWrittenvi) sod. or grassstingexiofreplacementincludingdevices, control erosionexistingtodamagerepairtoFailing     (v) device. control erosionanthroughtreatedbeingwithoutsitea fromflowtoinstallationsground-belowfromresultingwaterladen-sedimentAllowing     (iv) occurred. violationthewhere locationtheforplancontrolerosionapprovedaninspecifiedas devicescontrolerosionmaintainorimplementto failurethefromresultssedimentationsite-offsuchwhereactivities developmentofresultdirectaisthatnsedimentatiosite-offremovetoFailing     (iii) occurred. violationthe wherelocationtheforplancontrolerosionapprovedthewithcompliancein activities, developmentofdurationthethroughoutdevicescontrolerosionmaintaintoordevicescontrolerosioninstallto Failing     (ii) occurred. violationthewherelocationtheforrequired, whenplan, controlerosionapprovedanwithoutactivitydevelopmentConducting     (i) 

Commented \[ 26\]:  

20

141



requirement. thistowaiverawithoutcitythebyapprovedandreviewedbemaycircumstancesSpecialsystem. drainagestormwatersitethefromdisconnecteddownspoutshaveshallbuildingsnonresidentialfromrunoffroofAll .runoffRoof     )711( ture.strucpermanentawithstabilizedbeshall33% thansteepergradefinishedawithfillorcutA .stabilizationfill610( Manual. TCSSthe withaccordanceindesignedbe shallBMPscontrolqualitywaterandterracingcontrol, Erosion .standards      (9) city. thebyapprovedasplanprotectionandstabilizationbankathroughprotectedandpreservedbemaywaterwayorchannelexistingan setback, hazarderosionanofestablishmentthetoalternativeanAs .setbackhazarderosiontolternativeA     (A) setback. theencompassingareathewithinmaintainedorconstructedlocated, beshall structureotheror poolswimmingdeck, wall, fence, building, NoManual. TCSSthe withaccordanceinsetbackshazarderosionofestablishmentthe throughdplainfloonaturalaasuseforwaterwayorchannelexistinganofpreservationrequiremaycityThe .setbackshazardErosion     (8) Manual. TCSStheinforthset criteriawith accordanceindesignedbeshallsystemdrainagestormwatera forfacilitiesflowandOverl .facilitiesflowOverland     (7) quality. waterofprotectivebetoconsideredareliningsimperviousorsewersstormsuchifcitytheby approvedandconsideredbemayliningschannelimperviousandsewersstormEnclosed .liningschannelimpervioussewersstormEnclosed     (6)  period. hour-24a overdistributedevenlyeventdesignstormhour-3 year,-2theofrateflowthewithconsistentleveltheto waterwayreceivingtheintoflowslimitto Engineer. Citythebyapprovedguidanceerothor DCMCountyHaystheper ownerspertypro downstreamtoimpactnegativenodemonstrateorstormsyear100andyear,-25year,-10year,-2 thefor ratesrunoffexistingthanlessorto equalbetoratesrunoffpeakdevelopment-postmanageto designsitethe intoincorporatedbeshalldetentionand/or retentionadequatewaterway, ainto stormwaterofdischargefor providethatdesignssiteFor .waterwayintodischargeStormwater5) . eventstormhour-3 year,-25the with associatedvelocitythebelow  .EngineerCitytheby approvedguidanceotheror (DCM) ManualCriteriaDrainageCountyHaystheinoutlinedasvelocitiesflow floodmaintaintosizedbeshallfacilitiesstructuresdrainageStormwaterditches. drainageandsewersstorminflowsoncentratingc thanrathermaintained, beshallpatternsandfeaturesdrainagenaturaland flowsheetOverlandsite. the exitingto priordissipationenergyfor provideshallareasaccumulationotherorpondsdetentionand retentionstormwaterfrompointsdischargeAll stormwater. bytransportedand collectedcontaminantsof harmthe attenuateandsprings, andseepslocalofrechargethe maintainerosion, preventtopracticalextentmaximumtheto designedbeshallpatternsDrainage .patternsDrainage     (4) site. theatoccupancy, assumetoordevelopment, continueorcommencetonecessaryapprovalcityotheranyorplan developmentsiteplat, subdivisionpermit, developmentsite

21

142



plan?  followwilltheystatementaprovideapplicanthethatrequirejustcouldwewhereavailableplansPesticidestandardtherehttp://otscweb.tamu.edu/Laws/FertLaws.aspx this:possiblyOrlawsregistration#-pesticide-registration/about- https://www.epa.gov/pesticide This:  plan?  followwilltheytheystatementaprovideapplicantthatrequirejustcouldwewhereavailableplansManagementFertilizerPesticidestandardthereadministrativecity’s theatfileonanplmaintenancecontrolqualitywateratosubjectispropertythethatstatingnotationadevelopmenttheforplat(s) recordedanyonandrecordsdeedcountytheinrecordshallapplicantprojecttheplan, maintenanceWQCtheofapprovalcityUponb) permit. developmentsiteaof issuancetoprior requiredisplanmaintenanceWQCtheofapprovalCityManual. TCSS theinforthsetguidelinesthewithconsistentbeshall plan maintenanceWQCtheindescribed measuresThearticle. thisbyrequiredasjectprodevelopmentaforproposedcontrolqualitywatereachmaintainingandmonitoring, operating, forproposedmeasuresspecificthedescribingplan maintenanceWQCa submitshallpermit developmentsitea forapplicantAn     (a) anceMainten (WQC) controlsqualityWater9.04. 067 Sec. 3/3/ 11) adopted156.008, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance Manual. TCSSthewithaccordanceindesignedbeshall strips, filtervegetativeassuchBMPs, Vegetative     (d)  permit. developmentsiteaofissuancetopriorrequiredis planmanagementpestintegratedtheofapprovalCity .ManualTCSStheinforthsetcriteriawithaccordanceinplan (IPM) managementpest integratedansubmitshallpermit developmentsiteafor applicantAn     (c) permit. elopmentdev siteaofissuancetopriorrequiredis planfertilizerand pesticidetheof approvalCity2) degradation. qualitywaterminimalin resultwouldpotentiallycharacteristics, chemicaltheirtoduewhich, Those     (B) degradation; qualitywatertosignificantlycontributepotentiallycharacteristics, chemicaltheirtoduewhich, Those     (A) fertilizers: andpesticidesofliststwoincludeshallplanTheused. beto fertilizersand pesticideslikelyindicateshallplanThe fertilizers. andsticidespe ofdisposaland storage, use, properregardinginformationproviding planmanagementfertilizerand pesticideasubmitshall permitdevelopmentsiteaforapplicantAn     (1)     (b) minimized. be shallfertilizersandpesticidesherbicides, ofeusThe     (3) . Manual; TCSStheinspecificationswithaccordanceindevelopmentnonresidentialallin includedbe shallvegetationmaintenancelowandXeriscape     (2) state; naturalitsin preservedbeshallLandscape     (1) practical: extentmaximumthetoshalldeveloperA     (a) controlsLandscaping9.04. 066 Sec. 3/3/ 11) adopted156.007, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance . requirementthistowaiverawithoutcitytheby approvedand reviewedbemaycircumstancesSpecialManual. TCSSthewith accordanceindesignedbeshallbuffervegetatedThebuffer. vegetatedotherorswalelined-grassatomethodsflowoverlandusingtreatedbeshalldrainagestormwaterpractical, extentmaximumtheTo .buffersvegetatedorswaleslined-Grass     )(12

Commented \[ 27\]:  

Commented \[ 28R27\]:  

Commented \[ 29\]:  

22

143



calculations. volumequalitywatertheinincludedbeshallareasdevelopedfromrunoffwithblendswhichandstructureWQCaaroundroutednotisstormwaterwhichmfroareasdrainageThe covenant. restrictiveornote platathroughapplicationfertilizerorherbicide, pesticides, fromanddevelopmentfromrestrictediswhich andstructureWQCaaroundroutedis runoffstormwaterwhichfromareasnaturalrestoredorsareanaturalexistingof areafullThe     (1) WQC: structuralabytreatedandisolated, captured, betorequiredrunoffstormwaterofvolumetheofcalculationtheinincludedbenorWQCsstructuralrequirenotshallareas followingthefrom runoffwaterStorm     (g) WQCs. ofseriesorWQCtheforareadrainagecontributingtheonbasedandeventstormdesignthehandleto requiredbeshall train, treatmentaassequenceinoperatingWQCsof seriesorWQC, structuraleachbytreatedandisolated,aptured,cbetorequiredrunoffofvolume The     (f)  . 9.04.062 sectionindescribedlimits coverimperviousthethangreatercoverimpervioushas developmentsuchifdevelopmentsubdivisionaofpartnotis which developmentresidentialfamily-singleNew     (3) . 9.04.062 sectionindescribedlimits coverimperviousthe thangreaterlevelato coverimpervioustotalincreasesthatdevelopmentsubdivisionredevelopedallanddevelopment, nonresidentialredevelopeddevelopment, entialresidfamily-multi Redeveloped     (2) development. subdivisionnewand development,nonresidentialnewdevelopment, residentialfamily-multiNew     (1) developments: oftypesfollowingtheforareadrainagecontributingentiretheforsizedbeshallQCs)(W controlsqualitywaterStructural     (e) council. citytheor TCSSthebyrequiredbemayasassurancefinancialtheforresponsibilityassumealsoshall maintenanceandoperationWQCforresponsibilityassumingentityAnycity. theofconsentwrittenadvancetherequiresentitysuchanyto responsibilityofTransfer     (2) entity. partythirdsimilarAny     (D) orgroup; interestenvironmentalotherorconservationresourcesnaturalA     (C) association; owners’ propertyor homeowners’ A     (B) aw;l stateundercreateddistrict specialotheranyor district,utility publicadistrict, utilitymunicipala district, groundwaterA     (A) to: activitiesmaintenanceandoperationWQCforresponsibilityof transferfor providemayplanmaintenanceWQCheT     (1)     (d) article. thisof requirementstheandplan maintenanceWQCthewithaccordanceinarticlethisbyrequiredcontrolqualitywatereachmaintainandmonitor, operate,shallapplicantsAll     (c) offices. administrativecity’s theatfileno planmaintenancecontrolqualitywateratosubjectispropertythethatstatingrestrictiondeeda establishshallapplicantthethereof, portionsubdividedanyor property, thetotitletransferringUponoffices. 

23

144



complyshallcalculationsraterunoffPeakevent. stormyear-twotheforconditionsdevelopment-preforraterunoffpeaktheexceednotshallconditionsdevelopedforraterunoff peakThe     (m) developer. thebycontrolledorownedarewhichareasstagingconstructionsite-offand areasspoil site-offareas, borrowsite-offtolimitednotbutincluding projectdevelopmentaforareasrelatedalltoapply shallarticlethisofrequirementsntrolcoerosionThe     (l) Manual. TCSSthewithaccordanceindesignedbeshall BMPsInfiltrationconditions.development-pretocapacity infiltrationthe restoreto designedbe shallWQCspractical, extentmaximumtheTo     (k) rainfall. extendedofperiodsduringevenAquifers, TrinityandAquiferEdwardsandCEFsthe intoinfiltrationpreventtooperatedanddesignedmethodsotherorbeds, transpiration-evapolinings, artificialutilizeshall WQCssuchrequirement, thismeetTo WQC. thefromrechargeandninfiltratiodirectpreventtoaugmentedormodifiedbeshallzonerechargetheinutilizedWQCsstructuralAll     (j)  article. thisunderrequiredthatas performancecontrolqualitywatergreaterorequalinresultwillcriteriatechnicalalternativehet thatcitytheofdiscretionsoletheindeterminedisitif approvedbemaycriteriatechnicalWQCAlternativeManual. TCSSthein forthset criteriatechnicalotherandefficienciesremovalthewithaccordancein engineerprofessionalTexaslicensedayb designedbeshallprojectredevelopmentor developmentanyforutilizedWQCsAll     (i) infiltration. subsurfaceor irrigationspraysurfacethrougheffluentwastewaterreceivingAreas     (5) andfertilizers; orherbicidespesticides, usingareasspacegreenorrecreationalotherandfieldsPlay     (4) fertilizers; orherbicidespesticides, usinggardensand landscaping, Lawns,     (3) development; of typesnonresidentialotherand commercialindustrial, fromimpactspollutantforpotentialThe     (2) cover; imperviousof Areas     (1) following: theto limitednotbut includingconsideredbeshallareas developedallfrom loadspollutantof volumeandnaturethetreatment, of levelrequiredthe determiningInh) calculations. volumequalitywatertheinincludedbeshallareasdevelopedfromrunoffwithblendswhichand structureWQCaaroundroutednotisstormwaterwhichfromareasdrainageThestructure. WQCa aroundroutedis whichareassite-offfromDrainage     (6) irrigation. site-onandcollectionstormwaterforusedareassurfaceImpervious     (5) system.drainagestormwateraintobackwashfilterdischargenotdothatpoolsSwimming     (4) situated. isstructureWQCa whichonareaThe     (3) applications. fertilizerorrbicide,hepesticide, noand irrigationno requiresthatlandscapingusingareatheof50%     (2) 

24

145



welfare, orsafetyhealth, publicethtodetrimentalbenotwillwaivertheofgrantingtheThat     (3) applicant; theofrightpropertysubstantialaofenjoymentandpreservationthefornecessaryis waivertheThat     (2) land; thisofuse reasonablethe ofapplicantthedeprivewouldarticlethisofprovisionstheofapplicationstrictthethatsuch involved,landtheaffectingconditionsorcircumstancesspecialarethereThat     (1) satisfied: areprovisionsthesethatshowtodevelopertheonbeshallburdentheandmet, areisionsprovfollowingtheof allthatfindsadjustmentofboardtheunlessgrantedbe shallwaiverNo .Findings     (e) vicinity. theinwelfareand conveniencesafety, health, publictheonwaiversuchofeffectprobabletheanddevelopment, proposed theinworkorresidewill whopersonsofnumberthevicinity, theinlandofusesexistinginvolved, landtheof use proposedtheofnaturethe accountintotakeshalladjustmentofboardthebelow, requiredfindingsthemakingIn .Considerations     (d) interest. cpublitheindesirableorto necessarydeemsitthat conditionsonlyapplicanttheupon prescribeshall adjustmentof boardthewaiver, agrantingIn .Conditions     (c) applicable). bemay (as processapprovalplansiteand/or plattingtheduringentifiedid bemustprojectaforrequestedwaiversAll .Identification     (b) compliance. strictrequiringfromresultwillhardshipundueopinion, itsinwhen,regulationsthesefromwaiveraauthorizemayadjustmentofboardthewriting, inwaivera requestsntapplicatheif However, waivers. againstpresumptionabe shallThere .Presumptiona) Waivers9.04.101 Sec. EnforcementandAdministrationDivisionReserved9.04. 100– 9.04. 068 Secs. 3/3/11) adopted156.009, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance permit. developmentsiteaofissuancetopriorrequiredisplanmaintenanceWQCtheofapprovalCityneeds. and criteriadesignuponbasedcouncilcitythebyrequiredas andTCSSthebydefinedbemayasrequirementsassurancefinancialthewithcomplyshallandManualTCSSthein forthset guidelinesthe withconsistentbeshallplan maintenanceWQC theindescribed measuresThearticle. thisby requiredasprojectdevelopmentafor proposedcontrolqualitywater eachmaintainingandmonitoring, operating, fordproposemeasuresspecificthe describingplan maintenanceWQCasubmitshallpermitdevelopmentsitea forapplicantAno)( city. thebywritingin approvedbemustpropertytheofalterationorusealternativeanythatandpropertytheonexistctionsrestriqualitywaterthatnoteshallinstrumentdedicatoryThenotation. platrecordedor restriction, deedeasement, bypublicthetodedicatedareaan withinlocatedbeshallcontrolsqualitywatermonitoring, andmaintenanceforaccessnecessaryprovideTo     )gn( Manual. TCSStheinforthset criteriathewith

25

146



following: thetolimitednotbutincludinglaw, byallowedasremediesseektoandarticlethisofprovisionstheenforcetoactioncivilabringtorightcity’s theofverwaiaasconstruedbeshallarticlethisinNothing .remediesCivil     (c) misdemeanor. aisarticlethisunderoffenseAnoffense. separateaconstituteshallviolatedis articlethis ofprovisionathatdayEachcode. thisof1.01.009 sectioninrovidedp penaltygeneralthewithaccordanceinsuma finedbeconviction, uponshall, articlethisofprovision anyviolatingpersonAny .prosecutionCriminal     (b) nuisance. abetodeclaredherebyisarticlethisofviolationAnyviolations. criminalforionprosecutaswell asreliefinjunctivefor suittosubjectis articlethisof provisionanyviolatingpersonAnylaw. governingbyrequiredbemayas articlethisof provisionstheenforceandadministerto powerthehaveshallcityThe .applypenaltiescrimiCivil     (a) penaltiesEnforcement;     9.04.102 Sec. 3/3/11) adopted156.011, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance cover. imperviousadditionaltheoffsettoTDIsofacquisitionapplicant’s theto, limitednotarebutinclude, mitigation potentialofplesExamcover. imperviousadditionaltheforcompensatesthatplanmitigationa withratescoverimperviousstandardtheexceedingsiteapresentsapplicantthewhichtopursuantproposala withcitythe providesapplicantthethatwaiveragrantingforbasisadequateanbetoadjustmentofboardtheby determinedbemayIt .2Optionbasis: Adequate     (i) article. thisof mandatesstrictthewith complyingpossiblebewouldthanpublic generalthefor outcomefavorablemoreaachievetodesignedissectionsThiOrdinance. thisbyrequirediswhatbelowcoverimperviouslimitfurthertoagreementaswellasBMPsstructural-nonotherandstripsfiltervegetativeharvesting, rainwaterof useApplicant’s theto, limitednotarebut include, mitigationpotentialfoExamplesgranted. beingwaiver(s) theforcompensatesplan proposedthehowdemonstratingplan mitigationa submitshall ApplicantTheregulations. currentwithcomplianceintosigns) to limitednotbut (including structuresnonconformingbringortion,preservawildlifemoreensurefeatures, environmentalcriticalmaintaintrees, preservespace, openadditionalcreateto applicanttheenablewillsodoingthatwaivera grantingforbasisadequateanbetoadjustmentof boardtheby determinedbemayIt .1Optionbasis: Adequate     (h) consequences. environmentalharmfulofrobabilitiesp significantcreatenotwillwhichanduse, reasonableafacilitateto propertyothersuchbyenjoyedprivilegesofdeprivationsuchavoidtonecessaryarticlethisoftermsthefromdepartureminimumthebe shallpermittedwaiverthewarranted, iswaiverathatdeterminesadjustmentofboardthe When .departureMinimum     (g) hardship. undueconstitutetosufficientdeemedbenotshallalone, standingdeveloper, orownerpropertyapplicant, thetohardshipPecuniary .hardshipPecuniary     (f) rticle.a thisof provisionsthe withaccordancein areatheinlandotherofdevelopmentorderlythepreventingof effectthehavenotwillwaivertheofgrantingtheThat     (4) andarea; theinpropertyothertoinjuriousor

26

147



Code) 2018adoptingOrdinance3/3/11; adopted156.012, sec. 005,-2011 (Ordinance occupancy. ofcertificatesandnnections,coutilitypermits, buildingpermits, developmentsitegranttorefusetoauthorizedspecificallyis citythewithhold, maycitytheapprovalsofnumberortypethelimitingWithoutarticle. thisofconditionsandtermsallwithcomplycompletelyandfullynotdoesthatpropertyaforimprovementsforapprovalsoccupancyorconstruction, development, granttorefusemaycityThe .authorizationsWithholding     (2) compliance.bycorrecteduntilnoncomplianceallegedthetomaterialconstructionorvelopmentde furtherfromdesistandceaseto writingincitythebyorderedbeshallplanapprovedsuchobtainingpersonthe article, thisunderagreementorrequirementcondition, term, materialany withnoncompliancebeenhastherethat determinescitytheofialoffic authorizedappropriateanWhen .orderswork Stop     (1) . actionAdministrative     (d) relief. availableOther     (3) andarticle; thiswithcompliancefornecessaryactiontaketofailedor articlethisof violationinacts committednoticeeivingrecafterandarticlethisofprovisionstheofnotifiedactuallywasdefendantthethatshownisitwhendaya ($1,000.00) dollarsthousandonetoup penaltycivilA     (2) article; thiswith compliancefor necessaryisthatconductspecificrequiretoro articlethisviolatesthatconductspecificpreventto reliefInjunctive1) 

27

148



ABERLEY VIEW, WIMBERLEY, TX., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 

20191h / 
iewn1cV im-berle V

J

P.O. Box 49 Wimberiey, Texas 78676 512- 847- 2202

my randivYi:'3fiTa' id'naỲ member bltheProup who would be advearty •  
dq; prosldethelntormadondbcnssedabo tregardiagtheaffected' member' s

to' axis(der fhe fgnow-„ 
ing: , CUP 19-016-,, an, is IicaBon for, aPP NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT

r acdvh) ezplaia bow aedseby the member wooW be aReMed; and ezptain how the= 
to

Condifionel Use Permit ( CUP)' to'. allow' the ' TO THE CITY OF WIMBERLEYWATER
operation - of a vacation rental at 111 Mill + relevam the groups partes.. 

Lana Uppn recCmmendatbn of the" 
QUALITYPROTECTION CODE' :+• .'. 

tent and request periods. the Executive Dimtorwiliforn•W,the sppgcauonabe àny`" 
ted erase hearing ro the TCEQ Commissioners for theft consideration at asehedulW

Ijace

Pianfiing & Zoning'" Cohttri( Sston,: ttre`; City ;+ Notka Is het`eby given that the Planning 8
Coubeg will` also hold' s public : heating on' sZonbig

Prior to the hearing. The public will be

Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 6:00
Commisslm, of the City of Wimber- 

ley will hold public hearing at. the:Wimber- 
for a contested case hearing on issues the requester submitted in their timtl omnxnts
hearing e

y c

g grouted, the sabject ofa hearing w111 begmitedte dispitudiuueseffaM

P. m. at City Hall. Comments on this to- 

quest from any member of thepublic may ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, 2019 ( at 6: 00 p.m. on AN .. ORDINANCE
ng mrderant end matertai water quagty concerns submitted during the comment
i to renew for discharge

be presented in person at City Hall. by
mail, or by email ( sfloyd(¢ tcityofwimbedey

OF THE CIT/ OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS - 
astern

of wastewater without providing an opportunity
Iteela are mer. eom) prior to the hearing. The public will AMENDING CHAPTER 9 ( PLANNING 8DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS) ARTI- 

ament" I equea for a contested case hearing or a reecteklaration ofibe.Erecuu+ e
be granted an opportunity to speak at the
hearings - Additional: information concern- CLE 9.04 ( WATER QUALITY PROTEC- TION), OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEYie mailing list for this specific appgcationao, meive future public nouces':mailed by ate

May request to be pieced ' on: ( 1) theperuioarnt mailing list for a specific applicant name: 
ing the 1proposed action is available for re- 
view at the Wimberiey City Hall, 221

CODE OF'. ORDINANCES; AND PRO - 
V10ING

list for a specific camty. IfyouwishtoWplaced onthe permanemand/ ardtecounty Stillwater, Wimbedey, Texas. 
FOR THE FOLLOWING: -'. FIND - 

INGS
daend year request to TCEQ Office oftle ChitfCIerk at the address below

ff you are

OF PACT, A SAVINGS CLAUSE, A
REPEALING. 

For details about the states ofthe application visit th C NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CLAUSE, : A SEVERABI4

ITY CLAUSEr e ommusoners Integrated , AN EFFECTIVE DATE, - 
rs. aovtaototeid. Seamhrhe dnmbase using rhe pemrit number for this applicmion, wihich is presided at ( WPDD Amendment) AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 

Upon recommendation of the Planning & 
AND LNFORNATION. Public comments and requests must be submitted either electronical at Notice is hereby given that the Planning & Zoning Commission, the City Council. willty Zoning Commission of the City of Wmber- hold a public hearing and first readinga13097, deCommenU orinaritiugto Wt7ebe ware thatsianyo& mironfion, Quality, proiide. i it

Chief
ley will hold a public: hearing at the Whittier. at He regular Couneib meeting on Thum - 13087, Austin. Texas 7

i2al
3087. Please be aware that any cmyu infauoation you provide, including ley City:' Hall on Thursday, November 14, day, November 21, 2019, and a secondemaiE address. and physical address wig becomepart nftha agecey' s public record. Fornu>re information+ 

2019, at 8: 00 p. m. to consider the follow• reading on Thursday,' December S, an or the permitting process, please call the TCEQ Public Education Program, Ton Free, at )• 600. 687.. 
atwwwtem kxas ovi¢otofoeo. Si close intannncite an Espanol, puede Home. a, 1. 800- 6874040. ing' ZA- 19- 010 an amendment to the 2019 at 6: 00 P. M. at City Hall to consider

Wimberley Planned Development District the ordinance referred to herein. Com. 
Iso be obtained from City of Wimberiey at: the address stated above or by caking Mr: Shawn Cox at ( WPDD). with base ... zoning of Neighbor- merits from any member of the public may

hood Services INS) at 210 Masonic Lodge be presented in person at City Hall, by
2019 - Road. This Proposed amendment revises mail; or email ( stoydCcityofwimbedey

the concept plan. Upon recommendation of . cOm) Prior to the hearing. The public will

ce, but often children
them from reaching

rodent School Dist
i help children with to
their ability to do well
social Interactions, pi

lament. This service

ng at birth to age 21. 

i be reaming or pts
1 Education office at

to help you meet the

ESAFIOS DEAPR

ante; sun asi, ocesio
I remover esos cost
IcIal. 61 Distrito Inde
serviclos gretu) fos d

ion destinies de tip
do terieraxito an la
teracaones sociales, 
imtento. Este se

ATION TO
E

o. ny urs
aa, 

No

arse now a

19 atc nearing ing the

osertron
ti

informationIvconcern. 
on Thursday, November 21, 2019 at ing the proposed action' is available for re - 
6: 00 p. m. Comments on this request from view at . the Wimberiey City Hall, located at
any member of the public may be 221 Stillwater. Wirnh dwv Ta. v- 

BILITIES

District

yktg512.858. 3066

ENDIZAJE

aculos

pandlente:: 

renftsife

escuela: Estos

rvkk

PUBLIC NOTICE presented in person at City Hail, by mail, or
by email ( sfioyd@dtyofwfmberteycom) PUBLIC NOTICE

need our help Pursuant to Chapter 59, Texas Property Prior to the hearing. The public will be
their full Code, Sleepy Hollow, Properties,. LLC, 523 granted an opportunity to speak at the Wimbeday ISD Child Find . provides free Fine Acres, Road, Wimberiey, Texas, will hearings. Additional information concern- The purpose of Child Fired is to locate, 

MingIn hold a public auction of property. being sold ingthe Proposed action is for re• identify and evaluate children from birth toschool> 

eying. talking. 
to satisfy a landlord' s lien, Sale will be held at the Wimbetley: City

Hallv221ole
Stillwater,': Wimbede Y Texas

27 years of age with disabilities and their

ld avallable to 6 am. on : Monday, November 4, 2019 Possible treed for special education and
ff you are at ,' 523 Fine Acres Road, Wimbertey, related services or Section 504 related

differently Texas, 78676. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING supports. Child Find is a lee referral and
Request for Zoning) information service available through Wim - 

learning Albert Hernandez - Misc, items bedey ISD. if, you are concerned. that your
JoAnn SeayfBethina Brigham - Misc. items Notice is hereby given that the Planning & child has significant difficulty with speech

Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- and language, leaming,:: social . interaction, 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wmber- Play, vision, hearing,.' attention, behavior, or

rtalmendelos C of DrippingItll PPingSpAngs ley City Hall on Thursday, November 14, Y' coordinating movements," , please cal the

quo las Public Notice of Approved Ordinance - 2019 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider the follow- Wmbede ISDY Special Services

Technical Manual Adoption ing, ZA- 19- 009 - a request to change the Department at ( 512) 847- 7567. 
e Intormacion y Effective Date: October 15, 2019 zoning from Single - Fatuity Residential 2

qua Ordinance No. 201949

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
R- 2) to Neighborhood Services ( NS) for

Property located at 400 Lange Road, El Distrito.: Escolar estaobligado a idemi- 
aifug-,, 
said

OF THE CITY. OF . DRIPPING SPRINGS, Upon recommendation of the Planning 8 goer refers evaluar, y Proporcionar servi- 
cos educafivos apropnad° s gmtuftos a

ata los 21
TEXAS ADDING ARTICLE 28.07 TECHNI- Zoning Commission, the City Council will y

estudiantes incapadtados qua califican
raprendiando CAL CRITERIA AS ATTACHED IN EX- also hold a public hearing on Thursday, Para recibir- setwcios ; bajo este
is ala' Offoina HIBIT A; . AND ADOPTING THE TECHNI- November 21, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at City ley. 

4Sabes de un MAO quien necesita ayuda? 
66 Para - CAL CRITERIA, AS ATTACHED IN EX- Hall. Comments on this request from any LUn nigo. qua no progress rwrmaimente? 
me/ orarlas HIBIT B;. AND PROVIDING FOR FIND- member of the public may be presented in Ay0deno a ayutlaries los nine - lame at "< 

INGS OF FACT, ADOPTION AND person at City Hall, by mail, or by email numero ( 512) 847. 7567. 
AMENDMENTS, A REPEALER, SEVER- sfloyd@dtyoWmberley.com). prior.. to the
ABILITY, . AND ENFORCEMENT; ESTAB- hearing. The public will be granted an

r: LISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND opportunity to speak at the hearings, 
PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. Additional information concerning the

Proposed action is available for review at
the Wimberiey City Hall, 221 Stiihvater, 

More egals Wimberiey, Texas. 

and Public Notices ala ynn know? 

on the IOD pan dtV Yield the i

F4llOWlllg Page
Legals and Public

Notices Online at

wlmberleyview@gmaff com

149



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

At the October 17 meeting, Council directed the City Attorney to draft an ordinance to address 
animal nuisances (barking dogs).  Attached for consideration is Ordinance No. 2019-37.  This 
Ordinance will add the following language to Chapter 3 “Animal Control”: 
 

Sec. 3.02.009     Animal Nuisances 
No person shall, at any time, willfully or knowingly keep or harbor on his premises or 
elsewhere an animal that creates an unreasonable disturbance of the neighbors or the 
occupants of adjacent premises or persons living in the vicinity thereof, or permit such 
animal to create disturbing noises by howling, barking, whining, or otherwise.  A person 
shall be deemed to have willfully and knowingly violated terms of this Section if such person 
shall have been notified by any official acting on behalf of the City of such disturbance and 
shall have failed or refused to correct such disturbance and prevent its recurrence. 

 
Violation of this ordinance is a class C misdemeanor punishable as provided in Sec. 1.01.009     
General penalty for violations of code; continuing violations: 
 

(a) Whenever in this code or in any ordinance of the city an act is prohibited or is made or 
declared to be unlawful or an offense or a misdemeanor or whenever in this code or such 
ordinance the doing of any act is required or the failure to do any act is declared to be 
unlawful, and no specific penalty is provided therefor, the violation of any such provision 
of this code or any such ordinance shall be punished by a fine of not exceeding five 
hundred dollars ($500.00). 

 
Ordinance No. 2019-37 was heard and passed on first reading on November 7, 2019. 
 
 
 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☒ 

AGENDA ITEM: Animal Nuisances 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

150



Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:       

Current Estimate:                  

Amount Under/Over Budget:   

 

 

 

- Ordinance No. 2019-37 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

ATTACHMENT(S) 

  

151



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-37 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 3 
“ANIMAL CONTROL”; ARTICLE 3.02 “SALE OF ANIMALS, ANIMAL PROTECTION, 
AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS”; BY ADDING A NEW SECTION 3.02.009 “ANIMAL 
NUISANCES”; PROVIDING FINDINGS OF FACT; A PENALTY PROVISION; A 
REPEALING CLAUSE; A SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING. 
  
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Wimberley’s is a General Law Type A City under the statutes of 
the State of Texas; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 51.001, the City Council 
is authorized to adopt an ordinance that is for the good government, peace or order of the City and 
is necessary or proper for carrying out power granted by law to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 51.012, the City Council 
is authorized to adopt an ordinance, not inconsistent with state law, that the Council considers 
proper for the government, interest, welfare or good order of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wimberley has determined it to be in the 
public interest to adopt to the proposed amendments which in its best judgment are intended to 
promote the peace, welfare and good order of the City. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WIMBERLEY, TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative 
and factual findings of the City of Wimberley and are hereby approved and incorporated into the 
body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety. 
 
 Section 2. The City of Wimberley Code of Ordinances Chapter 3, Article 3.02 is 
hereby amended to add the following Section: 

 
 “Sec. 3.02.009     Animal Nuisances 
No person shall, at any time, willfully or knowingly keep or harbor on his premises or elsewhere 
an animal that creates an unreasonable disturbance of the neighbors or the occupants of adjacent 
premises or persons living in the vicinity thereof, or permit such animal to create disturbing noises 
by howling, barking, whining, or otherwise.  A person shall be deemed to have willfully and 
knowingly violated terms of this Section if such person shall have been notified by any official 
acting on behalf of the City of such disturbance and shall have failed or refused to correct such 
disturbance and prevent its recurrence.” 
 
 Section 3. The penalty provision of the City Code of Ordinances Chapter 1, Section 
1.01.009 shall be applicable to any violation of this Ordinance. 
 

152



Section 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in force when the provisions of this 
Ordinance become effective which are inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and provisions 
contained in this Ordinance are hereby repealed, but only to the extent of any such conflict. 

 
Section 5. Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 

this Ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this Ordinance as a whole, or any part of provision thereof other than the part 
so decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinances as a whole. 

 
Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and 

the publication as provided by law. 
 
Section 7. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code.   
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 7th day of November, 2019, by a vote of 
5 (Ayes), 0 (Nays), and 0 (Abstentions).  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on Second Reading this the 21st day of November, 2019, by a vote 
of    (Ayes),  (Nays), and    (Abstentions).  
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
       Susan B. Jaggers, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laura J. Calcote, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
City Attorney 

 
 
 
 

153



 

 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Bryan Burke with Century 21 has offered to sponsor the plastic swag bags for the Polar Bear Plunge at an 
estimated $200 for 250 bags. These bags will be given to everyone that registers for the 5K or 1K Fun Run 
during the event.  
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☒ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 0 

Current Estimate:                 $ 200 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $0

    

 

Staff is recommending approval.  

AGENDA ITEM: Donation of swag bags for the Polar Bear 
Plunge Event 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard Shaver, Park Operations and Program 
Manager 

DATE SUBMITTED: 11-14-19 

MEETING DATE: 11-21-19 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

154



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Accept the Bid from Ball Brothers to paint Community Center areas (See attached). 

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☐ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☒ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 15,000.00 

Current Estimate:                 $ 13,600.00 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $   1,400.00

     

 

Move to accept the lowest bid from Ball Brothers Painting in the amount of $13,600.  This bid also 
provided for the shortest time period required to paint allowing for less down time for the areas 
involved.  Painting will be scheduled over a 7-day period that is least impactful to the operation of 
the Center (January or February). 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Accept Bid for Painting of Community Center 

SUBMITTED BY: Terri Provost 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 14, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

155



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Accept the bid from Ball Brothers to paint the Wimberley Community Center areas (See attached). 

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☒ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

Move to accept the lowest bid from Ball Brothers Painting in the amount of $13,600.  This bid also 
provided for the shortest time period required to paint allowing for less down time for the areas 
involved.  Painting will be scheduled over a 7-day period that is least impactful to the operation of 
the Center (January or February). 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Bid for Painting of the Wimberley 
Community Center 

SUBMITTED BY: Terri Provost 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 14, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

156



157



158



159



AGENDA FORM

Request approval of a bid in the amount of $5,125.00 to repair and replace the guardrails on both 
sides of CR 1492, just west of the RR 12 intersection.  The funds for this project are out of the road 
maintenance budget.  

Motion ☒

Discussion ☒

Ordinance ☐

Resolution ☐

Other ☐

Budgeted Item ☒ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☐ 

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

Approval 

AGENDA ITEM:  

SUBMITTED BY: 

Guardrail Replacement & Repair on County Road 1492 

John Provost 

DATE SUBMITTED: November  15, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION 

FINANCIAL 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

160



October 17, 2019

ROAD NAME TIME OPERATOR EXPENSES EQUIP USAGE EXPENSES
LABOR & FUEL

DAMAGED GUARDRAIL REPAIR 14 HRS 6 MAN CREW $2,898 3 VEHICLES $460
$34.50/HR/MAN 10 @ $46/HRS

$2,898 $460

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESSING FEE $500

ESTIMATE FOR CITY OF WIMBERLEY ROADWAYS 149  

161



MATERIALS EXPENSES

WEST BOUND
2- 26' RAIL @ $139PER/RAIL $278
4- POSTS @ $18PER/POST $72

EAST BOUND
3- 26' RAIL @ $139PER/RAIL $417
9- POSTS @ $18PER/POST $162

1- SLOPE RAIL @ $238PER/RAIL $238
MISC $100

PROJECT COST
$1,267 $4,625

ADMINISTRATIVE COST
$500

TOTAL COST
$5,125

      92 GUARDRAIL

162



 

AGENDA FORM 

 

Discuss and Consider Possible Action regarding setting a Wimberley City Oak Wilt Policy. This 
would be a Policy very similar to our neighboring City Woodcreek. This is meant to be a preliminary 
discussion by Council and Staff to understand the problem of Oak Wilt and the benefit to having a 
uniform Policy in place in the Wimberley Valley.   

 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☒ 

Not Applicable ☐  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $  

Current Estimate:                 $  

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

     

 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  City of Wimberley Oak Wilt Policy 

SUBMITTED BY: Gary Barchfeld 

DATE SUBMITTED: 11/14/2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

163



164



165



166



167



168



169



 

 

Woodcreek Form 8 Tree Trimming Application Revised 4/20/09, 6/8/09, 5/12/11, 6/8/11, 5/30/14 

 

 

 

City of Woodcreek Tree-Trimming Permit Application 
 

Date of Application Submittal: ______________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: To minimize the spread of Oak Wilt, No Oak Tree trimming is allowed between February 1 and 

July 1 of each year. (§ 91.01, Chapter 91, Woodcreek Code of Ordinances) 
 

I agree to: paint all wounds to Live Oak and Red Oak trees (whether from ground-maintenance 

equipment, trimming, cutting, or pruning) immediately after the cutting, trimming, pruning or wounding 

of the tree with opaque paint to prevent the spread of Oak Wilt disease; paint all Oak roots with a 

diameter larger than a dime severed from underground utility cuts and excavations; acknowledge the 

effective date of this permit; acknowledge that no Oak tree  trimming is permitted between February 1 and 

July 1 of each year; acknowledge that this permit applies only to the site location listed above; and to post 

this permit in a location that can be seen from the nearest street while the work is in progress.  Violations 

of § 91.01 (Tree Trimming Permit Required) of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances are punishable by a fine 

not to exceed Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00). 

 

 

__________________________________     __________________________________ 

Property Owner     Contractor Performing Work 

 
Tree-trimming Contractor: I acknowledge that I am required in the City of Woodcreek to collect 1% City Sales 
Tax on all tree-trimming and yard-maintenance work (to be submitted to the Texas Comptroller). 

 

__________________________________ 

Contractor Performing Work 

 

Site Location Address: ___________________________________________________ 

 

Property Owner’s Name: _________________________________________________ 

 

Mailing Address (if different than above): ____________________________________ 

 

Telephone Number: _____________________________________________________ 

 

Contractor Performing Work: ______________________________________________ 

 

Mailing Address: _______________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone Number: _____________________________________________________ 

 

 

Date(s) Work to be Performed: ____________________________________________ 

 

Permit Expires (30 days from issuance):______________________________________ 

 

170



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

On August 27, 2019 the City Council considered awarding a project to the Hays County 
Transportation Department to install a ladder grate over the opening in the Fish Weir, using 4” pipe 
and angle iron.  The estimated costs to complete the installation was $2,543.00.  At the meeting the 
Council directed staff to look at alternative methods for securing the weir, primarily installing a grate 
over the entire weir opening, rather than just the portion under the low-water crossing. 
 
For consideration is the awarding of a contract to the Hays County Transportation Department for 
the installation of a grate over the weir as described above for an amount not to exceed $29,009.00. 
 
Payment of the installation would come from the Public Works Capital Roads line item.  For FY 2020, 
$100,000.00 was budgeted in this line item.  
 
 

 

Motion  ☒ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☐ 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $ 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Hidden Valley Low-Water Crossing Weir 
Grate 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

171



 

The City Administrator recommends awarding the installation of a grate over the Hidden Valley 
Low-Water Crossing weir to the Hays County Transportation Department for an amount not to 
exceed $29,009.00. 

 

- Hays County Quote 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

ATTACHMENT(S) 

  

172



November 13, 2019

ROAD NAME TIME OPERATOR EXPENSES EQUIP USAGE EXPENSES MATERIALS EXPENSES
LABOR & FUEL

Hidden Valley Grate  5 DAYS  7 MAN CREW $9,660  1 - SERVICE TRUCK $2,140 MATERIALS TO BUILD GRATE $9,744
(CULVERT-FISHWEIR GRATE COVER) ( 280HRS @ $34.50/HR) (40 HRS @ $53.50/HR) (4" METAL PIPE/ANGLE IRON) $750

4" pipe on 10" CENTER WITH 6" OPENING Fabrication and Install 1-BACKHOE $350 (anchors, epoxy, welding supplies) $1,000

non-galvanized (8HRS @$43.75)

3- P/U & Trailer $2,228

(30hrs @ $74.26/hr)

PROJECT COST
$9,660 $4,718 $11,494 $25,872

ADMINISTRATIVE COST
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESSING FEE $500 $500

COST
$26,372

CONTINGENCY COST
CONTINGENCY $2,637 $2,637

TOTAL COST
$29,009

ESTIMATE FOR CITY OF WIMBERLEY (HIDDEN VALLEY GRATE)

173



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

The City received a letter from Texas Parks and Wildlife (TPWD) regarding the Hidden Valley Fish 
Weir.  In the letter they require the City’s plan for correcting the weir’s deficiencies.  This plan is due 
November 23.  The City spoke with Craig Bonds (Director of Inland Fisheries) was able to talk with 
Wednesday, October 30, 2019.  Based on this conversation, the following plan has been developed to 
address the concerns of the TPWD: 
 

− December 2019:  Determine needed baffle heights.  As discussed in our previous meeting, 
this is a step the City anticipates taking on in house.  Using temporary construction materials, 
the heights of the baffles will be raised to ensure the proper water level in the fish weir. 

 
− December 2019/January 2020: Work with design engineers to determine best way to 

permanently raise the baffle heights and provide the 12-inch opening in the weir wall. 
 

− January 2020: Revise weir plans for pricing of required modifications to weir, including baffle 
heights and weir opening.  Request quotes from contractors to construct modified plans.  
Coordinate with TPWD on construction as needed. 

 
− February 2020: Pending funding availability, award contract for construction of weir 

modification, with an anticipated Notice to Proceed to contractor by the end of the month. 
 
A response letter including the plan as outlined above was provided to Mr. Bonds on Monday, 
November 18, 2019.     
 
 
 

Motion  ☐ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☒ 

AGENDA ITEM: Hidden Valley Low-Water TPWD Letter 
Update 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

174



 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $ 

 

 

 

- TPWD Letter – October 23, 2019 
- City of Wimberley Response Letter 

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

ATTACHMENT(S) 

  

175



176



177



178



179



 

AGENDA FORM 
 

The City Administrator will provide an update regarding the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project; 
including updates on easements, construction, contracts and coordination with various State entities. 
 
 

 

Motion  ☐ 

Discussion   ☒ 

Ordinance   ☐ 

Resolution  ☐ 

Other   ☒ 

 

 

Budgeted Item ☐ 

Non-budgeted Item ☐ 

Not Applicable ☒  

Original Estimate/Budget:      $ 

Current Estimate:                 $ 

Amount Under/Over Budget: $

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Central Wimberley Wastewater Project 
Update 

SUBMITTED BY: Shawn Cox, City Administrator 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 18, 2019 

MEETING DATE: November 21, 2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY 

REQUESTED ACTION  

FINANCIAL  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

  

180


	Cover Page
	City Council Agenda 11-21-19 (Reg)
	Consent Agenda 
	City Council Minutes 11-07-19 (Reg)
	Beckie Reisberg Application for Appointment
	John Dunn Applicaiton for Appointment
	David Cohen Application for Appointment
	Edmond Moreland Application for Appointment

	City Administrator Report
	3 Palos Verdes Packet
	106 Sierra Loma  Packet
	400 Lange Rd_NS_packet
	400 Lange Rd_CUP_packet
	111 Mill Race Lane_Packet
	210 Masonic Lodge_packet
	Lot Size Amendment_packet
	WQP_Packet
	Animal Nuisances
	Ordinance No. 2019-37 - Animal Nuisances

	Swag Bag Donation
	Painting of the WCC
	Ball Brothers Bid

	Guardrail Replacement & Repair CR 1492
	Estimate for City of Wimberley 1492 guardrail
	Sheet1


	City of Wimberley Oak Wilt Policy
	Woodcreek Ordinance - Trees
	WoodcreekForm8Tree-TrimmingApplication

	HVLWC Fish Weir Grate
	Estimate for City of Wimberley Hidden Valley Grate

	HVLWC Weir - TPWD Update
	TPWD Letter
	TPWD Response Letter

	Central Wimberley Wastewater Project Update




